
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




II 
============================= ♦ ============================= 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council 


DATE OF MEETING: August 12, 2019 


TIME OF MEETING: 5:15 P.M. 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


LOCATION OF MEETING: 1026 N Adams Street-Adams Elementary School 


Board Conference Room 


www .cityofcarroll.com 


AGENDA 


I. Pledge of Allegiance 


II. Roll Call 


III. Consent Agenda 


A. Approval of Minutes of the July 22 Meeting 


B. Approval of Bills and Claims 


C. Licenses and Permits: 


1. Renewal of a Class "C" Liquor License with Sunday Sales -American Legion Post #7 


2. Renewal of Special Class "C" Liquor License (Beer/Wine) with Sunday Sales - Hunan 


Chinese Restaurant, Inc. 


3. New Class "B" Beer Permit (includes Wine Coolers) with Class "B" Native Wine Permit 


and Sunday Sales - Full Swing Golf 


D. Firefighter Resignations and Appointments 


E. Fire Department Pumper Truck - Change Order No. 1 


F. Carroll City Hall Exterior East Wall Replacement Design Services 


G. CatTOl1 Public Library/City Hall Audiovisual Package - Change Order No. 1 


H. Downtown Streetscape Phase 9 - Contract Closure 


IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience 


V. Ordinances 


A. Carron County Law Enforcement Center 


1. Motion to Approve Modification to the Downtown Streetscape 


2. Ordinance to Amend Parking on Main Street -
1869


- OJ1il! 2019 


3. Resolution to Approve a Record of Resolutions Related to a City Complex - /!!,,,. 0 
Beautification Agreement between Carroll County and the City of Carroll @J 


YEARS 







VI. Resolutions 


A. Water Storage Tower Rehabilitation - 2019 


1. Professional Services Agreement Amendment No. 1 


B. Resolution setting dates of a Consultation and a Public Hearing on a proposed Sixth Amended and 


Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Central Business District Project Area in the City of Can-oil, 


State of Iowa 


VII. Reports 


A. Carroll Public Library Shelving End Panels 


B. Can-oil Trails Improvement 2019 -Change Order #1 


VIII. Committee Reports 


IX. Comments from the Mayor 


X. Comments from the City Council 


XI. Comments from the City Manager 


XII. Closed Session Per Iowa Code 21.5(1)(c)- Strategy with Legal Counsel 


XIII. Adjourn 


August/September Meetings: 


Airport Commission - August 12, 2019 - 21177 Quail A venue 


Planning and Zoning Commission August 14, 2019 Region XII 1009 E l<lrthony Street 


Library Board of Trustees - August 19, 2019 - Region XII - 1009 E Anthony Street 


City Council - August 26, 2019 - Adams Elementary School - 1026 N Adams Street 


Board of Adjustment September 3, 2019 - Region XII - 1009 E Anthony Street 


City Council- September 9, 2019 - City Hall- 627 N Adams Street 


Airport Commission - September 9, 2019 - 21177 Quail A venue 


Planning and Zoning Commission - September 11, 2019 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


Library Board of Trustees - September 16, 2019 - Region XII - 1009 E Anthony Street 


Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board - September 16, 2019 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 


City Council- September 23, 2019 - City Hall- 627 N Adams Street 


www.cityofcarroll.com 


The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with 
disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at 
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required. 








08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


-------ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-001704 ACCO POOL CHEMICALS 921.10 
01-001704 ACCO POOL CHEMICALS 17.75 
01-001704 ACCO POOL CHEMICALS 827 .12 


**TOTALS** 1,765.97 


01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 6.99 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 3.37 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 12.98 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 15. 96 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 17. 96 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 4.99 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 7.99 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE LILY PAD REPAIRS 6.99 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 19.98 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2.59 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE POOL HEATER REPAIRS 15.94 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 6.58 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 19.98 
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 24.15 


** TOTALS ** 166.45 


01-003221 ACTION TRAINING SYSTEMS 12 TRUCK OPERATIONS COURSES 360.00 
** TOTALS ** 360.00 


01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER CARTRIDGE 84.95 
01-001698 ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI TONER CARTRIDGE 124.95 


** TOTALS ** 209.90 


01-001910 AHLERS & COONEY P.C. MISC URBAN RENEWAL 90.00 
** TOTALS ** 90.00 


01-012650 ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT GAS BILLS 5,591.67 
** TOTALS ** 5,591.67 


01-002080 AMAZON/SYNCHRONY BANK AUDIO BOOKS 279.65 
** TOTALS ** 279.65 


01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY BATTERIES #36 273.98 
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SUPPLIES 44.37 
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SHOP TOOL - DRILL BIT 23.79 


** TOTALS ** 342.14 


01-001557 ATCO INTERNATIONAL GLOVES 53.48 
** TOTALS ** 53.48 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 1 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 921.10 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.75 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 827.12 
0.00 1,765.97 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.37 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 15. 96 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 17. 96 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.99 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.59 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.94 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.58 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.15 
0.00 166.45 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 360.00 
0.00 360.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 84.95 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 124.95 
0.00 209.90 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 90.00 
0.00 90.00 


5,591. 67- 115378 8/07/19 0.00 
5,591. 67- 0.00 


279.65- 115352 7/23/19 0.00 
279.65- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 273.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 44.37 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.79 
0.00 342.14 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.48 
0.00 53.48 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


===PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


-------ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


01-000852 AUTOMATIC DOOR GROUP INC. FRONT AUTO DOOR REPAIRS 
**TOTALS** 


01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. LIBRARY/CITY HALL #10 
**TOTALS** 


01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 
01-002818 BAKER AND TAYLOR INC. 


01-003043 BERNHOLTZ MASONRY 


01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 
01-003515 BOMGAARS 


BOOKS 
BOOKS 


CHIMNEY REPAIRS 


POOL NET 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
LILY PAD REPAIRS 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
WEED KILLER 
SUPPLIES 
WEED SPRAY 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 
POOL HEATER REPAIRS 
SUPPLIES 
REPAIR PARTS 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 
**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


466.47 
466.47 


331,989.25 
331,989.25 


358.13 
7.00 


365 .13 


103.85 
103.85 


16.99 
25.85 
36.98 
30.05 
21.98 
10.76 
24.75 
46.57 
89.99 
49.99 
34.99 
2.39 


152.91 
5.99 


16. 56 
18.98 
43.98 
10.55 


8. 64 
34.45 
35.77 


214. 94 
31. 96 
32.46 


107.91 
1,106.39 


2,597.87 
2,597.87 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 2 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


358.13- 115236 7/19/19 
7.00- 115236 7/19/19 


365.13-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


2,597.87- 115367 8/02/19 
2,597.87-


466.47 
466.47 


331,989.25 
331,989.25 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


103.85 
103.85 


16.99 
25.85 
36.98 
30.05 
21.98 
10.76 
24.75 
46.57 
89.99 
49.99 
34.99 
2.39 


152.91 
5.99 


16.56 
18.98 
43.98 
10.55 


8.64 
34.45 
35.77 


214. 94 
31. 96 
32.46 


107.91 
1,106.39 


0.00 
0.00 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


-------ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME-----


01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY 


01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY 
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY 
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY 
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY 


DESCRIPTION 


SUPPLIES 
CLEANING SUPPLIES 
CLEANING SUPPLIES 
CLEANING SUPPLIES 


FILTERS #22 
OIL AND FILTERS #52 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 


01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 


01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS AHU #1 REPAIRS 


01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY GASOLINE 


01-004158 CARROLL COUNTY AMBULANCE CPR TRAINING 


01-002169 CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC HEA FIFERLICK - HEP B 


01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS HYDRAULIC HOSE #34 


SUPPLIES 
CONCRETE ADHESIVE 
SUPPLIES 
SAND 
TARGET STANDS 
SAND BLASTING SAND 
SAND BLASTING SAND 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER 
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER 
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER 
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER 
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER 
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER 
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER 
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER REPAIR PARTS - TENNIS COURTS 


**TOTALS** 


01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE JULY TRASH COLLECTIONS 
**TOTALS** 


01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL JULY TRASH COLLECTIONS 


GROSS AMT 


65.39 
320. 67 


18.50 
249.25 
653.81 


22.03 
64.88 
30.55 
46.53 


163.99 


600.00 
600.00 


3,927.90 
3,927.90 


4,989.99 
4,989.99 


22.00 
22.00 


75.00 
75.00 


62. 78 
62.78 


51. 79 
27.98 
54.50 
60.00 


110. 20 
180.00 
120.00 


35.73 
640.20 


12,993.70 
12,993.70 


59.20 


======POSTING DATES=== 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 3 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


12,993.70- 115375 8/07/19 
12,993.70-


59.20- 115373 8/07/19 


65.39 
320. 67 
18.50 


249.25 
653.81 


22.03 
64.88 
30.55 
46.53 


163.99 


600.00 
600.00 


3,927.90 
3,927.90 


4,989.99 
4,989.99 


22.00 
22.00 


75.00 
75.00 


62.78 
62.78 


51. 79 
27. 98 
54.50 
60.00 


110. 20 
180.00 
120.00 


35.73 
640.20 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


-------ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


** TOTALS ** 59.20 


01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC DOG CARE CONTRACT 650.00 
** TOTALS ** 650.00 


01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACKUP PHONE LINE 60.35 
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACKUP PHONE LINE 150.78 


**TOTALS** 211.13 


01-001148 CERTIFIED TESTING SERVICE CONCRETE TESTING 512.50 
01-001148 CERTIFIED TESTING SERVICE TRAILS - SOIL TESTING 376.00 


** TOTALS ** 888.50 


01-004137 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE WELLNESS PAYOUT 4,625.00 
** TOTALS ** 4,625.00 


01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY SAFETY SUPPLIES 134. 59 
** TOTALS ** 134. 59 


01-004656 CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL MOSQUITO CONTROL SUPPLIES 4,443.90 
** TOTALS ** 4,443.90 


01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK JULY WATER ACH PROCESSING 116.16 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK DEPOSIT SLIPS 26.79 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 14,162.68 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 17,318.76 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 5,036.12 


** TOTALS ** 36,660.51 


01-003451 COMMUNICATION INNOVATORS AUDIO VIDEO EQUIPMENT 65,240.00 
** TOTALS ** 65,240.00 


01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER SETUPS & OTHER MISC 655.00 
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC SOFTWARE UPDATE 60.00 
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC GARAGE WIFI ISSUE 30.00 


** TOTALS ** 745.00 


01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 110. 00 
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 414.00 


** TOTALS ** 524.00 


01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE SERVER SETUP - VIDEO EQUIP. 75.00 
** TOTALS ** 75.00 


======POSTING DATES=== 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 4 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


59.20- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 650.00 
0.00 650.00 


60.35- 115238 7/19/19 0.00 
150.78- 115239 7/19/19 0.00 
211.13- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 512.50 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 376.00 
0.00 888.50 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,625.00 
0.00 4,625.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 134. 59 
0.00 134. 59 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,443.90 
0.00 4,443.90 


116.16- 000000 7/22/19 0.00 
26. 7 9- 000000 7/24/19 0.00 


14,162.68- 000558 8/01/19 0.00 
17,318.76- 000558 8/01/19 0.00 
5,036.12- 000558 8/01/19 0.00 


36,660.51- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 65,240.00 
0.00 65,240.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 655.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00 
0.00 745.00 


110.00- 115233 7/19/19 0.00 
414.00- 115233 7/19/19 0.00 
524.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00 
0.00 75.00 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


-------ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE 9 
**TOTALS** 


01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP METERS 
**TOTALS** 


01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 
**TOTALS** 


01-002271 CREATIVE PRODUCT SOURCING DARE SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


01-003463 CRETEX SPECIALTY PRODUCTS OPERATING SUPPLIES 


01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS 


01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL 


**TOTALS** 


FERTILIZER 
**TOTALS** 


AUGUST LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 
**TOTALS** 


01-005617 DEPARTMENT OF INSPECTIONS FOOD HANDLING LICENSE RENEWAL 
**TOTALS** 


01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING MOP SINK REPAIRS 


01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 


FILTERS 
DIESEL FUEL 


**TOTALS** 


GENERATOR FUEL WELL #19 
GENERATOR FUEL 
GENERATOR FUEL HSPS 
DIESEL FUEL 
UNLEADED GASOLINE 


**TOTALS** 


01-002425 EAGLE PRESSURE WASHER SER POOL/DECK CLEANER 


01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY 
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY 
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY 


**TOTALS** 


REPAIR PARTS 
LIGHT BULBS - DOWNTOWN 
REPAIR PARTS 


**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


2,625.00 
2,625.00 


4,332.00 
4,332.00 


206.35 
206.35 


1,162.92 
1,162.92 


707.00 
707.00 


3,233.10 
3,233.10 


317.24 
317.24 


151. 00 
151. 00 


280.00 
280.00 


23.52 
917.61 
246.68 
235.16 
335.01 
784.32 


1,166.85 
3,709.15 


425.00 
425.00 


22.87 
171.48 


38.59 
232.94 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 5 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


317.24- 115364 8/02/19 
317.24-


151.00- 000000 7/29/19 
151.00-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


22.87- 115377 
171.48- 115383 


0.00 000000 
194.35-


8/07/19 
8/08/19 
0/00/00 


2,625.00 
2,625.00 


4,332.00 
4,332.00 


206.35 
206.35 


1,162.92 
1,162.92 


707.00 
707.00 


3,233.10 
3,233.10 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


280.00 
280.00 


23.52 
917.61 
24 6. 68 
235.16 
335.01 
784.32 


1,166.85 
3,709.15 


425.00 
425.00 


0.00 
0.00 


38.59 
38.59 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


-------ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES JUNE LIBRARY CLEANING 275.18 
** TOTALS ** 275.18 


01-003101 ERIC JENSEN ACCESS WASHINGTON - HOTEL 1,061.51 
** TOTALS ** 1,061.51 


01-003412 ESI REPAIR KIT 402.30 
** TOTALS ** 402.30 


01-002627 ETHAN KATHOL COMMAND LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE 146.70 
01-002627 ETHAN KATHOL COMMAND LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE 421.12 


** TOTALS ** 567.82 


01-002644 ETS CORPORATION PCI COMPLIANCE FEE 300.00 
** TOTALS ** 300.00 


01-007860 EXECUTIVE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER CONTRACT 46.18 
** TOTALS ** 46.18 


01-008027 FAREWAY STORES WATER/LEMONADE/SUPPLIES 21. 63 
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES WATER - CONCESSIONS 3.54 
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES WATER - CONCESSIONS l. 77 


** TOTALS ** 26.94 


01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. CONCESSIONS RETURNED 101.36-
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. TRASH CAN LINERS MERCHANTS PK 248.50 
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. CONCESSIONS 423.62 
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN co. SUPPLIES 327. 25 


** TOTALS ** 898.01 


01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES 67 5. 77 
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES 47.25 


**TOTALS** 723. 02 


01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 189.90 
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 1,617.55 


** TOTALS ** 1,807.45 


01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR SALT CHUTE #29 348.00 
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR LAWNMOWER DECK REPAIRS 56. 32 


** TOTALS** 404.32 


01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING LILY PAD REPAIRS 167.97 
01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING AQUATIC FENCE REPAIRS 44.00 


===POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 6 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


275.18- 115246 7/19/19 0.00 
275.18- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,061.51 
0.00 1,061.51 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 402.30 
0.00 402.30 


146.70- 115235 7/19/19 0.00 
421.12- 115366 8/02/19 0.00 
567. 82- 0.00 


300.00- 000000 7/22/19 0.00 
300.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.18 
0.00 46.18 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 21. 63 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.54 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 l. 77 
0.00 26.94 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 101.36-
0.00 000000 0/00/00 248.50 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 423.62 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 327.25 
0.00 898.01 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 675.77 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 47.25 
0.00 723.02 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 189.90 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,617.55 
0.00 1,807.45 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 348.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 56. 32 
0.00 404.32 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 167.97 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 44.00 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


======PAYMENT DATES======= -------ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME-----


01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING 


01-003037 GMB FOODS INC 


01-001992 GOLF SERVICES LLC 


01-002172 GPM 


01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE 


DESCRIPTION 


LILY PAD REPAIRS 
**TOTALS** 


CARROLL 150TH - SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


AUGUST CLUBHOUSE MANAGER 
**TOTALS** 


CALIBRATE 8 ABB MAGMETERS 
**TOTALS** 


VOLLEYBALL SHIRTS 
LIFEGUARD T-SHIRTS 
MENTZER - JACKET 


**TOTALS** 


01-007862 GREATAMERICA LEASING CORP COPIER LEASE 


01-010680 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT 


**TOTALS** 


WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY REC BLDG IMP. ADS 
01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 
01-005410 HERALD PUBLISHING COMPANY PUBLICITY ADS 


01-011307 HOG SLAT INC. 


01-002072 HUGEBACK, DOUG 


01-011831 HY-VEE INC. 


01-002869 I SAW THE SIGN LLC 


01-003295 IMPACT7G INC 


01-012540 IMWCA 


**TOTALS** 


SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


SPRINKLER HEAD 505 SOUTHDALE 
**TOTALS** 


SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


WALL DECAL AND INSTALLATION 
**TOTALS** 


PHASE I ENVIRONMENTAL 224 N MA 
**TOTALS** 


WORKER COMP #2 


GROSS AMT 


167.97 
379.94 


31.98 
31.98 


3,485.72 
3,485.72 


819.00 
819.00 


146. 79 
520.45 


18.00 
685.24 


83.00 
83.00 


1,193.25 
1,193.25 


112. 50 
620.49 
75.00 


807.99 


65.00 
65.00 


28.59 
28.59 


5.99 
5.99 


117.00 
117.00 


8,630.00 
8,630.00 


5,735.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 7 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


83.00- 115353 7/23/19 
83.00-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 
0.00 000000 


75.00- 115247 
75.00-


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
7/19/19 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


5.99- 115249 7/19/19 
5.99-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 


167.97 
379.94 


31. 98 
31. 98 


3,485.72 
3,485.72 


819.00 
819.00 


146.79 
520.45 


18.00 
685.24 


0.00 
0.00 


1,193.25 
1,193.25 


112. 50 
620.49 


0.00 
732.99 


65.00 
65.00 


28.59 
28.59 


0.00 
0.00 


11 7. 00 
117. 00 


8,630.00 
8,630.00 


5,735.00 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


-------ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


**TOTALS** 


01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. DEHUMIDIFIER BELTS 
**TOTALS** 


01-012635 IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP REFLECTIVE SPHERES 
**TOTALS** 


01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO NPDES ANNUAL FEE 
**TOTALS** 


01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL JUNE 2019 LOCATES 
**TOTALS** 


01-000783 IOWA PLAINS SIGNING INC. BARRICADES FOR CARROLL 150 
**TOTALS** 


01-012678 IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 


01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER 
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER 
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER 
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER 


01-002312 JARED HAYS 


01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ 


SIGN PARTS 


LAWN MOWER WHEEL 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
REPAIR PARTS 


STEEL TOED BOOTS 


PRODUCTION COSTS 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. CARROLL WATERMAIN REPLACE 2019 
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. WATER STORAGE TOWER REHAB 


**TOTALS** 


01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 


SUPPLIES 
WHEEL AND TIRE 
MOWER DECK ROLLERS 


**TOTALS** 


01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JULY HRA PARTICIPANT FEES 
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - AUG. FLEX PARTICIPANT FEES 
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JUNE HRA 


GROSS AMT 


5,735.00 


8.14 
8.14 


34.58 
34.58 


1,275.00 
1,275.00 


184.50 
184.50 


1,200.00 
1,200.00 


131.56 
131. 56 


33.59 
4.03 
9.75 


38.05 
85.42 


200.00 
200.00 


960.00 
960.00 


1,460.00 
1,750.00 
3,210.00 


5.10 
294.01 


78.26 
377.37 


169.00 
93.60 


1,179.97 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 8 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


200.00- 115374 8/07/19 
200.00-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


5.10- 115254 
294. 01- 115254 
78.26- 115254 


377.37-


169.00- 000000 
93.60- 000000 


1,179.97- 000000 


7 /19/19 
7/19/19 
7/19/19 


8/05/19 
8/06/19 
7/19/19 


5,735.00 


8.14 
8.14 


34.58 
34.58 


1,275.00 
1,275.00 


184.50 
184.50 


1,200.00 
1,200.00 


131. 56 
131. 56 


33.59 
4.03 
9.75 


38.05 
85.42 


0.00 
0.00 


960.00 
960.00 


1,460.00 
1,750.00 
3,210.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


===ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JULY FLEX PARTICIPANT FEES 
**TOTALS** 


01-003462 KANDO PAINTING 


01-014929 KING CONSTRUCTION 


01-000560 LAURA SCHAEFER 


PAINTED CLUBHOUSE DOOR 
**TOTALS** 


WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 
**TOTALS** 


IA MUNICIPAL PROFESSIONALS ACA 
**TOTALS** 


01-003301 LIBRARY FURNITURE INTERNA LIBRARY SHELVING 


01-003460 LISA JEANNE LAIRD 


01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL 


01-003315 MARTIKA DANIELS 


01-017133 MASTERCARD 
01-017133 MASTERCARD 
01-017133 MASTERCARD 
01-017133 MASTERCARD 
01-017133 MASTERCARD 


01-017220 MC FARLAND CLINIC PC 


01-003461 MERCHANT SERVICES 


01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY 


01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE 
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE 
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE 
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE 


**TOTALS** 


SRP 2019 PERFORMER 
**TOTALS** 


SAMPLE ANALYSIS 
**TOTALS** 


SRP 2019 PERFORMER 
**TOTALS** 


ACADEMY REG. & ACROBAT PRO DC 
SUPPLIES AND ICMA REGISTRATION 
IRWA CONFERENCE KLUVER/PUDENZ 
SUPPLIES 
LODGING AND TINT METERS 


**TOTALS** 


MENTZER PHYSICAL 


CC PROCESSING FEES 


ELECTRIC BILLS 


REBAR 
REPAIR PARTS 
REBAR 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


REPAIRS AT TENNIS COURTS 


GROSS AMT 


93.60 
1,536.17 


67.55 
67.55 


113,978.24 
113,978.24 


75.40 
75.40 


67,956.00 
67,956.00 


485.00 
485.00 


108.00 
108.00 


375.00 
375.00 


199.99 
1,256.00 


410.00 
2,261.22 


436.88 
4,564.09 


67 6. 00 
67 6. 00 


158.73 
158.73 


50,830.48 
50,830.48 


104.00 
41. 25 
78.00 
26. 25 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 9 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


93.60- 000000 7/22/19 
1,536.17-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


75.40- 115372 8/07/19 
75.40-


67,956.00- 115356 7/26/19 
67,956.00-


485.00- 115245 7/19/19 
485.00-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


375.00- 115242 7/19/19 
375.00-


199.99- 115250 
1,256.00- 115251 


410.00- 115252 
2,261.22- 115253 


436.88- 000000 
4,564.09-


7/19/19 
7/19/19 
7/19/19 
7/19/19 
8/02/19 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


158.73- 000000 7/22/19 
158.73-


50,830.48- 115379 8/07/19 
50,830.48-


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


000000 
000000 
000000 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 


0.00 
0.00 


67. 55 
67.55 


113,978.24 
113,978.24 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


108.00 
108.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


676.00 
676.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


104.00 
41. 25 
78.00 
26.25 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRO 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


===ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


** TOTALS ** 249.50 


01-000208 MIKE HEITHOFF STEEL TOED SHOES 200.00 
** TOTALS ** 200.00 


01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. WESTGATE PARKING LOT 842.52 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. WESTGATE PARKING LOT 1,083.24 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. PEEBLE LANE & ANTHONY 1,023.06 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. CONCRETE TO SET BENCHES 120.36 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. MAPLE STREET - HOSPITAL 752.25 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. MAPLE STREET - HOSPITAL 752.25 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. CONCRETE DAHN & WOODHOUSE 661.98 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. CONCRETE DAHN & WOODHOUSE 722 .16 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. 11TH & ADAMS 240. 72 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. 11TH & ADAMS 361. 08 
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX co. 11TH & ADAMS 841. 62 


**TOTALS** 7,401.24 


01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 93.11 
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 21.16 
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 59.99 


** TOTALS ** 174.26 


01-003263 NETBANX JUNE EFT PROCESSING FEES 111. 54 
** TOTALS ** 111. 54 


01-001792 NEW OPPORTUNITIES FY 20 FUNDING REQUEST 10,920.00 
** TOTALS ** 10,920.00 


01-003144 NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE LLC TOURNIQUETS 117.27 
** TOTALS ** 117.27 


01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE LAB SUPPLIES 362.05 
** TOTALS ** 362. 05 


01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #26 FENDER 661.24 
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #23 FENDER 661. 24 
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #28 FENDER 661.23 


** TOTALS** 1,983.71 


01-020326 OPTIONS INK FREIGHT WELL #15 WATER SAMPLES 13.20 
** TOTALS** 13 .20 


01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PARTS RETURNED 5.60-


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRO 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRO 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 10 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 249.50 


200.00- 115231 7/19/19 0.00 
200.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 842.52 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,083.24 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,023.06 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.36 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 752.25 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 752.25 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 661.98 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 722 .16 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 240.72 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 361. 08 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 841.62 
0.00 7,401.24 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 93 .11 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.16 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.99 
0.00 174.26 


111. 54- 000000 7/22/19 0.00 
111. 54- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 10,920.00 
0.00 10,920.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 117. 27 
0.00 117.27 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 362.05 
0.00 362.05 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 661. 24 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 661. 24 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 661.23 
0.00 1,983.71 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 13. 20 
0.00 13. 20 


5.60 115384 8/08/19 0.00 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


-------ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRO 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRO 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-021050 p & H WHOLESALE INC. WATER LINE REPLACEMENT PARTS 39.06 
01-021050 p & H WHOLESALE INC. INSERT FOR WATER LINE 5.60 
01-021050 p & H WHOLESALE INC. AIR CONDITIONER REPAIRS 24.93 
01-021050 p & H WHOLESALE INC. PRESSURE REGULATOR 72. 66 


** TOTALS ** 13 6. 65 


01-003210 PATRICK MC CARTY PEER CRISIS CLASS 22.09 
** TOTALS ** 22.09 


01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #16 BATTERY 200.15 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC ARM SKIDS 480.00 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS 25.44 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 - TIRE REPAIRS 25.44 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 OIL CHANGE AND SUPPLIES 30.09 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #16 OIL CHANGE & SUPPLIES 32.93 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #20 BATTERY AND OIL CHANGE 205.62 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #19 26.47 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 - OIL CHANGE 26.47 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #18 26.47 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #17 BATTERY REPAIR 21. 20 
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #28 VEHICLE TOW TO O'HALLORANS 200.00 


**TOTALS** 1,300.28 


01-001540 PETTY CASH CASE #19-9037 500.00 
01-001540 PETTY CASH SUPPLIES 45.92 


** TOTALS ** 545.92 


01-021440 PIZZA HUT LUNCH FOR PRISON WORKERS 43.02 
01-021440 PIZZA HUT LUNCH FOR PRISON WORKERS 44. 67 
01-021440 PIZZA HUT LUNCH FOR PRISON WORKERS 44.00 


** TOTALS ** 131. 69 


01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,565.73 
** TOTALS ** 1,565.73 


01-003159 PRIME POINT POLYGRAPH LLC POLYGRAPH - KENNEBECK 280.56 
** TOTALS ** 280.56 


01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT PARTS RETURNED 195.70-
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT SKIDLOADER O-RING 258.00 
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT SKIDLOADER - O-RINGS 15.10 
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT SUPPLIES 7.70 
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT KUBOTA PARTS 184.74 
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT PARTS 141.06 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRO 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 11 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


39.06- 115384 8/08/19 0.00 
5.60- 115384 8/08/19 0.00 


24.93- 115384 8/08/19 0.00 
72.66- 115384 8/08/19 0.00 


136.65- 0.00 


22.09- 115241 7/19/19 0.00 
22.09- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.15 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 480.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.44 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.44 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.09 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 32.93 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 205.62 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.47 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.47 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.47 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 21. 20 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.00 
0.00 1,300.28 


500.00- 115234 7/19/19 0.00 
45. 92- 115365 8/02/19 0.00 


545.92- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.02 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 44.67 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 44.00 
0.00 131.69 


1,565.73- 115355 7/25/19 0.00 
1,565.73- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 280.56 
0.00 280.56 


195.70 115363 8/02/19 0.00 
258.00- 115363 8/02/19 0.00 
15.10- 115363 8/02/19 0.00 


7.70- 115363 8/02/19 0.00 
184.74- 115363 8/02/19 0.00 
141. 06- 115363 8/02/19 0.00 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


=======ITEM DATES=== 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT PARTS 


01-002978 QCI 


01-003173 R & R RENTAL 
01-003173 R & R RENTAL 
01-003173 R & R RENTAL 


MISC COMPUTER ISSUE 


ELECTRIC BILL 
GAS BILLS 
WATER BILL 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C JUNE ELECTRIC SERVICE 
**TOTALS** 


01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE 
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE 


01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC 
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC 


01-023815 REGION XII COG 
01-023815 REGION XII COG 
01-023815 REGION XII COG 


01-002931 RIVER CITY AMMO CO. 


JULY GARBAGE PICKUP 
JULY TRASH COLLECTIONS 


**TOTALS** 


AUDIO BOOKS 
AUDIO BOOKS 


**TOTALS** 


FY 20 TAXI FUNDING REQUEST 
JULY TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 
HOUSING FUND APP TA 1717 


**TOTALS** 


RIFLE AND EQUIPMENT 
**TOTALS** 


01-000343 SCHRECK'S FOUR SEASON SER 124 N CARROLL NUISANCE 
**TOTALS** 


01-000612 SENECA COMPANIES 


01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. 
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. 


FREE PRODUCT RECOVERY 
**TOTALS** 


PAINT - FITNESS ROOM 
SUPPLIES 


**TOTALS** 


01-025332 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


01-001652 SNAPPY POPCORN CO. INC. CONCESSIONS 


GROSS AMT 


203.26 
614 .16 


67. 50 
67. 50 


170.77 
12.03 
40.39 


223.19 


950.22 
950.22 


1,542.64 
35,980.93 
37,523.57 


36. 00 
31. 50 
67. 50 


16,025.00 
2,520.00 
1,142.52 


19,687.52 


644.20 
644.20 


200.00 
200.00 


1,735.50 
1,735.50 


83.58 
65.24 


148.82 


339.92 
339.92 


19.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 12 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


203.26- 115363 8/02/19 
614.16-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


170.77- 115240 
12.03- 115240 
40. 39- 115376 


223.19-


7/19/19 
7/19/19 
8/07/19 


950.22- 115248 7/19/19 
950.22-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
35,980.93- 115380 8/07/19 
35,980.93-


36.00- 115232 7/19/19 
31.50- 115232 7/19/19 
67. 50-


0.00 
2,520.00-


0.00 
2,520.00-


000000 
115381 
000000 


0/00/00 
8/07/19 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 


0.00 
0.00 


67.50 
67. 50 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


1,542.64 
0.00 


1,542.64 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


16,025.00 
0.00 


1,142.52 
17,167.52 


644.20 
644.20 


200.00 
200.00 


1,735.50 
1,735.50 


83.58 
65.24 


148.82 


339.92 
339.92 


19.00 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


-------ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


**TOTALS** 


01-025333 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. US 30 GRANT INTERSECTION 
**TOTALS** 


01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 
**TOTALS** 


01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. 


01-025935 SUBWAY 


01-003459 TEYT JOHNSON 


01-002862 TRAVIS BOELL 


01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 


01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. 


01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. 


01-001088 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 


CITY HALL FURNITURE 
CITY HALL FURNITURE 
SUPPLIES 
TONER CARTRIDGES 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
SHUT OFF NOTICE ENVELOPES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
SUPPLIES 
TONER CARTRIDGE 


**TOTALS** 


REC CENTER COMMITTEE MTG 
**TOTALS** 


PAINT BRUSHES 
**TOTALS** 


STEEL TOED BOOTS 
**TOTALS** 


SALES TAX 
7/1-7/15/2019 SALES TAX 
JUNE SALES TAX 
7/16-7/31/2019 SALES TAX 


**TOTALS** 


GRASS SEED 
**TOTALS** 


MEDALS - JUNIOR GOLF TOURNEY 
**TOTALS** 


ONLINE BILLING ACCESS 
**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


19.00 


3,723.58 
3,723.58 


56.00 
56.00 


6,757.60 
491.04 
29.00 


545. 96 
46.97 


170.31 
1.50 
7.00 


11. 88 
35.99 


8,097.25 


69.80 
69.80 


8.54 
8.54 


200.00 
200.00 


9,696.00 
402.00 


6,241.00 
10,428.00 
26,767.00 


105.00 
105.00 


95.80 
95.80 


180.00 
180.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 13 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


29.00-
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
1.50-
7 .00-


11.88-
0.00 


49.38-


000000 
000000 
115255 
000000 
000000 
000000 
115255 
115255 
115255 
000000 


0/00/00 
0/00/00 
7/19/19 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
0/00/00 
7/19/19 
7/19/19 
7/19/19 
0/00/00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


8.54- 115244 7/19/19 
8.54-


200.00- 115237 7/19/19 
200.00-


9,696.00- 000000 
402.00- 000000 


6,241. 00- 000000 
10,428.00- 000000 
26,767.00-


7/19/19 
7/22/19 
7/31/19 
8/07/19 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


19.00 


3,723.58 
3,723.58 


56.00 
56.00 


6,757.60 
491.04 


0.00 
545.96 


46.97 
170.31 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


35.99 
8,047.87 


69.80 
69.80 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


105.00 
105.00 


95.80 
95.80 


180.00 
180.00 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


===PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


=======ITEM DATES 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7/6/2019 23.42 
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7 /13/209 33.96 
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7/27/2019 32.37 
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 7/20/2019 48.12 


** TOTALS ** 137. 87 


01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 266.65 
** TOTALS ** 266.65 


01-002449 UNITYPOINT CLINIC-OCCUPAT RANDOM DRUG TESTING 42.00 
** TOTALS ** 42.00 


01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS CO-ED SOFTBALLS 240.00 
** TOTALS ** 240.00 


01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. HYDRAULIC TANK/POWER BRUSH KIT 1,216.52 
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. 1575 TRACTOR & SNOWBLOWER 23,060.00 
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. TRACTOR & MOWER DECK 13,307.85 


** TOTALS ** 37,584.37 


01-029010 VEENSTRA & KIMM INC. WWTP IMPROV. PLAN 2,447.00 
01-029010 VEENSTRA & KIMM INC. WWTP DISINF. IMPROV. 7,034.50 


** TOTALS** 9,481.50 


01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS AIR CARDS 280.11 
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 323.54 


** TOTALS ** 603.65 


01-003276 VGM CLUB VGM DUES 100.00 
** TOTALS ** 100.00 


01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 CONCESSIONS AND SUPPLIES 17.22 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SHELVES 144. 05 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 24.65 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 BINDERS 21. 60 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 CARTS 29.92 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 WATER FOR GUARDS 15.92 
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 12. 72 


**TOTALS** 266.08 


01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE AUG. HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS 40,164.62 
**TOTALS** 40,164.62 


01-002590 WENDL'S WEAPONS LLC SHOTGUN 479.00 


======POSTING DATES=== 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 14 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


23.42- 115256 7/19/19 0.00 
33. 96- 115354 7/23/19 0.00 
32.37- 115368 8/02/19 0.00 
48.12- 115357 7/26/19 0.00 


137. 87- 0.00 


266.65- 115358 7 /26/19 0.00 
266.65- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 42.00 
0.00 42.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 240.00 
0.00 240.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,216.52 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 23,060.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 13,307.85 
0.00 37,584.37 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,447.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 7,034.50 
0.00 9,481.50 


280.11- 115382 8/07/19 0.00 
323.54- 115382 8/07/19 0.00 
603.65- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00 
0.00 100.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.22 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 144.05 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.65 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.60 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.92 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.92 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.72 
0.00 266.08 


40,164.62- 115243 7/19/19 0.00 
40,164.62- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 479.00 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME----- DESCRIPTION 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


-------ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


GROSS AMT 


** TOTALS ** 479.00 


01-003291 WORLDPAY INTEGRATED PAYME JUNE PROCESSING FEES 697.49 
** TOTALS ** 697.49 


01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO WHITE MARKING CHALK 617.50 
** TOTALS ** 617.50 


* Payroll Expense 180,602.17 


===POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 15 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 479.00 


697.49- 000000 7/22/19 0.00 
697.49- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 617.50 
0.00 617.50 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


=======ITEM DATES=== 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAID ITEMS 
PARTIALLY PAID 
UNPAID ITEMS 
VOID ITEMS 


**TOTALS** 


R E P 0 R T T O T A L S 


GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE 


480,245.98 480,245.98CR 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


696,390.46 0.00 696,390.46 
0.00 0.00 0.00 


1,176,636.44 480,245.98CR 696,390.46 


U N P A I D R E C A P 


UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 


696,491.82 
0.00 


101.36CR 


** UNPAID TOTALS** 696,390.46 


PAGE: 16 
BANK: AP 







08-08-2019 09:39 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


PAID ITEMS DATES 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


001 GENERAL FUND 
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 
177 POLICE FORFEITURE 


FUND TOTALS 


178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 
309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 
315 LIBRARY/CITY HALL REMODEL 
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 
602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 
612 SEWER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 
620 STORM WATER UTILITY 
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 


* PAYROLL EXPENSE 


GRAND TOTAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


S U M M A R Y 


-------ITEM DATES---------
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


266,043.40 
527.70 


14,018.58 
500.00 


1,443.03 
6,348.58 


376.00 
472,946.39 
39,178.96 


117,188.24 
25,149.06 


9,481.50 
1,002.00 


41,830.83 
180,602.17 


1,176,636.44 


======POSTING DATES======= 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 
7/19/2019 THRU 8/08/2019 


PAGE: 17 
BANK: AP 








II 
======================================== ♦ ======================================== 


112 E. 5th Street 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managert}j._ rS'P---w 
August 8, 2019 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


Carroll City Hall Exterior East Wall Replacement Design Services 


Due to unforeseen deterioration of a pmiion of the east wall of the future City Hall site, the east wall 
was required to be removed and replaced. The work to develop additional exterior elevations, wall 
sections, section details and plan details for the General Contractor necessitated additional fee services 
by OPN Architects, Inc. Attached is a proposed amendment to the professional services agreement with 
OPN Architects, Inc for this work in the amount of $4,500. 


The cost for this work will be covered out of the miscellaneous costs area of the overall Library/City 
Hall budget which is currently below what was budgeted and unless an unforeseen item is 
encountered it is expected this area will be under what was budgeted. 


;RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of resolutions 
approving the amendment to the professional services agreement with OPN Architects, Inc for the 
design of the exterior east wall replacement at a cost of $4,500. 







RESOLUTION NO. 


A RESOLUTION APPROVING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE EXTERIOR EAST 
WALL REPLACEMENT DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION -


ADDITIONAL SERVICES AT THE CITY OF CARROLL CITY HALL LOCATED AT 627 N. 
ADAMS ST., CARROLL, IA 51401 


WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides 
that all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council by resolution; and 


WHEREAS, the Professional Services Agreement between the City of CmToll and OPN 
Architects for the exterior east wall replacement design and construction administration - additional 
services for City of CaIToll City Hall is attached hereto as Exhibit "A"; and 


WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached agreement is in the best 
interest of the City of Ca11'oll, Iowa; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Professional Services Agreement, 
attached as Exhibit "A", be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor is authorized to execute the 
agreement on behalf of the City of Carroll. 


PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Ca11'oll, Iowa, this 12th day of 
August, 2019. 


ATTEST: 


By: ___________ _ 
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


BY: -------------
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 







July 18, 2019 


Mr. Mike Pogge-Weaver 
City Manager 
City of Carroll 
112 E. 5th Street 
Carroll, IA 51401-2799 


RE: Additional Fee for Carroll City Hall Exterior East wall replacement. 


Mike: 


Please find below the scope of services for the City Hall located at 627 N. Adams St. 
Carroll, IA 51401. 


The follow is specific to the City Hall building only. A lum sum professional fee for the 
design phase and Construction Administration for the removal and replacement of the 
existing East elevation of the existing bank building (City Hall). 


Exterior East Wall Replacement Design and Construction Administration -
Additional services 


• The new City Hall building at 627 N. Adams St. 


Professional Services 


OPN will prepare design documents to remove and replace the existing south half of the 
East wall at the city hall building. Additional exterior elevations, wall sections, section 
details and plan details will be provided to the General Contractor (Badding Construction) 
in the form of an ITC for the project. An additional site visit was also made to evaluate the 
existing conditions on site with the city and the contractor to develop a path forward. 


Assumptions: 


• Due to unknown conditions with the existing building envelope. It was imperative 
to remove the existing condition that did not have a weather barrier installed 
between the exterior brick and the wall framing. Issues with leaks and thermal 
breaks would have been a large concern for the city and this would become an 
ongoing and difficult task to remedy in the future. 


• General contractor already on site is to coordinate and provide the work for this 
additional scope. 


• The original scope of this work had grown from its original finding, requiring far 
more effort and study that originally anticipated. 


• Current hours to date spent on this scope of services is +80/hrs. Total expended 
fee has equaled $10,000 at the hourly rates. OPN has chosen to use the original 
percentage (%) of the project cost as originally outlined. This is what generated 
the $4,500 listed below. It is assumed that additional hours will be spent over this 
amount during the remaining construction period. The lump sum listed below 
covers this additional work, assuming no additional scope is added. 


[+][f] 
ARCHITECTS 


Daniel J. Thies, AIA 


Steven K. Knierim, AIA 


Bradd A. Brown, AIA 


Terry L. Gebard, AIA 


David J. Sorg, AIA 


Cedar Rapids 
200 Fifth Ave. SE, Ste. 201 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 
Phone (319) 363 6 o 18 
Fax (319) 363 7 3 4 9 


Des Moines 
100 Court Ave., Ste. 100 
Des Moines, IA 50309 
Phone (515) 309 0 7 2 2 
Fax (515) 309 0725 


www.opnarchitects.com 







Proposal Summary 


Schedule: Design Phase has already been started and is nearly complete. Construction 
period to coincide with general construction to match the completion date of construction 
as provided by Badding Construction (General Contractor). 


Compensation: Professional fees to complete the services as outlined in this proposal will 
be a lump sum fee as follows: 


Professional Fee 


Total Professional Fee 


$4,500 


$4,500 


Reimbursable expenses are not included in Professional Fees and will be invoiced at 1.1 
times actual cost. Reimbursable expenses include authorized travel, courier services, 
express mail, in house printing, mileage and meal reimbursement. Estimated 
Reimbursables range of $200-300. 
Reimbursable expense not included would be plan review fees, permits and fees, 
reproduction of project documents, printing for project bid documents, photography [if 
required], out-of-house digital processing. 


OPN will invoice monthly based on a percentage of work completed-to-date. Payment is 
due the Architect within (30) days from the date the invoice. 


Professional Services Agreement between the City of Carroll and OPN Architects is 
anticipated to be an AIA G802 [Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement]. 


Again, I would like to thank you and the City of Carroll for the opportunity to present our 
fee proposal. These projects will undoubtedly be of great benefit to the community and 
we are excited for the opportunity to be a part of them. 


If you find you have any questions or desire additional information, please do not hesitate 
to call. Should you find our proposal acceptable, please sign and return this letter and we 
will prepare a draft contract for your review and signature. 


We thank you for considering OPN Architects and I look forward to your response. 


Danielle Hermann, AIA 


OPN ARCHITECTS 


Associate Principal 


Accepted: 


Title: 


ARCHITECTS 


Daniel J. Thies, AIA 


Steven K. Knierim, AIA 


Bradd A. Brown, AIA 


Terry L. Gebard, AIA 


David J. Sorg, AIA 


Cedar Rapids 
200 Fifth Ave. SE, Ste. 201 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 
Phone (319) 363 6 o 18 
Fax (319) 363 7 3 4 9 


Des Moines 
100 Court Ave., Ste. 100 
Des Moines, IA 50309 
Phone (515) 309 0722 
Fax (515) 309 0 7 2 5 


www.opnarchitects.com 








City of Carroll 
================================ ♦ =============================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll , Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 


FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager~~ ,..., L,.l 


DATE: August 7, 2019 


SUBJECT: Carroll County Law Enforcement Center 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


• Motion to approve modification to the Downtown Streetscape 


Overview 


• Ordinance to amend parking on Main Street 
• Resolution to approve a record of resolutions related to a City Complex 


Beautification agreement between the Carroll County and the City of 
Carroll 


Carroll County is in the process of developing a new Law Enforcement Center (LEC) adjacent to 
the Carroll County Comthouse. The proposed LEC is located in the southwest parking lot, east 
of Main Street, west of and attached to the current Comthouse, and south of the main n01th 
parking lot entrance on Main Street. The jail is proposed to be 24,519 square feet in size and 
includes the sheriffs depaitment office, administration space, jail, parking, and supp01ting 


spaces. 


To proceed as planned, the Council needs to consider three requests: 


• A request to approve a modification to the Downtown Streetscape 
• A request to approve an ordinance to amend parking on Main Street 
• A request to approve a resolution approving a record of resolutions related to a City 


Complex Beautification agreement between Carroll County and the City of Cairnll 


Modification to the Downtown Streetscape 
The project as proposed will impact the Downtown Streetscape in a number of ways. The 
attached site plan illustrates the proposed impacts. The two most substantial impacts are the 
removal of four parking spaces on the east side of Main Street and widening of the sidewalk on 
the east side of Main Street. 


The first main change to the streetscape is the removal of 4 parking spaces on the east side of Main 
Street n01th of the no1thern crosswalk at the intersection of Main Street and 5th Street. The 
proposed LEC building is situated so that the northern garage door will generally utilize the 
existing north driveway to the current southwest parking lot. The southern garage door will exit 
into the southern two parking spaces on the east side of Main Street just notth of the n01thern 
crosswalk at the intersection of Main Street and 5th Street, which will require them to be removed. 







Carroll County Law Enforcement Center 


August 7, 2019 


Page 2 


 


Due to the proximity between the two garage entrances into the LEC, it is proposed that two 


additional parking spaces on the east side of Main Street between the two crosswalks be removed.   


 


The Council should discuss the request to remove four parking spaces from Main Street.   


 


The second main change to the Downtown Streetscape is widening the pedestrian sidewalk from 


the right-of-way to approximately 24 feet into the right-of-way.  This is being proposed to 


accommodate circulation into/out of the garage spaces on the lower level of the LEC and 


minimize the impact on pedestrian circulation. 


 


At the closest point, the proposed building is setback approximately 5.6 feet from the west 


property line along Main Street.  The plan calls for the garage doors that access the lower 


parking level to be set approximately 6.6 feet from the west property line.  A typical vehicle is 


between 15 to 19 feet long.  In order to avoid conflicts the sidewalk has been widened further 


into the right-of-way and away from the property line to allow continued accessible pedestrian 


circulation. 


 


There is an alternate in the building plans that would 


inset the two garage doors and allow the garage doors to 


be setback approximately 13 feet back from the west 


property line along Main Street.  This alternative likely 


would have an additional cost to the County.  The 


benefit of this alternate would be: 


 


• The vehicle entry to and exit from the lower 


garage area would have less of an impact on 


pedestrian travel on Main Street.   


• Vehicles exiting the building would have more 


reaction time to pedestrians on the sidewalk. 


• Pedestrians would have more time to react to a vehicle exiting the building. 


• Over the years Main Street has been reconfigured and additional reconfiguring may occur 


in the future.  The LEC is a long-term, 50 to 100 year investment for the County.  Having 


the sidewalk encroach an additional 13 feet (24 feet total) in to the right-of-way will 


impact future changes to the roadway.  Moving a sidewalk 24 feet into a downtown right-


of-way is unheard of. 


 


The Council should discuss the base plans that have the doors flush with the front of the building 


and the proposed alternate that has them inset into the building in conjunction with the impacts to 


pedestrian safety and future use of the Main Street right-of-way. 


 


Ordinance to amend parking on Main Street 


As noted above, Carroll County is requesting the removal of four parking spaces from Main Street.  


The attached ordinance removes angled parking on Main Street from 5th Street to 225 feet north 


of 5th Street. The Council should consider the requested ordinance change to accommodate the 


new building entries.   


 


 
Example of an inset garage door with the 


second floor cantilevered over the garage door 


entrance.  This is at the Webster County LEC.  







Carroll County Law Enforcement Center 


August 7, 2019 


Page 3 


 


Resolution approving a record of resolutions related to a City Complex Beautification 


agreement between Carroll County and the City of Carroll 


In April during a review of City Code unrelated to the LEC project, an agreement from July 2, 


1973 between Carroll County and the City of Carroll was discovered.  In the agreement, Carroll 


County granted and conveyed for a period of 99 years from the date of the agreement the City of 


Carroll an easement for the "city complex beautification" over and across the property owned by 


Carroll County and described as the South 20 feet of Block 15, Original Town of Carroll.  Since 


the LEC is proposed to be placed up to the south property line it is within the easement area. 


 


The agreement states: 


 


“City complex beautification” as used in this Agreement means parking facilities, 


sidewalks, shrubbery, trees, lawn, lighting and any other construction which is necessary, 


other than buildings, to effect a landscaping balance between the existing courthouse and 


the city complex building. 


 


To take away any question that the LEC can be placed in this area, a “record of resolutions” has 


been drafted that allows the LEC to be placed within the easement area.  The Council should 


discuss the requested record of resolution. 


 


RECOMMENDATION:  Mayor and City Council consideration of the following items: 


• A request to approve a modification to the Downtown Streetscape as detailed in the civil 


plans dated July 30, 2019 subject to the following condition:  


o Any major modification to the civil plans for work in the Main Street right-of-


way shall be subject to review by the Carroll City Council and any minor 


modification to the civil plans for work in the Main Street right-of-way shall be 


subject to review by the Carroll City Engineer.  The City Manager shall make the 


determination between major and minor modifications.    


• A request to approve an ordinance to amend parking on Main Street 


• A request to approve a resolution approving a record of resolutions related to a City 


Complex Beautification agreement between Carroll County and the City of Carroll 


 


Attachments 


Proposed Ordinance 


Proposed Record of Resolutions 


City Complex Beautification Agreement dated 7/2/1973  


Amendment to Sidewalk Agreement 


Bolton & Menk Carroll County Law Enforcement Center Access Review dated 6/6/2019 


Letter from Shive-Hattery dated 8/6/2019 


Site plan dated 7/30/2019 


Building elevations 


 







ORDINANCE NO. ____ _ 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
CARROLL, IOWA, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO ANGLE 
PARKING. 


BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa: 


SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 69.03, Subsection 18 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof: 


18. Main Street 


A. On the east side from Third Street to the railroad tracks; 


B. On the east side from 100 feet north of the centerline of Fourth Street to Fifth Street; 


C. On the east side from 235 feet north of the centerline of Fifth Street to 105 feet north 
of the centerline of Seventh Street; 


D. On the west side from Third Street to the railroad tracks; 


E. On the west side from Fourth Street to 200 feet north of the centerline of Seventh 
Street. 


SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, prov1s10n, or part of this 
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the 
validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid 
or unconstitutional. 


SECTION 3. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law. 


Passed by the Council the ___ day of ______ , 2019, and approved the ___ day 
of _______ , 2019. 


Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 


ATTEST: 


By: 
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


First Reading: 
Second Reading: 
Third Reading: 


I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. ____ on the ___ day of __ _ 
________ , 2019. 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 















RESOLUTION NO. 


RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS WITH CARROLL 
COUNTY, IOWA 


WHEREAS, the City of Carroll is desirous of approving a record of resolutions with 
Carroll County with regard to a City Complex Beautification Project agreement; and 


WHEREAS, a record of resolutions has been prepared by the Can-all County Board of 
Supervisors; and 


WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached record of resolutions is in 
the best interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Can-all, 
Iowa, that the record of resolutions with Carroll County is accepted. 


Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 12th day of August, 2019. 


ATTEST: 


By: __________ _ 
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


BY: -------------
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 







RECORD OF RESOLUTIONS 


WHEREAS on the 2nd day of July, 1973, Cmroll County, Iowa, and the City of Cmrnll, 


Iowa, entered into an agreement with regard to a city complex beautification project over and 


across property owned by Canoll County, Iowa, and described as follows: 


The South Twenty Feet (S20') of Block Fifteen (15), Original Town of Canon. 


WHEREAS an amendment to sidewalk agreement was entered into by and between 


Cmrnll County, Iowa, and the City of Cano 11, Iowa. 


WHEREAS Cmroll County, Iowa, is building a jail addition to the courthouse to the 


West and South of the comihouse building. Construction of the jail will involve use of the 


County's property, Block Fifteen (15), Original Town of Carroll including the South Twenty 


Feet (S20') thereof. 


IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED that the City of Canon, Iowa, and the Canoll County, 


Iowa, hereby agree to amend the easement to exclude that portion which will be used 


by construction of the jail, environs and appmienances thereto. Carroll County, Iowa, 


agrees to restore any damage within the remaining easement area caused by the construction 


project. 


Signed this_dayof ____ , 2019. 


Approved by Resolution of the City Council 


Mayor, Eric Jensen 


Laurie Schaefer, City Clerk 


Signed this 


Approved by Resolution of the Board of 
Supervisors 


Tu 4) 
Neil Bock, Chair 


ATTEST: 


Kourtney Irlbeck, Auditor 
/ 







 


  


 


MEMORANDUM 
 


Date: June 6, 2019 


To: Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer 


From: Jennifer McCoy, P.E. P.T.O.E. 


Subject: Carroll County Law Enforcement Center Access Review 
 City of Carroll, IA 
 Project No.: A14.118749 
 


Background 
On behalf of the City of Carroll, IA, Bolton & Menk completed a review of the parking access for the 


proposed Carroll County Law Enforcement Center. This building is planned to be constructed on the 


north half of an existing at-grade parking lot on the east side of N. Main Street, just north of W. 5th 


Street in downtown Carroll. See site location in Figure 1. This review will examine the factors that 


influence the ability and ease of motorists and pedestrians to use N. Main Street adjacent to the site 


with the proposed new parking access and provide recommendations to the City for next steps in 


conversations with Carroll County. 


Figure 1 - Site Location 


 


li\ BOLTON 
\!Jj/ & MENK 


Real People. Real Solutions. 


300 W McKinley Street 
PO Box 68 


Jefferson, IA 50129 


Ph: (515) 386-4101 
Bolton-Menk.com 







Name: Carroll County Law Enforcement Center Access Review 


Date: June 6, 2019 


Page: 2 


 


 


Surrounding Network 
N. Main Street is one of three streets in the city that run the entire way north-south through Carroll. N. 
Main Street has a 2016 volume of 4,580 vehicles/day per the Iowa DOT making it one of the top five 
highest volume streets in the city. 
 
N. Main Street is approximately two-miles from residential development on the south to the Carroll 
Municipal Golf Course on the north. N. Main Street has a two-lane cross-section with one travel lane in 
each direction.  The speed limit is 25 mph and it is classified as a minor arterial.   
 


Crash History 
Crash Data was reviewed for ten years from January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2017. There were five 


crashes on N. Main Street between W. 5th Street and Hwy 30 in the 10-year period.  A summary of crash 


type is provided in the Table 1 below.  Using the 2016 volume provided by the Iowa DOT, provides for a 


segment crash rate for N. Main Street in this area of 249 crashes/100 million vehicle miles. This is a higher 


rate than the statewide average of 207 crashes/100 million vehicle miles for similar municipal minor 


arterial roadways. 


Table 1 –10-yr Crash Summary by Type 


CRASH TYPE  % OF 


TOTAL 


REAR END 2 40% 


BROADSIDE 2 40% 


PARKED CAR 1 20% 


TOTAL 5 100% 


 


Pedestrian Circulation 
Downtown Carroll has been designed with many streetscape elements over the last few years to 


enhance the appeal of the area while promoting safety and walkability. Several of these streetscape 


elements and pedestrian crossing amenities along with on-street parking are present along N. Main 


Street. This street has several destination businesses along it such as the Carroll County Courthouse, City 


of Carroll Police Station, a movie theatre, art studio, doctor’s office, dance studio, and a bar & grill. Also 


in the area is the Carroll City Library, located just south of the proposed site, which is currently 


undergoing a major renovation which will increase its attractiveness to visitors. The library currently 


hosts a variety of programing including preschool story time, book clubs, and a summer reading 


program. 


Figure 2 shows several of these destination sites along with three different childcare centers that are 


located within walking distance of the downtown area. The three colored walk routes depict the routes 


that children visiting downtown from these centers may take as part of field trip to area businesses or 


the updated library. 


Bolton & Menk is an equal opportunity employer. 







Name: Carroll County Law Enforcement Center Access Review 


Date: June 6, 2019 


Page: 3 


 


 


Figure 2 – Pedestrian Origin-Destinations in Downtown Carroll 


 
 


Proposed Site Changes 
The original site plan shared with the City for the Carroll County Law Enforcement Center is shown in 


Figure 3. The Center is planned to be a three-story building with parking on the ground floor. The 


building will house offices for the county sheriff, dispatch, and up to 50 jail cells. To access the ground-


floor parking, two access points on N. Main Street are planned to be constructed. These access points 


were proposed to allow two-way traffic out of either driveway.  


Per the County Sheriff, the main vehicles to enter and exit this secured parking under the building will be 


dispatchers, jailers, and those vehicles transporting prisoners to and from the sally port which will also 


be located on the ground floor of the proposed building. The County also plans to park its lesser used 


vehicles here. The Sheriff estimates that the traffic entering/exiting this ground level parking will consist 


of three employees per each shift (1 dispatcher and 2 jailers) with a total of three shifts per day. The 


vehicles transporting prisoners could equate to 3 vehicles per day. 


 


 


Bolton & Menk is an equal opportunity employer. 







Name: Carroll County Law Enforcement Center Access Review 


Date: June 6, 2019 


Page: 4 


 


 


Figure 3 - Original Site Plan and Site Access 


 


 


Best Practices in Parking Access Design 
As part of the review of this proposed Law Enforcement Center site plan and parking access, research 
was conducted on best practices in the planning and design of parking facilities. The Dimensions of 
Parking, 5th Edition, published by the Urban Land Institute and National Parking Association was used as 
the main reference for our review. This book states that “to minimize conflicts between street traffic 
and vehicles existing from the parking facility, its best to locate exits on low volume streets…to prevent 
conflicts between parking facility traffic and intersection traffic, entrances should be located 75 feet 
from any intersection.” Chapter 8 of this book also states that parking control devices should be located 
far enough in from the street so that if a vehicle is at the card-reader control box the vehicle can clear 
the sidewalk.  
 
Chapter 21 of this book discusses several technology options for parking access control equipment. This 
section states that “in older systems, the card had to be swiped or inserted into a reader. Newer 
systems use a “prox card,” which only needs to be within a few inches of the reader…saving time and 
increasing lane throughput.” 
 


  


-- I--. • 







Name: Carroll County Law Enforcement Center Access Review 


Date: June 6, 2019 


Page: 5 


 


 


Coordination and Communication 
In May 2019, conversations took place with City and County Staff along with Bolton & Menk staff and 
Shive-Hattery staff, the architects on this Law Enforcement Center project. Although the number of daily 
vehicles entering or exiting this facility is anticipated to be low, there are still impacts from the proposed 
parking access design on the ability and ease of motorists and pedestrians to use N. Main Street. The 
main concerns about what was shown in the original site plan in Figure 3 were: 


• Conflicting turn movements out of both driveways 


• Call-box/card reader in the right-of-way 


• Stacking in the street and blocking of sidewalk as vehicles wait to enter the facility 


• In/Out access thru one 12’ wide access point 


• The south entrance is 50’ from the intersection of W. 5th Street/N. Main Street 


• On-street parking between the drives creates lack of visibility for vehicles exiting the facility 


• Addition of another access point on N. Main Street 


• Access directly on N. Main St instead of using the parking lot to the south to gain access 
 


To address these concerns, several options were discussed for possible changes to what was shown in 
Figure 3. These included recessed door openings, entrance from Main and exit to parking lot to south, 
entrance and call box in the south parking lot and exit onto Main, and utilizing the parking lot to the 
south for the only entrance and exit.  
 
Based on the conversations about these options, Carroll County worked with Shive-Hattery to design 
changes to the parking access and circulation. These revisions, shown in Figure 4, include: 


• The access points remained on N. Main Street 


• On-street parking removed between the drives 


• Circulation created within the garage 


• The north access was made an entrance only and the south access an exit only.  


• The only entrance is now over 75’ away from W. 5th Street  


• The building was moved back from the right-of-way so that the call-box/card reader will be out 
of the right-of-way. The call-box/card reader will be at the north access entrance only. 


• The sidewalk slopes down to be level with the two driveways on N. Main Street 
 


  


Bolton & Menk is an equal opportunity employer. 







Name: Carroll County Law Enforcement Center Access Review 


Date: June 6, 2019 


Page: 6 


 


 


Figure 4 – Revised Site Access 


 
 


Findings and Recommendations 
Several meetings to coordinate and communicate on these proposed parking access points have taken 


place over the past month. Many concerns have been raised by the City regarding these proposed 


driveways as they relate to access and integration into the existing transportation system. The County 


has also raised concerns for the operation of the facility and the safety of its employees and the public. 


Some of the city’s concerns have been addressed in the latest proposed layout shown in Figure 4, but 


some are still outstanding. Whereas, there are many positives to the revised access concept, there are 


/ I 


/ 
' ' ' ' ' ' 6" PCC CUI\" ANO GUTTER ", 


•-IX>C<'I 
' 


TRASHENCL~ 


I 


', 


--







Name: Carroll County Law Enforcement Center Access Review 


Date: June 6, 2019 


Page: 7 


 


 


still several concerns, particularly when it comes to pedestrians travelling adjacent to the site and traffic 


flow in the area. 


These concerns should be addressed as N. Main Street serves as a major connection through Carroll, 


providing direct access to numerous pedestrian destinations locations within the area, while carrying 


some of the highest vehicle volumes in the city with a crash rate over the statewide average. This 


project should minimize the impact to both vehicles and pedestrians on or along this street to the fullest 


extent possible. 


Based on the revised concept, the following items still need to be addressed: 


• Blocking of sidewalk by vehicle waiting for the access door to open or waiting at the call-


box/card reader to be given access 


o An average truck/van is 18’ long, a driver typically sits 6’ back from the front, this means 


that a driver at the call-box/card reader will be blocking nearly all the sidewalk as they 


wait for the access door to open 


• The sidewalk should not dip down across the driveways, but should stay level across the 


driveways. The driveway approaches should be designed to slope up to meet the sidewalk and 


provide drainage away from the building without a “rollercoaster” effect to the sidewalk.  


• The current existing bump outs need to be reconfigured to provide better driveway/access 


design and integration into the streetscape. What is shown has old curbs and new curbs joining 


at odd angles which could become maintenance issues for snow removal dirt and debris 


collection. The flush paver bump out on the north end of the site should be raised completely to 


better tie into the proposed driveways for this site. 


The sketch in Figure 5 has been prepared to highlight ways that the remaining concerns could be 


addressed with modifications to the site design provided. The changes included with this sketch address 


the City’s concerns with N. Main Street that are still outlying and recommend that the Law Enforcement 


Center site drawings be revised to address the remaining concerns. We also recommend that Carroll 


County explore the use of parking facility access technology to aid in the expedience of entering the 


parking area under the Center to minimize the impact to the travelling public in downtown Carroll. 


As the County progresses through the final stages of design and plan development for this facility, we 
would be happy to review future layouts or construction site plans and continue to work with the City 
for a positive outcome for all stakeholders. 
  


Bolton & Menk is an equal opportunity employer. 







Name: Carroll County Law Enforcement Center Access Review 


Date: June 6, 2019 


Page: 8 


 


 


 
Figure 5 – Additional Recommended Site Modifications 


 


 
 
 


I 


/ 
' ' ' ' ' ' II" PCC ~ AND GUTIER 


'.,~ 


' ri,,£CORDooc;_sl 


' ' TRASH ENCLOSUR6.. 


---







Project #4174880


August 6, 2019


City of Carroll, Iowa
Attn:  Mayor and City Council Members
112 E 5th St.
Carroll, IA 51401


Re: Carroll County Law Enforcement Center – City Council Review Request


Dear Mayor and Council Members,


On behalf of our client, Carroll County, we respectfully request a waiver of the City streetscape 
requirements to eliminate the parking stalls along North Main Street in front of the proposed Carroll 
County Law Enforcement Center.  By eliminating these parking stalls, it would provide a widened 
pedestrian sidewalk along the building and crossings at the incoming/outgoing building drive accesses.  
It also provides better sightlines for drivers to see pedestrians and vehicular traffic when entering and 
leaving the enclosed parking areas.
 
The preferred site layout from the County’s perspective provides a 30.67’ from the proposed back of 
curb to the face of the overhead doors. Included in the documentation is a bid alternate to recess the 
overhead building doors an additional 6’ from the face of the building to provide even more clearance for 
pedestrians to cross the access drives.  However, the bid alternate would likely increase the overall cost 
to accommodate the structural overhang for the upper levels of the building.  The County has reduced 
the size of the Security Vehicular Sallyport to provide a pull through internal within the building.  This will 
allow for the north overhead door to be entry only and the south overhead door to be exit only satisfying 
a concern expressed by the City.  


We request this project to be presented at the August 12th City Council meeting for approval.  Please 
refer to the submitted Site Plans for additional design information.  If additional information is required, 
or you if you have any questions, please contact Monica Converse at 515-223-8104, or email 
mconverse@shive-hattery.com.


Sincerely,


SHIVE-HATTERY, INC.


Monica M. Converse
Monica M. Converse, PE


SH IVEI-IATTERY 
ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING 


Shive-Hattery I 4125 Westown Parkway I Su ite 100 I West Des Moines, IA 50266 I 515.223.8104 I fax 515.223.0622 I sh ive-hattery.com -r 







CP-CX


CP-CX


CP-CX


CP-CX
CP-CX


FF = 1272.83


FF = 1272.02


8"


6"


6"


10"
8"


6"


6"8"


12"


12"
12" 4"


4"


6" 32"
24"


24"


FF = 1283.08


6"


6"


6" STEEL


6 5 4 3


B
A


D
E


1


F
C


G


2


PRELIMINARY


- NOT FOR


CONSTRUCTION


H


B
A


D
E


F
C


G
H


6 5 4 3


1


2


Iowa  |  Illinois  |  Indiana


4125 Westown Pkwy, Suite 100 | West Des Moines, Iowa  50266


515.223.8104 | fax: 515.223.0622  | www.shive-hattery.com


P
R


O
P


E
R


T
Y


 
O


W
N


E
R


E
N


G
I
N


E
E


R


S
H


I
V


E
-
H


A
T


T
E


R
Y


,
 
I
N


C
.


A
T


T
N


:
 
M


O
N


I
C


A
 
C


O
N


V
E


R
S


E


4
1


2
5


 
W


E
S


T
O


W
N


 
P


A
R


K
W


A
Y


,
 
S


U
I
T


E
 
1


0
0


W
E


S
T


 
D


E
S


 
M


O
I
N


E
S


,
 
I
A


 
 
5


0
2


6
6


P
H


O
N


E
:
 
 
5


1
5


-
2


2
3


-
8


1
0


4


A
P


P
L
I
C


A
N


T


C
A


R
R


O
L


L
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
 
L


A
W


 
E


N
F


O
R


C
E


M
E


N
T


 
C


E
N


T
E


R


C
A


R
R


O
L


L
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
 
B


O
A


R
D


 
O


F
 
S


U
P


E
R


V
I
S


O
R


S


1
1


4
 
E


 
6


T
H


 
S


T
R


E
E


T


C
A


R
R


O
L


L
,
 
I
A


 
5


1
4


0
1


C
A


R
R


O
L


L
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
I
A


1
1


4
 
E


 
6


T
H


 
S


T
R


E
E


T


C
A


R
R


O
L


L
,
 
I
O


W
A


 
5


1
4


0
1


P
R


O
J
E


C
T


 
L
O


C
A


T
I
O


N


1
"
 
=


 
3


0
'


P
A


G
E


S
,
 
S


H
E


E
T


S
 
O


R
 
D


I
V


I
S


I
O


N
S


 
C


O
V


E
R


E
D


 
B


Y
 
T


H
I
S


 
S


E
A


L
:


M
y
 
L


i
c
e


n
s
e


 
R


e
n


e
w


a
l
 
D


a
t
e


 
i
s
:
 
 
D


E
C


E
M


B
E


R
 
3


1
,
 


P
r
i
n


t
e


d
 
o


r
 
t
y
p


e
d


 
n


a
m


e
:


L
i
c
e


n
s
e


 
N


u
m


b
e


r
:


S
i
g


n
a


t
u


r
e


:
D


a
t
e


I
 
H


E
R


E
B


Y
 
C


E
R


T
I
F


Y
 
T


H
A


T
 
T


H
I
S


 
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R
I
N


G
 
D


O
C


U
M


E
N


T
 
D


E
S


C
R


I
B


E
D


B
E


L
O


W
 
W


A
S


 
P


R
E


P
A


R
E


D
 
B


Y
 
M


E
 
O


R
 
U


N
D


E
R


 
M


Y
 
D


I
R


E
C


T
 
P


E
R


S
O


N
A


L


S
U


P
E


R
V


I
S


I
O


N
 
A


N
D


 
T


H
A


T
 
I
 
A


M
 
A


 
D


U
L


Y
 
L


I
C


E
N


S
E


D
 
P


R
O


F
E


S
S


I
O


N
A


L
 
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R


U
N


D
E


R
 
 
T


H
E


 
L
A


W
S


 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
S


T
A


T
E


 
O


F
 
I
O


W
A


.


A
L
L
 
S


H
E


E
T


S


M
o


n
i
c
a


 
M


.
 
C


o
n


v
e


r
s
e


2
0
1
9


-


C
I
V


I
L


 
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R


C
A


R
R


O
L


L
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
 
B


O
A


R
D


 
O


F
 
S


U
P


E
R


V
I
S


O
R


S


1
1


4
 
E


 
6


T
H


 
S


T
R


E
E


T


C
A


R
R


O
L


L
,
 
I
A


 
5


1
4


0
1


V
I
C


I
N


I
T


Y
 
M


A
P


PROJECT NO:


CLIENT NO:


Printed:


S
h


e
e
t
 
L


i
s
t
 
T


a
b


l
e


S
h
e
e
t
 
N


u
m


b
e
r


S
h
e
e
t
 
T


i
t
l
e


C
0


0
0


C
O


V
E


R
 
S


H
E


E
T


C
0


0
1


G
E


N
E


R
A


L
 
N


O
T


E
S


 
A


N
D


 
S


P
E


C
S


C
0


0
2


E
X


I
S


T
I
N


G
 
C


O
N


D
I
T


I
O


N
S


C
D


0
1


D
E


M
O


L
I
T


I
O


N
 
P


L
A


N


C
1


0
1


S
I
T


E
 
P


L
A


N


C
2


0
1


G
R


A
D


I
N


G
 
P


L
A


N


C
3


0
1


U
T


I
L


I
T


Y
 
P


L
A


N


C
5


0
1


C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
I
O


N
 
D


E
T


A
I
L


S


C
A


R
R


O
L


L


C
O


U
N


T
Y


 
L


A
W


E
N


F
O


R
C


E
M


E
N


T


A
D


D
I
T


I
O


N


P
R


O
J


E
C


T
 
L


O
C


A
T


I
O


N


\\6h.stwe-lu,:ttery.com\dalll\Projoot5\DM\4174860'lleliverable6\f.tawiros\1_CMI\COOO COVER SHEET .dwg 
7/30/2019 9:ai:39 AM 


C) 
0 
0 
0 


~ 
~ 


0 


" ~ 
g 
3 
(0 


ii 
-< 
-Q 


07-30-2019 


CITY SUBMITTAL 


4174880 


0 
"! 


0 


lf'ij IUll.lf) N 


lru 


lg] 


~ ~ 


® 


~ 
ll 
S" 
:,: 


~ 


,c 
<il 
ol 
~ 
3 
"C 


" ~ = 


00 


Q 


@ ,;: 
~-
::r 
"' :, .., 
!!( 
~ 


P"tt lua..tn N 


@ 


@ 


.is u1o~ur, 


P!1 IUl.iO ~I 


00 


.:; 
-0 !" 


~ 


n 


... ... ... 


,, 
,:, 


''-'--... ,f ·, ,, I ,, 


I 
,, 


\ ) 


\,._.._,~-~~-~--- , .I;-___ ~ ~=~·/ 


I .. ,:, .. 


// 
/ 


( 


/ 


/ 'ic-, ..... 
I '·'- S.\;_'\ .. , .. 


--.)-


"-'..-,,,._ ___ ~ ...... ___________________ "'"<-.. 


! 
fil / !' • '"\.~.," ' .. t /\ .. ,. .. ,,... . '-"-"-'-\;,~ .. , . 


'-- , \ , , , "'" , , , ' ""''"" 
?:[1,.t:- 1


1 \ \ \i "•,\ "» \~ ··=, .... ~:~ 
!.. .. \-, ·. \ · < I 1-c--.. :• \ \ \ '....-\ 


,<<' \ . \/·. 
-----¾, 


--...,..,.__ -·"""' -.. ·~-~' / 
/,,!}-'. ____ j_ 


,,·,,_,,.:,' , 
\ '· 1....,:,:1 
{61' .. f 


/::;.,:>::;."~-


f(:\ () 
,7>-_, I 


/ 


:;,,'-"' -----. 
""--"'-·- ---._ 


\"f::J~:s>· 
---i ~~,:}' 


' ,/ / ,,, 


/ 7"'-"oe,. t !! ~ .. 
._,,Ii 


\ .. . i 
\. ✓- ... ,; ,; 
,J ,"',, ✓ 
~'! \_·J l 


., --


'~\ 
\ ,. 
\-, .. 


·\. ...... 


' 


·----.. J -----.'.-/, 


'--....<) 


•'.' 


-'·-..} 


'\_ 
~ . .._.,,_ ____ _ 


.._ 


-<-"/""'--.. -,,_ .. _ -~--"'a.-~~~-


01 -; /! 
~ ! f 
0' ! ! 
'-, y' ' ;/ 


~ fie(_ . 
// 


.. ;~ .. \\~~ > 
,,. .,~---~ <, 


~
_,., ...... ,\ .. 


~ -~,--


-~,,-,_:-_ - \,,_ 
/ 


,/ 
::::: I ·•c,.J , :]j I/ .. ·~i~L 


~r,/ . 
,,~~~.,,_.,,_,,"'-(, 


01 ,j 
\. 'y ' '1 ! . . 


' ' 


(---\ . ' ·-· 
,----'-, 
; ' ; 


' 


// 


,/ ... 
I 


C' .. 


"''""""' 
--__,_< 


~ ! 
~ / 0 ! 


/ \ 


/ J 


@l 


,,/ ""'>s; 
I 


',i / 
i /--,I /" 


l . , ,j 
I ,_ ,,, , i \ ,::, 


I / 
I ' 


.,.. i 
I / 
,,--., / / 
{ ' \/ / 
-,,_../ 


// 
: I 
' i 
\ .... ,,,-· 


___ ft:::.J., 


' ' ' \ 1,, 
' ! ! ;\ . ! 


/ / ' ----- -- ------.. J / / (,,-·--,'I ;~, .. •( ~ . , ' . ' , 


'"'·; ~-( --· ,' / "'-s- / •. -- ·- , ' 


fjJ / I fl'> • ' • '""~~• / t ~ Ii~'\.' '' ~-.. I' , 
. . ' ' . ' i' 


: f / i I ', '..__ 
I \ I I ''°' , / c_ __ j I, -~ 


j . -/ ;! .•Z: ,, ,. ·;,c, .. ., ...... / c,.. I / ,\', I 
.\ (. ·. · ..... · ~ ..... ., .. _., I • '.\' 


' . -, .. ,. ', ' ' , ,, ··,, • ........ , '! \' 


\ ,! u . ) ... _ .,.. ..... .. ! ,\ ' 
•,/,,/.J\ ' ....... i ,\\ 


( •C ' ··.o,j. "• I "'' ·\~.: )\ ... ·----· ( /\) / ! ,I..; 
i \ "Yi 


1
, J/.· , I ·. '\ 


' '·· ', • - I ' '" 
\ \ ··----- - / ........ , ... "•~ ·, - - -., ! 0. 


I • ;-- ,, , '.".. 
. ; l'c; ~ ! (;C) / .f:::: 


... --.;., \ >;' ' .... _·.I:::: 
-----


t't1 
,/ 


, ·-..._ ~ I I ' • 
'-' I I ,\ • . . \' ·-!.._ / / z .... 


/ ------- , 1-:,:_~- /., '-, 
. '-<~ 


·t:::': 
rt:::': 
·~ 


,t:::': 
:i:::: 


\ 
,f •• ,., 


~"", 


\ -..,,'[f"~ :::m, ." 
0~ \\ , .. > .. 


':-....,'-/ / <:Ca';• 


\\ / !/ 


~
··'· /11 


', '..,_ :::...--...:---.. / / J. • 
~;'.-. ·o:j 


0 ,.:· ( 
\\" . . " 0/ !/ ! 


V I \\· / / 0'< ! ! 
~!'. - /'/<;<-:(.// 


~ 7 s ! 
~-·:J,-. I 
0 ,.'\I ::;I •' 


/4=~ 
.. / '.c:v1 ,/' /I ', _./ // 


i i' 
// :1-. // 


//' ,l' 
/ -- f 
Ii rr;_,. 
. . // 


"",7';-- ❖' 
~ ft i !(-~~-:, 


/:,1;'/ 


1Z:::: 
!~ 


/ ~,~ I 
~,;;:) 0 . ! 


,/:'f"o,-___4/i._._) 


l ii 


ii ,.:::? 


// 


I 


' 
// 


I 
! 


.\ '. 
' \\ .. ,_, 


... 
I 
'·-.... 


-----... ·-.... 


.... ' J 
-....::·· 


·•, .... 


v .. 
0 / 


.,.::;
• •I . ' 


I 0· 11 • I 
1:1 .... 


_ff} 


/ 
/ 


! 


// 


.. , 


,, ,, 
.... 


I 
I 
.... 


I , .. 
,.. 
,.. 
,, ,, 


.... 


.. .. 


I 
·' \ 1\ 


.. \ I \1 
...... ,, 


1, ,. 
,:1 


LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER ADDITION 


CARROLL COUNTY, IA 


114 E 6TH STREET, CARROLL, IOWA 


,/ \'' 
\
' !1 
\ ,,/ 
\1 ./ \, ,.:, 


\,'-, /' 
'-C-.P" 


-"oe, .... --


1:f 
/ 


J/ 
f 


_7·-


---------


·-
✓------,, 


--_r.--·_,.-'- I;"' 
/~ ·--.,. -- '•·,} 


/ / >-- .. ,.-71.__ 
' .,!' ,,:,,(':...."': .. 


/ ("") 


I /,:· 
\._ /' .,,.,,.-~~:it,f"--: 


1,// ' ' / =w,: // 
'·l.)''--·~ <t· 


,/ 
El / / 


◊fl 
/ 


/ / 
,/ 


,/ 


r--:., 
; ti 


,,: // 


,/' /;'/ / 
,}" ,}" , 


,/ ),-,"""'--- / .. / .. 


! 


/------,/ __ 


/' 


I ;,i--, ____ / 
,/' , 


! 


l> /----~<~~~~~~..,>-
,,::::; /2;) -----1> ·-::r-<- --... , '/·' (/, / '-., 
• ;··,JI G ' / I 


~ ( , .., 
/ ( ,,... I < 
,:-., Jc, . 


/ '---.,_.." < • ...J 
I \, I 


' ./ / ', . ..._ __ -/ 


; 


SHIVEi-iA.i I ERV 
ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING 



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

G







6 5 4 3


B
A


D
E


1


F
C


G


2


H


B
A


D
E


F
C


G
H


6 5 4 3


1


2


Iowa  |  Illinois  |  Indiana


4125 Westown Pkwy, Suite 100 | West Des Moines, Iowa  50266


515.223.8104 | fax: 515.223.0622  | www.shive-hattery.com


DRAWN:


APPROVED:


ISSUED FOR:


DATE:


FIELD BOOK:


PROJECT NO:


CLIENT NO:


Printed:


G
E


N
E


R
A


L
 
N


O
T


E
S


:


1
.


T
H


E
 
L


O
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


 
O


F
 
U


T
I
L


I
T


Y
 
M


A
I
N


S
,
 
S


T
R


U
C


T
U


R
E


S
 
A


N
D


 
S


E
R


V
I
C


E
 
C


O
N


N
E


C
T


I
O


N
S


 
P


L
O


T
T


E
D


 
O


N
 
T


H
E


 
D


R
A


W
I
N


G
S


 
A


R
E


A
P


P
R


O
X


I
M


A
T


E
 
O


N
L


Y
 
A


N
D


 
W


E
R


E
 
O


B
T


A
I
N


E
D


 
F


R
O


M
 
R


E
C


O
R


D
S


 
M


A
D


E
 
A


V
A


I
L


A
B


L
E


 
T


O
 
S


H
I
V


E
-
H


A
T


T
E


R
Y


,
 
I
N


C
.
 
 
T


H
E


R
E


M
A


Y
 
B


E
 
O


T
H


E
R


 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
U


T
I
L


I
T


Y
 
M


A
I
N


S
,
 
S


T
R


U
C


T
U


R
E


S
 
A


N
D


 
S


E
R


V
I
C


E
 
C


O
N


N
E


C
T


I
O


N
S


 
N


O
T


 
K


N
O


W
N


 
T


O


S
H


I
V


E
-
H


A
T


T
E


R
Y


,
 
I
N


C
.
 
A


N
D


 
N


O
T


 
S


H
O


W
N


 
O


N
 
T


H
I
S


 
D


R
A


W
I
N


G
.
 
 
T


H
E


 
U


T
I
L


I
T


Y
 
M


A
I
N


S
,
 
S


T
R


U
C


T
U


R
E


S
 
A


N
D


 
S


E
R


V
I
C


E


C
O


N
N


E
C


T
I
O


N
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
T


H
E


 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


I
L


I
T


Y
 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
.


2
.


P
R


I
O


R
 
T


O
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
,
 
U


N
C


O
V


E
R


 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
U


T
I
L


I
T


I
E


S
 
A


T
 
C


R
I
T


I
C


A
L


 
L


O
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


 
T


O
 
V


E
R


I
F


Y
 
E


X
A


C
T


H
O


R
I
Z


O
N


T
A


L
 
A


N
D


 
V


E
R


T
I
C


A
L


 
L


O
C


A
T


I
O


N
.


3
.


I
O


W
A


 
C


O
D


E
 
4


8
0


,
 
U


N
D


E
R


G
R


O
U


N
D


 
F


A
C


I
L


I
T


I
E


S
 
I
N


F
O


R
M


A
T


I
O


N
,
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
S


 
V


E
R


B
A


L
 
N


O
T


I
C


E
 
T


O
 
I
O


W
A


 
O


N
E


-
C


A
L


L
 
B


Y


C
A


L
L


I
N


G
 
8


1
1


 
O


R
 
1


-
8


0
0


-
2


9
2


-
8


9
8


9
,
 
N


O
T


 
L


E
S


S
 
T


H
A


N
 
4


8
 
H


O
U


R
S


 
B


E
F


O
R


E
 
E


X
C


A
V


A
T


I
N


G
,
 
E


X
C


L
U


D
I
N


G
 
W


E
E


K
E


N
D


S
 
A


N
D


H
O


L
I
D


A
Y


S
.


4
.


T
H


E
 
M


E
A


N
S


 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
W


O
R


K
 
A


N
D


 
T


H
E


 
S


A
F


E
T


Y
 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
'
S


 
E


M
P


L
O


Y
E


E
S


 
A


R
E


 
S


O
L


E
L


Y
 
T


H
E


R
E


S
P


O
N


S
I
B


I
L


I
T


Y
 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
.


5
.


N
O


 
W


O
R


K
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
P


E
R


F
O


R
M


E
D


 
B


E
Y


O
N


D
 
T


H
E


 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


 
L


I
M


I
T


S
 
W


I
T


H
O


U
T


 
P


R
I
O


R
 
A


U
T


H
O


R
I
Z


A
T


I
O


N
 
F


R
O


M
 
T


H
E


O
W


N
E


R
'
S


 
R


E
P


R
E


S
E


N
T


A
T


I
V


E
.


6
.


P
R


O
T


E
C


T
 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
U


T
I
L


I
T


I
E


S
 
D


U
R


I
N


G
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
.


7
.


M
A


I
N


T
A


I
N


 
P


O
S


I
T


I
V


E
 
D


R
A


I
N


A
G


E
 
O


N
 
T


H
E


 
S


I
T


E
 
T


H
R


O
U


G
H


O
U


T
 
T


H
E


 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


 
D


U
R


A
T


I
O


N
.


8
.


S
I
T


E
 
C


L
E


A
N


-
U


P
 
T


O
 
B


E
 
P


E
R


F
O


R
M


E
D


 
O


N
 
A


 
D


A
I
L


Y
 
B


A
S


I
S


.
 
 
S


I
D


E
W


A
L


K
S


,
 
P


A
R


K
I
N


G
 
L


O
T


S
,
 
R


O
A


D
W


A
Y


S
,
 
E


T
C


.
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E


K
E


P
T


 
C


L
E


A
N


 
A


T
 
A


L
L


 
T


I
M


E
S


.


9
.


P
R


O
T


E
C


T
 
A


L
L


 
O


P
E


N
 
E


X
C


A
V


A
T


I
O


N
S


.


1
0


.
R


E
P


L
A


C
E


 
A


N
Y


 
P


R
O


P
E


R
T


Y
 
M


O
N


U
M


E
N


T
S


 
R


E
M


O
V


E
D


 
O


R
 
D


E
S


T
R


O
Y


E
D


 
B


Y
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
.
 
 
M


O
N


U
M


E
N


T
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E


S
E


T
 
B


Y
 
A


 
L


A
N


D
 
S


U
R


V
E


Y
O


R
 
R


E
G


I
S


T
E


R
E


D
 
T


O
 
P


R
A


C
T


I
C


E
 
I
N


 
T


H
E


 
S


T
A


T
E


 
O


F
 
I
O


W
A


.


1
1


.
A


N
Y


 
W


O
R


K
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
D


 
T


O
 
C


O
M


P
L


E
T


E
 
T


H
E


 
S


C
O


P
E


 
O


F
 
T


H
I
S


 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


 
B


U
T


 
N


O
T


 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
C


A
L


L
Y


 
C


A
L


L
E


D
 
O


U
T


,
 
I
T


 
T


O


B
E


 
C


O
N


S
I
D


E
R


E
D


 
I
N


C
I
D


E
N


T
A


L
 
T


O
 
T


H
E


 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


.
 
 
N


O
 
A


D
D


I
T


I
O


N
A


L
 
C


O
M


P
E


N
S


A
T


I
O


N
 
T


O
 
B


E
 
A


L
L


O
W


E
D


 
F


O
R


 
T


H
E


C
O


M
P


L
E


T
I
O


N
 
O


F
 
T


H
I
S


 
W


O
R


K
.


1
2


.
W


O
R


K
 
W


H
I
C


H
 
D


O
E


S
 
N


O
T


 
C


O
N


F
O


R
M


 
T


O
 
T


H
E


 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
M


E
N


T
S


 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
 
W


I
L


L
 
B


E
 
C


O
N


S
I
D


E
R


E
D


U
N


A
C


C
E


P
T


A
B


L
E


.
 
 
U


N
A


C
C


E
P


T
A


B
L


E
 
W


O
R


K
,
 
W


H
E


T
H


E
R


 
T


H
E


 
R


E
S


U
L


T
 
O


F
 
P


O
O


R
 
W


O
R


K
M


A
N


S
H


I
P


,
 
U


S
E


 
O


F
 
D


E
F


E
C


T
I
V


E


M
A


T
E


R
I
A


L
S


,
 
D


A
M


A
G


E
 
T


H
R


O
U


G
H


 
C


A
R


E
L


E
S


S
N


E
S


S
 
O


R
 
A


N
Y


 
O


T
H


E
R


 
C


A
U


S
E


,
 
F


O
U


N
D


 
T


O
 
E


X
I
S


T
 
P


R
I
O


R
 
T


O
 
T


H
E


 
F


I
N


A
L


A
C


C
E


P
T


A
N


C
E


 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
W


O
R


K
,
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
R


E
M


O
V


E
D


 
A


N
D


 
R


E
P


L
A


C
E


D
 
I
N


 
A


N
 
A


C
C


E
P


T
A


B
L


E
 
M


A
N


N
E


R
,
 
A


S
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
D


 
B


Y


S
H


I
V


E
-
H


A
T


T
E


R
Y


,
 
I
N


C
.
 
A


T
 
T


H
E


 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
'
S


 
E


X
P


E
N


S
E


.
 
 
W


O
R


K
 
D


O
N


E
 
C


O
N


T
R


A
R


Y
 
T


O
 
T


H
E


 
I
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
S


 
O


F


S
H


I
V


E
-
H


A
T


T
E


R
Y


,
 
I
N


C
.
,
 
W


O
R


K
 
D


O
N


E
 
B


E
Y


O
N


D
 
T


H
E


 
L


I
N


E
S


 
S


H
O


W
N


 
O


N
 
T


H
E


 
P


L
A


N
S


 
O


R
 
A


N
Y


 
E


X
T


R
A


 
W


O
R


K
 
D


O
N


E


W
I
T


H
O


U
T


 
A


U
T


H
O


R
I
T


Y
 
W


I
L


L
 
N


O
T


 
B


E
 
P


A
I
D


 
F


O
R


.


1
3


.
A


L
L


 
S


L
O


P
E


S
 
I
N


 
P


A
V


E
M


E
N


T
 
T


O
 
B


E
 
U


N
I
F


O
R


M
 
T


O
 
A


V
O


I
D


 
P


O
N


D
I
N


G
.


1
4
.


A
L


L
 
D


I
M


E
N


S
I
O


N
S


 
T


O
 
B


A
C


K
-
O


F
-
C


U
R


B
 
U


N
L


E
S


S
 
N


O
T


E
D


 
O


T
H


E
R


W
I
S


E
.


1
5
.


C
O


N
T


O
U


R
S


 
A


N
D


 
S


P
O


T
 
E


L
E


V
A


T
I
O


N
S


 
S


H
O


W
N


 
A


R
E


 
T


O
 
F


I
N


I
S


H
E


D
 
G


R
A


D
E


.


1
6
.


N
O


 
P


O
N


D
I
N


G
 
O


F
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
W


I
L


L
 
B


E
 
A


C
C


E
P


T
E


D
 
O


N
 
A


N
Y


 
N


E
W


 
P


A
V


E
M


E
N


T
 
O


R
 
O


V
E


R
L


A
Y


 
A


R
E


A
S


.
 
 
I
T


 
I
S


 
T


H
E


R
E


S
P


O
N


S
I
B


I
L


I
T


Y
 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
 
T


O
 
I
D


E
N


T
I
F


Y
 
A


N
Y


 
A


R
E


A
S


 
O


F
 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
O


R
 
P


R
O


P
O


S
E


D
 
P


A
V


E
M


E
N


T
S


 
T


H
A


T


H
A


V
E


 
P


O
T


E
N


T
I
A


L
 
T


O
 
P


O
N


D
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
A


N
D


 
M


A
K


E
 
A


N
Y


 
A


D
J
U


S
T


M
E


N
T


S
 
N


E
C


E
S


S
A


R
Y


 
T


O
 
E


N
S


U
R


E
 
T


H
A


T
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
W


I
L


L


P
O


S
I
T


I
V


E
L


Y
 
D


R
A


I
N


 
A


C
R


O
S


S
 
T


H
E


 
P


A
V


I
N


G
 
O


R
 
O


V
E


R
L


A
Y


.


1
7


.
S


T
A


G
I
N


G
 
L


O
C


A
T


I
O


N
 
F


O
R


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
E


Q
U


I
P


M
E


N
T


 
A


N
D


 
M


A
T


E
R


I
A


L
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
C


O
O


R
D


I
N


A
T


E
D


 
W


I
T


H
 
A


N
D


A
P


P
R


O
V


E
D


 
B


Y
 
T


H
E


 
O


W
N


E
R


.


1
8
.


T
H


E
 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
 
T


O
 
P


R
O


V
I
D


E
 
E


R
O


S
I
O


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
M


E
A


S
U


R
E


S
 
N


E
C


E
S


S
A


R
Y


 
T


O
 
P


R
O


T
E


C
T


 
A


G
A


I
N


S
T


 
S


I
L


T
A


T
I
O


N
,


E
R


O
S


I
O


N
,
 
A


N
D


 
D


U
S


T
 
P


O
L


L
U


T
I
O


N
 
O


N
 
T


H
E


 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


 
S


I
T


E
 
A


N
D


 
A


N
Y


 
O


F
F


 
S


I
T


E
 
B


O
R


R
O


W
 
O


R
 
D


I
S


P
O


S
A


L
 
A


R
E


A
S


 
U


S
E


D


F
O


R
 
T


H
I
S


 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


.
 
 
C


O
M


P
L


Y
 
W


I
T


H
 
S


O
I
L


 
E


R
O


S
I
O


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
M


E
N


T
S


 
O


F
 
I
O


W
A


 
C


O
D


E
,
 
F


E
D


E
R


A
L


R
E


G
U


L
A


T
I
O


N
S


,
 
A


N
D


 
L


O
C


A
L


 
O


R
D


I
N


A
N


C
E


S
.


1
9


.
A


L
L


 
A


R
E


A
S


 
D


I
S


T
U


R
B


E
D


 
B


Y
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
,
 
N


O
T


 
D


E
S


I
G


N
A


T
E


D
 
A


S
 
P


L
A


N
T


E
D


,
 
T


O
 
B


E
 
S


O
D


D
E


D
.


2
0


.
P


R
O


V
I
D


E
 
A


T
 
L


E
A


S
T


 
O


N
E


 
O


P
E


N
 
L


A
N


E
 
O


F
 
T


R
A


F
F


I
C


 
A


T
 
A


L
L


 
T


I
M


E
S


 
W


H
E


N
 
P


E
R


F
O


R
M


I
N


G
 
W


O
R


K
 
W


I
T


H
I
N


 
T


H
E


 
P


U
B


L
I
C


R
I
G


H
T


 
O


F
 
W


A
Y


.
 
 
P


R
O


V
I
D


E
 
T


R
A


F
F


I
C


 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
A


C
C


O
R


D
I
N


G
 
T


O
 
M


U
T


C
D


 
S


T
A


N
D


A
R


D
S


 
A


N
D


 
C


O
O


R
D


I
N


A
T


E
 
W


I
T


H
 
T


H
E


C
I
T


Y
 
O


F
 
C


A
R


R
O


L
L


 
F


O
R


 
A


N
Y


 
A


N
D


 
A


L
L


 
P


E
R


M
I
T


T
I
N


G
 
R


E
L


A
T


E
D


 
T


O
 
T


R
A


F
F


I
C


 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
I
N


 
T


H
E


 
P


U
B


L
I
C


 
R


.
O


.
W


.


2
1
.


T
H


E
 
S


I
T


E
 
I
S


 
T


O
 
B


E
 
M


A
I
N


T
A


I
N


E
D


 
I
N


 
C


O
M


P
L


I
A


N
C


E
 
W


I
T


H
 
A


L
L


 
C


I
T


Y
 
C


O
D


E
 
A


P
P


L
I
C


A
B


L
E


 
O


N
 
T


H
E


 
D


A
T


E
 
O


F
 
S


I
T


E
 
P


L
A


N


A
P


P
R


O
V


A
L


.


2
2
.


N
O


T
I
F


Y
 
U


T
I
L


I
T


Y
 
C


O
M


P
A


N
I
E


S
 
W


H
O


 
H


A
V


E
 
F


A
C


I
L


I
T


I
E


S
 
T


H
A


T
 
A


R
E


 
S


H
O


W
N


 
O


N
 
T


H
E


 
P


L
A


N
S


 
O


R
 
K


N
O


W
N


 
T


O
 
B


E
 
W


I
T


H
I
N


T
H


E
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
L


I
M


I
T


S
 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
S


C
H


E
D


U
L


E
 
P


R
I
O


R
 
T


O
 
E


A
C


H
 
S


T
A


G
E


 
O


F
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
.


2
3


.
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
D


U
S


T
 
S


P
R


E
A


D
I
N


G
 
F


R
O


M
 
A


L
L


 
W


O
R


K
 
A


N
D


 
S


T
A


G
I
N


G
 
A


R
E


A
S


.


2
4


.
C


O
O


R
D


I
N


A
T


E
 
A


N
Y


 
G


R
A


D
E


 
A


D
J
U


S
T


M
E


N
T


S
 
W


I
T


H
 
T


H
E


 
D


E
S


I
G


N
 
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R
 
P


R
I
O


R
 
T


O
 
P


R
O


C
E


E
D


I
N


G
 
W


I
T


H
 
T


H
E


 
W


O
R


K
.


2
5


.
T


H
E


 
G


E
N


E
R


A
L


 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
 
I
S


 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


L
E


 
F


O
R


 
T


H
E


 
C


O
O


R
D


I
N


A
T


I
O


N
 
O


F
 
W


O
R


K
 
O


F
 
A


L
L


 
S


U
B


C
O


N
T


R
A


C
T


O
R


(
S


)


I
N


V
O


L
V


E
D


 
I
N


 
T


H
E


 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


.


2
6
.


C
O


O
R


D
I
N


A
T


E
 
A


C
C


E
S


S
 
T


O
 
A


D
J
A


C
E


N
T


 
P


R
O


P
E


R
T


I
E


S
 
T


H
R


O
U


G
H


O
U


T
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
.
 
 
A


N
Y


 
W


O
R


K
 
O


N
 
A


 
P


U
B


L
I
C


S
T


R
E


E
T


 
O


R
 
A


L
L


E
Y


 
T


H
A


T
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
S


 
C


L
O


S
U


R
E


 
W


I
L


L
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
 
A


 
C


L
O


S
U


R
E


 
N


O
T


I
C


E
 
S


U
B


M
I
T


T
E


D
 
T


O
 
C


A
R


R
O


L
L


P
U


B
L


I
C


 
W


O
R


K
S


 
4


8
 
H


O
U


R
S


 
I
N


 
A


D
V


A
N


C
E


.


2
7


.
A


L
L


 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
U


T
I
L


I
T


Y
 
S


T
R


U
C


T
U


R
E


S
 
T


O
 
B


E
 
A


D
J
U


S
T


E
D


 
T


O
 
F


I
N


A
L


 
F


I
N


I
S


H
 
G


R
A


D
E


S
.


2
8


.
A


L
L


 
W


A
T


E
R


 
W


O
R


K
,
 
P


U
B


L
I
C


 
O


R
 
P


R
I
V


A
T


E
,
 
T


O
 
B


E
 
D


O
N


E
 
I
N


 
A


C
C


O
R


D
A


N
C


E
 
W


I
T


H
 
S


U
D


A
S


 
S


T
A


N
D


A
R


D
 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


.


2
9


.
S


I
G


N
I
N


G
,
 
S


T
R


I
P


I
N


G
 
O


R
 
O


T
H


E
R


 
T


R
A


F
F


I
C


 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
D


E
V


I
C


E
S


 
O


N
 
T


H
E


 
D


R
I
V


E
W


A
Y


 
A


P
P


R
O


A
C


H
E


S
 
T


O
 
P


U
B


L
I
C


S
T


R
E


E
T


S
 
S


H
O


U
L


D
 
C


O
N


F
O


R
M


 
T


O
 
T


H
E


 
(
M


U
T


C
D


)
 
M


A
N


U
A


L
 
O


N
 
U


N
I
F


O
R


M
 
T


R
A


F
F


I
C


 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
D


E
V


I
C


E
S


 
(
F


E
D


E
R


A
L


H
I
G


H
W


A
Y


 
A


D
M


I
N


I
S


T
R


A
T


I
O


N
,
 
2


0
0


9
 
E


D
I
T


I
O


N
)
.


3
0
.


A
T


 
L


E
A


S
T


 
O


N
E


 
W


E
E


K
 
P


R
I
O


R
 
T


O
 
A


N
Y


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
W


I
T


H
I
N


 
P


U
B


L
I
C


 
R


.
O


.
W


.
 
/
 
E


A
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


 
A


N
D


/
O


R
 
A


N
Y


C
O


N
N


E
C


T
I
O


N
 
T


O
 
P


U
B


L
I
C


 
S


E
W


E
R


 
A


N
D


 
S


T
R


E
E


T
S


,
 
C


O
N


T
A


C
T


 
T


H
E


 
C


I
T


Y
 
O


F
 
C


A
R


R
O


L
L


 
T


O
 
G


A
T


H
E


R
 
A


N
D


 
F


I
L


L
 
O


U
T


 
A


L
L


P
E


R
M


I
T


S
 
T


H
A


T
 
M


A
Y


 
B


E
 
N


E
C


E
S


S
A


R
Y


.
 
 
I
T


 
I
S


 
I
M


P
O


R
T


A
N


T
 
T


O
 
N


O
T


E
 
C


I
T


Y
 
A


P
P


R
O


V
A


L
 
O


F
 
T


H
I
S


 
P


L
A


N
 
I
S


 
S


U
B


J
E


C
T


 
T


O


T
H


E
 
A


P
P


L
I
C


A
N


T
 
O


B
T


A
I
N


I
N


G
 
A


L
L


 
N


E
C


E
S


S
A


R
Y


 
E


A
S


E
M


E
N


T
S


 
/
 
A


G
R


E
E


M
E


N
T


S
 
A


N
D


 
A


P
P


L
I
C


A
B


L
E


 
P


E
R


M
I
T


S
.


1
.


V
E


R
I
F


Y
 
T


H
E


 
E


X
A


C
T


 
L


O
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


 
A


N
D


 
D


E
P


T
H


S
 
O


F
 
A


L
L


 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
U


T
I
L


I
T


I
E


S
 
A


N
D


 
W


H
E


T
H


E
R


 
A


D
D


I
T


I
O


N
A


L


U
T


I
L


I
T


I
E


S
 
E


X
I
S


T
.


2
.


A
L


L
 
S


A
N


I
T


A
R


Y
 
S


E
W


E
R


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
C


O
N


F
O


R
M


 
T


O
 
T


H
E


 
S


U
D


A
S


 
S


T
A


N
D


A
R


D
S


.


3
.


P
I
P


E
 
L


E
N


G
T


H
S


 
S


H
O


W
N


 
A


R
E


 
C


E
N


T
E


R
L


I
N


E
 
T


O
 
C


E
N


T
E


R
L


I
N


E
 
O


F
 
S


T
R


U
C


T
U


R
E


S
.


4
.


C
O


N
T


R
A


C
T


O
R


 
I
S


 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


L
E


 
F


O
R


 
A


D
J
U


S
T


I
N


G
 
A


N
D


 
R


E
B


U
I
L


D
I
N


G
 
M


A
N


H
O


L
E


S
 
A


S
 
N


E
C


E
S


S
A


R
Y


 
T


O
 
M


A
T


C
H


F
I
N


A
L


 
G


R
A


D
E


S
.
 
C


H
I
M


N
E


Y
 
S


E
A


L
S


 
M


A
Y


 
B


E
 
U


S
E


D
.


S
A


N
I
T


A
R


Y
 
S


E
W


E
R


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
N


O
T


E
S


:


1
.


I
T


 
I
S


 
T


H
E


 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
'
S


 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


I
L


I
T


Y
 
T


O
 
V


E
R


I
F


Y
 
T


H
E


 
E


X
A


C
T


 
L


O
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


 
A


N
D


 
D


E
P


T
H


S
 
O


F
 
A


L
L


 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G


U
T


I
L


I
T


I
E


S
 
A


N
D


 
W


H
E


T
H


E
R


 
A


D
D


I
T


I
O


N
A


L
 
U


T
I
L


I
T


I
E


S
 
E


X
I
S


T
.


2
.


C
O


N
T


R
A


C
T


O
R


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
N


O
T


I
F


Y
 
C


I
T


Y
 
O


F
 
C


A
R


R
O


L
L


 
O


N
E


 
W


E
E


K
 
P


R
I
O


R
 
T


O
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
L


I
N


E
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
.


3
.


W
A


T
E


R
 
T


O
 
B


E
 
I
N


S
T


A
L


L
E


D
 
W


I
T


H
 
A


 
M


I
N


I
M


U
M


 
C


O
V


E
R


 
O


F
 
5


.
5


 
F


E
E


T
 
D


E
E


P
 
O


R
 
L


O
W


E
R


 
T


O
 
A


C
C


O
M


M
O


D
A


T
E


 
U


T
I
L


I
T


Y


C
R


O
S


S
I
N


G
S


.


4
.


A
L


L
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
W


O
R


K
,
 
P


U
B


L
I
C


 
O


R
 
P


R
I
V


A
T


E
,
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
D


O
N


E
 
I
N


 
A


C
C


O
R


D
A


N
C


E
 
W


I
T


H
 
S


U
D


A
S


 
S


T
A


N
D


A
R


D


S
P


E
C


I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


 
A


N
D


 
C


I
T


Y
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
M


E
N


T
S


.


5
.


C
O


N
T


A
C


T
 
F


I
R


E
 
D


E
P


A
R


T
M


E
N


T
 
O


F
 
A


N
Y


 
C


H
A


N
G


E
S


 
T


H
A


T
 
A


F
F


E
C


T
 
F


I
R


E
/
E


M
E


R
G


E
N


C
Y


 
A


C
C


E
S


S
 
T


O
 
S


I
T


E
,
 
B


U
I
L


D
I
N


G
,


F
D


C
'
S


,
 
P


I
V


'
S


,
 
H


Y
D


R
A


N
T


S
,
 
A


N
D


 
F


R
O


N
T


 
D


O
O


R
S


.


6
.


A
L


L
 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
A


N
D


 
P


R
O


P
O


S
E


D
 
H


Y
D


R
A


N
T


S
 
A


N
D


 
V


A
L


V
E


S
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
A


D
J
U


S
T


E
D


 
T


O
 
F


I
N


A
L


 
G


R
A


D
E


S
.


7
.


T
H


E
 
G


E
N


E
R


A
L


 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


L
E


 
F


O
R


 
C


O
M


P
L


I
A


N
C


E
 
W


I
T


H
 
T


H
E


 
C


I
T


Y
'
S


 
C


R
O


S
S


C
O


N
N


E
C


T
I
O


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


/
C


O
N


T
A


I
N


M
E


N
T


 
P


R
O


V
I
S


I
O


N
.


8
.


C
O


N
T


A
C


T
 
T


H
E


 
C


I
T


Y
 
O


F
 
C


A
R


R
O


L
L


 
F


O
R


 
A


N
Y


T
H


I
N


G
 
A


F
F


E
C


T
I
N


G
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
I
N


F
R


A
S


T
R


U
C


T
U


R
E


.


W
A


T
E


R
 
L


I
N


E
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
N


O
T


E
S


:


1
.


V
E


R
I
F


Y
 
T


H
E


 
E


X
A


C
T


 
L


O
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


 
A


N
D


 
D


E
P


T
H


S
 
O


F
 
A


L
L


 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
U


T
I
L


I
T


I
E


S
 
A


N
D


 
W


H
E


T
H


E
R


 
A


D
D


I
T


I
O


N
A


L


U
T


I
L


I
T


I
E


S
 
E


X
I
S


T
.


2
.


A
L


L
 
S


T
O


R
M


 
S


E
W


E
R


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
C


O
N


F
O


R
M


 
T


O
 
S


U
D


A
S


 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


.


3
.


P
I
P


E
 
L


E
N


G
T


H
S


 
S


H
O


W
N


 
A


R
E


 
I
N


S
I
D


E
 
E


D
G


E
 
T


O
 
I
N


S
I
D


E
 
E


D
G


E
 
O


F
 
S


T
R


U
C


T
U


R
E


S
.


4
.


I
T


 
I
S


 
T


H
E


 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
'
S


 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


I
L


I
T


Y
 
T


O
 
M


A
I
N


T
A


I
N


 
A


L
L


 
S


T
O


R
M


 
F


L
O


W
 
I
N


 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
C


I
T


Y
 
S


Y
S


T
E


M
 
U


N
T


I
L


N
E


W
 
S


Y
S


T
E


M
 
I
S


 
I
N


S
T


A
L


L
E


D
 
A


N
D


 
A


P
P


R
O


V
E


D
.


5
.


M
O


D
I
F


Y
 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
I
N


V
E


R
T


S
 
T


O
 
A


C
C


O
M


M
O


D
A


T
E


 
N


E
W


 
P


I
P


E
 
C


O
N


N
E


C
T


I
O


N
S


.


6
.


A
L


L
 
B


E
N


D
S


 
A


N
D


 
C


O
N


N
E


C
T


I
O


N
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
M


A
N


U
F


A
C


T
U


R
E


D
 
C


O
N


N
E


C
T


I
O


N
S


.


7
.


T
H


E
 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
 
I
S


 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


L
E


 
F


O
R


 
C


L
E


A
N


I
N


G
 
S


T
O


R
M


 
S


E
W


E
R


 
W


I
T


H
I
N


 
T


H
E


 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


 
A


R
E


A
.


8
.


C
O


N
T


R
A


C
T


O
R


 
I
S


 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


L
E


 
F


O
R


 
A


D
J
U


S
T


I
N


G
 
A


N
D


 
R


E
B


U
I
L


D
I
N


G
 
S


T
O


R
M


 
S


T
R


U
C


T
U


R
E


S
 
A


S
 
N


E
C


E
S


S
A


R
Y


 
T


O


M
A


T
C


H
 
F


I
N


A
L


 
G


R
A


D
E


S
.


9
.


W
H


E
R


E
 
R


C
P


 
S


T
O


R
M


 
S


E
W


E
R


 
C


R
O


S
S


E
S


 
T


H
E


 
W


A
T


E
R


 
S


E
R


V
I
C


E
,
 
P


R
O


V
I
D


E
 
O


-
R


I
N


G
 
G


A
S


K
E


T
S


 
A


T
 
J
O


I
N


T
S


 
O


N
E


F
U


L
L


 
L


E
N


G
T


H
 
O


F
 
S


E
W


E
R


 
P


I
P


E
 
O


N
 
E


I
T


H
E


R
 
S


I
D


E
 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
C


R
O


S
S


I
N


G
.


S
T


O
R


M
 
S


E
W


E
R


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
N


O
T


E
S


:


1
.


B
E


S
T


 
M


A
N


A
G


E
M


E
N


T
 
P


R
A


C
T


I
C


E
S


 
(
B


M
P


'
S


)
 
A


N
D


 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


S
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
C


O
N


F
O


R
M


 
T


O
 
F


E
D


E
R


A
L


,
 
S


T
A


T
E


,
 
O


R


L
O


C
A


L
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
M


E
N


T
S


 
O


R
 
M


A
N


U
A


L
 
O


F
 
P


R
A


C
T


I
C


E
,
 
A


S
 
A


P
P


L
I
C


A
B


L
E


.
 
 
I
M


P
L


E
M


E
N


T
 
A


D
D


I
T


I
O


N
A


L


C
O


N
T


R
O


L
S


 
A


S
 
D


I
R


E
C


T
E


D
 
B


Y
 
P


E
R


M
I
T


T
I
N


G
 
A


G
E


N
C


Y
 
O


R
 
O


W
N


E
R


.


2
.


A
L


L
 
W


A
S


H
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
(
C


O
N


C
R


E
T


E
 
T


R
U


C
K


S
,
 
V


E
H


I
C


L
E


 
C


L
E


A
N


I
N


G
,
 
E


Q
U


I
P


M
E


N
T


 
C


L
E


A
N


I
N


G
,
 
E


T
C


.
)
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E


D
E


T
A


I
N


E
D


 
A


N
D


 
P


R
O


P
E


R
L


Y
 
T


R
E


A
T


E
D


 
O


R
 
D


I
S


P
O


S
E


D
.


3
.


S
U


F
F


I
C


I
E


N
T


 
O


I
L


 
A


N
D


 
G


R
E


A
S


E
 
A


B
S


O
R


B
I
N


G
 
M


A
T


E
R


I
A


L
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
M


A
I
N


T
A


I
N


E
D


 
O


N
 
S


I
T


E
 
O


R
 
R


E
A


D
I
L


Y


A
V


A
I
L


A
B


L
E


 
T


O
 
C


O
N


T
A


I
N


 
A


N
D


 
C


L
E


A
N


-
U


P
 
F


U
E


L
 
O


R
 
C


H
E


M
I
C


A
L


 
S


P
I
L


L
S


 
A


N
D


 
L


E
A


K
S


.


4
.


D
U


S
T


 
O


N
 
T


H
E


 
S


I
T


E
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


L
E


D
.
 
 
T


H
E


 
U


S
E


 
O


F
 
M


O
T


O
R


 
O


I
L


S
 
A


N
D


 
O


T
H


E
R


 
P


E
T


R
O


L
E


U
M


B
A


S
E


D
 
O


R
 
T


O
X


I
C


 
L


I
Q


U
I
D


S
 
F


O
R


 
D


U
S


T
 
S


U
P


P
R


E
S


S
I
O


N
 
O


P
E


R
A


T
I
O


N
S


 
I
S


 
P


R
O


H
I
B


I
T


E
D


.


5
.


R
U


B
B


I
S


H
,
 
T


R
A


S
H


,
 
G


A
R


B
A


G
E


,
 
L


I
T


T
E


R
,
 
O


R
 
O


T
H


E
R


 
S


U
C


H
 
M


A
T


E
R


I
A


L
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
D


E
P


O
S


I
T


E
D


 
I
N


T
O


 
S


E
A


L
E


D


C
O


N
T


A
I
N


E
R


S
.
 
 
M


A
T


E
R


I
A


L
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
P


R
E


V
E


N
T


E
D


 
F


R
O


M
 
L


E
A


V
I
N


G
 
T


H
E


 
P


R
E


M
I
S


E
S


 
T


H
R


O
U


G
H


 
T


H
E


A
C


T
I
O


N
 
O


F
 
W


I
N


D
 
O


R
 
S


T
O


R
M


 
W


A
T


E
R


 
D


I
S


C
H


A
R


G
E


 
I
N


T
O


 
D


R
A


I
N


A
G


E
 
D


I
T


C
H


E
S


 
O


R
 
W


A
T


E
R


S
 
O


F
 
T


H
E


S
T


A
T


E
.


6
.


D
I
S


T
U


R
B


E
D


 
P


O
R


T
I
O


N
S


 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
S


I
T


E
 
W


H
E


R
E


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
A


C
T


I
V


I
T


Y
 
H


A
S


 
P


E
R


M
A


N
E


N
T


L
Y


 
S


T
O


P
P


E
D


S
H


A
L


L
 
B


E
 
S


E
E


D
E


D
 
O


R
 
S


O
D


D
E


D
.
 
 
T


H
E


S
E


 
A


R
E


A
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
S


E
E


D
E


D
 
O


R
 
S


O
D


D
E


D
 
N


O
 
L


A
T


E
R


 
T


H
A


N
 
1


4


D
A


Y
S


 
A


F
T


E
R


 
T


H
E


 
L


A
S


T
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
A


C
T


I
V


I
T


Y
 
O


C
C


U
R


R
I
N


G
 
I
N


 
T


H
E


S
E


 
A


R
E


A
S


.


7
.


A
L


L
 
M


A
T


E
R


I
A


L
S


 
S


P
I
L


L
E


D
,
 
D


R
O


P
P


E
D


,
 
W


A
S


H
E


D
,
 
O


R
 
T


R
A


C
K


E
D


 
F


R
O


M
 
V


E
H


I
C


L
E


S
 
O


N
T


O
 
R


O
A


D
W


A
Y


S
 
O


R


I
N


T
O


 
S


T
O


R
M


 
D


R
A


I
N


S
 
M


U
S


T
 
B


E
 
R


E
M


O
V


E
D


 
I
M


M
E


D
I
A


T
E


L
Y


.


8
.


C
O


N
T


R
A


C
T


O
R


S
 
O


R
 
S


U
B


C
O


N
T


R
A


C
T


O
R


S
 
W


I
L


L
 
B


E
 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


L
E


 
F


O
R


 
R


E
M


O
V


I
N


G
 
S


E
D


I
M


E
N


T
 
T


H
A


T
 
M


A
Y


H
A


V
E


 
C


O
L


L
E


C
T


E
D


 
I
N


 
T


H
E


 
S


T
O


R
M


 
S


E
W


E
R


 
D


R
A


I
N


A
G


E
 
S


Y
S


T
E


M
S


 
I
N


 
C


O
N


J
U


N
C


T
I
O


N
 
W


I
T


H
 
T


H
E


S
T


A
B


I
L


I
Z


A
T


I
O


N
 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
S


I
T


E
.


9
.


S
L


O
P


E
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
L


E
F


T
 
I
N


 
A


 
R


O
U


G
H


E
N


E
D


 
C


O
N


D
I
T


I
O


N
 
D


U
R


I
N


G
 
T


H
E


 
G


R
A


D
I
N


G
 
P


H
A


S
E


 
T


O
 
R


E
D


U
C


E


R
U


N
O


F
F


 
V


E
L


O
C


I
T


I
E


S
 
A


N
D


 
E


R
O


S
I
O


N
.


1
0


.
T


H
E


 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


L
E


 
F


O
R


 
A


D
J
U


S
T


I
N


G
 
T


H
E


 
E


R
O


S
I
O


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
M


E
A


S
U


R
E


S


(
S


I
L


T
 
F


E
N


C
E


S
,
 
W


A
T


T
L


E
S


,
 
I
N


L
E


T
 
P


R
O


T
E


C
T


I
O


N
,
 
E


T
C


.
)
 
T


O
 
P


R
E


V
E


N
T


 
E


R
O


S
I
O


N
.


1
1
.


A
L


L
 
S


T
O


R
M


 
S


E
W


E
R


 
I
N


T
A


K
E


S
 
T


H
A


T
 
R


E
C


E
I
V


E
 
S


T
O


R
M


W
A


T
E


R
 
R


U
N


O
F


F
 
F


R
O


M
 
D


I
S


T
U


R
B


E
D


 
A


R
E


A
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


B
E


 
P


R
O


V
I
D


E
D


 
W


I
T


H
 
I
N


L
E


T
 
P


R
O


T
E


C
T


I
O


N
.
 
 
S


E
E


 
D


E
T


A
I
L


.


1
2


.
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


L
E


 
F


O
R


 
I
N


S
T


A
L


L
A


T
I
O


N
,
 
P


E
R


I
O


D
I
C


 
C


H
E


C
K


I
N


G
 
A


N
D


R
E


I
N


S
T


A
L


L
A


T
I
O


N
 
O


F
 
E


R
O


S
I
O


N
 
A


N
D


 
S


E
D


I
M


E
N


T
A


T
I
O


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
M


E
A


S
U


R
E


S
.


1
3


.
O


W
N


E
R


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
A


S
S


U
M


E
 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


I
L


I
T


Y
 
F


O
R


 
A


L
L


 
E


R
O


S
I
O


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
U


N
T


I
L


 
D


E
L


E
G


A
T


E
D


 
T


O


C
O


N
T


R
A


C
T


O
R


 
O


N
C


E
 
T


H
E


 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
S


T
A


R
T


S
.


1
4
.


T
H


E
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
S


I
T


E
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
N


O
T


 
E


X
C


E
E


D
 
O


V
E


R
 
A


N
 
A


C
R


E
 
O


F
 
D


I
S


T
U


R
B


E
D


 
G


R
O


U
N


D
.
 
A


 
S


W
P


P
P


 
A


N
D


G
E


N
E


R
A


L
 
P


E
R


M
I
T


 
#


2
 
W


I
L


L
 
N


O
T


 
B


E
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
D


 
F


O
R


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
.
 
H


O
W


E
V


E
R


,
 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
 
S


H
A


L
L


I
M


P
L


E
M


E
N


T
 
E


R
O


S
I
O


N
 
A


N
D


 
S


E
D


I
M


E
N


T
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


S
 
A


S
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
D


 
T


O
 
P


R
E


V
E


N
T


 
T


H
E


 
R


E
L


E
A


S
E


 
O


F


S
E


D
I
M


E
N


T
 
I
N


T
O


 
P


U
B


L
I
C


 
S


T
O


R
M


 
S


E
W


E
R


.


G
R


A
D


I
N


G
 
A


N
D


 
E


R
O


S
I
O


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
N


O
T


E
S


:


T
E


C
H


N
I
C


A
L


 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


:


T
R


A
F


F
I
C


 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


:


1
.


P
R


O
V


I
D


E
 
A


L
L
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
D


 
S


I
G


N
A


G
E


 
A


N
D


 
W


O
R


K
 
I
N


 
T


H
E


 
R


I
G


H
T


 
O


F
 
W


A
Y


 
A


S
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
D


 
B


Y
 
R


O
A


D
W


A
Y


 
J
U


R
I
S


D
I
C


T
I
O


N
S


.


2
.


I
T


 
I
S


 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
'
S


 
R


E
S


P
O


N
S


I
B


I
L
I
T


Y
 
T


O
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L
 
T


R
A


F
F


I
C


 
D


U
R


I
N


G
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
A


N
D


 
P


R
O


V
I
D


E
 
A


D
E


Q
U


A
T


E


T
R


A
F


F
I
C


 
A


N
D


 
P


E
D


E
S


T
R


I
A


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L
 
A


N
D


 
S


I
G


N
A


G
E


.


3
.


C
O


N
T


R
A


C
T


O
R


 
T


O
 
I
N


S
T


A
L
L
 
A


N
D


 
M


A
I
N


T
A


I
N


 
C


H
A


I
N


 
L
I
N


K
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
F


E
N


C
E


 
A


R
O


U
N


D
 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


 
L
I
M


I
T


S
.


C
O


N
T


R
A


C
T


O
R


 
S


H
A


L
L
 
A


S
S


U
M


E
 
P


E
D


E
S


T
R


I
A


N
 
T


R
A


F
F


I
C


 
W


I
L
L
 
N


E
A


R
 
T


H
E


 
A


R
E


A
 
T


H
R


O
U


G
H


O
U


T
 
T


H
E


 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


D
U


R
A


T
I
O


N
.


T
H


E
 
M


O
S


T
 
R


E
C


E
N


T
 
E


D
I
T


I
O


N
 
O


F
 
T


H
E


 
I
O


W
A


 
S


T
A


T
E


W
I
D


E
 
U


R
B


A
N


 
D


E
S


I
G


N
 
A


N
D


 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


 
(
S


U
D


A
S


)
 
A


N
D


 
T


H
E


 
C


I
T


Y
 
O


F
 
C


A
R


R
O


L
L


S
U


P
P


L
E


M
E


N
T


A
L


 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
A


P
P


L
Y


 
T


O
 
A


L
L


 
S


I
T


E
 
W


O
R


K
 
P


E
R


F
O


R
M


E
D


 
O


N
 
T


H
I
S


 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


 
E


X
C


E
P


T
 
A


S
 
M


O
D


I
F


I
E


D
 
H


E
R


E
I
N


.


A
.


C
O


N
C


R
E


T
E


 
P


A
V


I
N


G
:


M
A


T
E


R
I
A


L
S


 
A


N
D


 
M


I
X


I
N


G
 
F


O
R


 
A


L
L


 
C


O
N


C
R


E
T


E
 
W


O
R


K
,
 
U


N
L


E
S


S
 
O


T
H


E
R


W
I
S


E
 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
E


D
,
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
C


O
N


F
O


R
M


 
T


O
 
I
O


W
A


 
D


E
P


A
R


T
M


E
N


T


O
F


 
T


R
A


N
S


P
O


R
T


A
T


I
O


N
 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


,
 
S


E
C


T
I
O


N
S


 
2


3
0


1
.
0


1
 
T


H
R


O
U


G
H


 
2


3
0


1
.
0


3
 
A


N
D


 
M


A
T


E
R


I
A


L
S


 
I
.
M


.
 
5


2
9


 
F


O
R


 
A


I
R


-
E


N
T


R
A


I
N


E
D


 
T


Y
P


E


C
-
4


 
M


I
X


 
W


I
T


H
 
T


Y
P


E
 
I
 
C


E
M


E
N


T
.
 
M


-
M


I
X


 
C


A
N


 
B


E
 
U


S
E


D
 
W


I
T


H
 
A


P
P


R
O


V
A


L
 
O


F
 
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R
.


C
O


A
R


S
E


 
A


G
G


R
E


G
A


T
E


 
D


U
R


A
B


I
L


I
T


Y
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
C


L
A


S
S


 
I
I


C
O


M
P


R
E


S
S


I
V


E
 
S


T
R


E
N


G
T


H
 
3


0
0


0
 
P


S
I
 
@


 
7


 
D


A
Y


S
 
A


N
D


 
4


0
0


0
 
P


S
I
 
@


 
2


8
 
D


A
Y


S


S
L


U
M


P
:
 
 
3


"
 
±
 
1


"


A
I
R


 
C


O
N


T
E


N
T


:
 
 
7


.
0


%
 
±
 
1


.
0


%


T
E


S
T


I
N


G
 
-
 
O


N
E


 
S


E
T


 
O


F
 
T


E
S


T
 
C


Y
L


I
N


D
E


R
S


 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
D


 
F


O
R


 
E


A
C


H
 
1


0
0


 
C


.
Y


.
 
O


R
 
O


N
E


 
P


E
R


 
D


A
Y


 
I
F


 
L


E
S


S
 
T


H
A


N
 
1


0
0


 
C


Y
 
F


R
O


M
 
S


A
M


E


R
E


A
D


Y
 
M


I
X


 
P


L
A


N
T


.
 
 
T


E
S


T
I
N


G
 
T


O
 
B


E
 
C


O
M


P
L


E
T


E
D


 
B


Y
 
A


N
 
I
N


D
E


P
E


N
D


E
N


T
 
T


E
S


T
I
N


G
 
L


A
B


O
R


A
T


O
R


Y
 
A


N
D


 
P


A
I
D


 
F


O
R


 
B


Y
 
O


W
N


E
R


.


C
O


N
T


R
A


C
T


O
R


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
C


O
O


R
D


I
N


A
T


E
 
A


N
D


 
S


C
H


E
D


U
L


E
 
A


L
L


 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
D


 
T


E
S


T
I
N


G
 
A


N
D


 
G


E
O


T
E


C
H


N
I
C


A
L


 
W


O
R


K
.
 
S


U
B


M
I
T


 
A


L
L


 
R


E
P


O
R


T
S


T
O


 
T


H
E


 
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R
.


S
U


R
F


A
C


E
 
C


U
R


I
N


G
:
 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
A


P
P


L
Y


 
W


H
I
T


E
 
P


I
G


M
E


N
T


 
L


I
Q


U
I
D


 
C


U
R


I
N


G
 
C


O
M


P
O


U
N


D
 
I
N


 
A


 
F


I
N


E
 
S


P
R


A
Y


 
T


O
 
F


O
R


M


C
O


N
T


I
N


U
O


U
S


 
U


N
I
F


O
R


M
 
F


I
L


M
 
A


F
T


E
R


 
F


I
N


I
S


H
I
N


G
 
A


N
D


 
S


U
R


F
A


C
E


 
M


O
I
S


T
U


R
E


 
H


A
S


 
D


I
S


A
P


P
E


A
R


E
D


,
 
O


R
 
W


I
T


H
I
N


 
3


0
 
M


I
N


U
T


E
S


 
O


F


P
L


A
C


E
M


E
N


T
.


P
R


O
V


I
D


E
 
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R
 
W


I
T


H
 
C


O
N


C
R


E
T


E
 
M


I
X


 
D


E
S


I
G


N
 
F


O
R


 
A


P
P


R
O


V
A


L
.


C
O


L
D


-
W


E
A


T
H


E
R


 
P


L
A


C
E


M
E


N
T


:
 
C


O
M


P
L


Y
 
W


I
T


H
 
A


C
I
 
3


0
6


.
1


 
A


N
D


 
A


S
 
F


O
L


L
O


W
S


.
 
P


R
O


T
E


C
T


 
C


O
N


C
R


E
T


E
 
W


O
R


K
 
F


R
O


M
 
P


H
Y


S
I
C


A
L


 
D


A
M


A
G


E


O
R


 
R


E
D


U
C


E
D


 
S


T
R


E
N


G
T


H
 
T


H
A


T
 
C


O
U


L
D


 
B


E
 
C


A
U


S
E


D
 
B


Y
 
F


R
O


S
T


,
 
F


R
E


E
Z


I
N


G
 
A


C
T


I
O


N
S


,
 
O


R
 
L


O
W


 
T


E
M


P
E


R
A


T
U


R
E


S
.


1
.
 
 
W


H
E


N
 
A


V
E


R
A


G
E


 
H


I
G


H
 
A


N
D


 
L


O
W


 
T


E
M


P
E


R
A


T
U


R
E


 
I
S


 
E


X
P


E
C


T
E


D
 
T


O
 
F


A
L


L
 
B


E
L


O
W


 
4


0
 
D


E
G


 
F


 
F


O
R


 
T


H
R


E
E


 
S


U
C


C
E


S
S


I
V


E
 
D


A
Y


S
,


M
A


I
N


T
A


I
N


 
D


E
L


I
V


E
R


E
D


 
C


O
N


C
R


E
T


E
 
M


I
X


T
U


R
E


 
T


E
M


P
E


R
A


T
U


R
E


 
W


I
T


H
I
N


 
T


H
E


 
T


E
M


P
E


R
A


T
U


R
E


 
R


A
N


G
E


 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
D


 
B


Y
 
A


C
I
 
3


0
1


.


2
.
 
 
D


O
 
N


O
T


 
U


S
E


 
F


R
O


Z
E


N
 
M


A
T


E
R


I
A


L
S


 
O


R
 
M


A
T


E
R


I
A


L
S


 
C


O
N


T
A


I
N


I
N


G
 
I
C


E
 
O


R
 
S


N
O


W
.
 
D


O
 
N


O
T


 
P


L
A


C
E


 
C


O
N


C
R


E
T


E
 
O


N
 
F


R
O


Z
E


N


S
U


B
G


R
A


D
E


 
O


R
 
O


N
 
S


U
B


G
R


A
D


E
 
C


O
N


T
A


I
N


I
N


G
 
F


R
O


Z
E


N
 
M


A
T


E
R


I
A


L
S


.


3
.
 
 
D


O
 
N


O
T


 
U


S
E


 
C


A
L


C
I
U


M
 
C


H
L


O
R


I
D


E
,
 
S


A
L


T
,
 
O


R
 
O


T
H


E
R


 
M


A
T


E
R


I
A


L
S


 
C


O
N


T
A


I
N


I
N


G
 
A


N
T


I
F


R
E


E
Z


E
 
A


G
E


N
T


S
 
O


R
 
C


H
E


M
I
C


A
L


A
C


C
E


L
E


R
A


T
O


R
S


 
U


N
L


E
S


S
 
O


T
H


E
R


W
I
S


E
 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
E


D
 
A


N
D


 
A


P
P


R
O


V
E


D
 
I
N


 
M


I
X


T
U


R
E


 
D


E
S


I
G


N
S


.


B
.


S
E


A
L


A
N


T
S


:


A
L


L
 
J
O


I
N


T
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
S


E
A


L
E


D
.


A
L


L
 
E


X
P


A
N


S
I
O


N
 
J
O


I
N


T
S


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
S


E
A


L
E


D
 
W


I
T


H
 
A


 
P


E
D


E
S


T
R


I
A


N
 
R


A
T


E
D


,
 
S


E
L


F
-
L


E
V


E
L


I
N


G
,
 
E


L
A


S
T


O
M


E
R


I
C


 
P


O
L


Y
U


R
E


T
H


A
N


E


S
E


A
L


A
N


T
,
 
I
N


S
T


A
L


L
E


D
 
P


E
R


 
M


A
N


U
F


A
C


T
U


R
E


R
'
S


 
R


E
C


O
M


M
E


N
D


A
T


I
O


N
S


.
 
 
P


R
O


V
I
D


E
 
S


U
B


M
I
T


T
A


L
 
O


F
 
A


L
L


 
S


E
A


L
A


N
T


S
 
T


O
 
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R
 
F


O
R


R
E


V
I
E


W
.


C
.


P
A


V
E


M
E


N
T


 
J
O


I
N


T
I
N


G
:


P
R


O
V


I
D


E
D


 
3


/
4


"
 
I
S


O
L


A
T


I
O


N
 
J
O


I
N


T
 
W


I
T


H
 
S


E
A


L
A


N
T


 
A


L
O


N
G


 
A


L
L


 
S


T
R


U
C


T
U


R
E


S
 
A


N
D


 
A


T
 
L


O
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


 
A


S
 
S


H
O


W
N


 
O


N
 
T


H
E


 
D


R
A


W
I
N


G
S


.


J
O


I
N


T
I
N


G
 
S


H
O


U
L


D
 
C


O
N


F
O


R
M


 
T


O
 
S


U
D


A
S


 
S


E
C


T
I
O


N
 
7


0
1


0
.


C
O


N
T


R
A


C
T


O
R


 
T


O
 
S


U
B


M
I
T


 
J
O


I
N


T
I
N


G
 
P


L
A


N
 
T


O
 
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R
 
F


O
R


 
A


P
P


R
O


V
A


L
,
 
P


R
I
O


R
 
T


O
 
P


A
V


I
N


G
.
 
 
S


P
A


C
E


 
T


R
A


N
S


V
E


R
S


E
 
J
O


I
N


T
S


 
I
N


 
7


"


P
A


V
I
N


G
 
N


O
 
F


U
R


T
H


E
R


 
T


H
A


N
 
1


4
'
.
 
 
T


R
A


N
S


V
E


R
S


E
 
J
O


I
N


T
S


 
I
N


 
5


"
 
S


I
D


E
W


A
L


K
 
P


A
V


I
N


G
 
S


H
O


U
L


D
 
B


E
 
S


P
A


C
E


D
 
T


O
 
M


A
T


C
H


 
T


H
E


 
W


I
D


T
H


 
O


F
 
T


H
E


S
I
D


E
W


A
L


K
,
 
N


O
T


 
T


O
 
E


X
C


E
E


D
 
6


'
.


P
R


O
V


I
D


E
 
"
B


T
"
 
J
O


I
N


T
 
W


H
E


N
 
T


Y
I
N


G
 
I
N


T
O


 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
P


A
V


I
N


G
,
 
A


N
D


 
B


E
T


W
E


E
N


 
P


R
O


P
O


S
E


D
 
C


U
R


B
 
A


N
D


 
S


I
D


E
W


A
L


K
 
S


E
C


T
I
O


N
S


.


D
.


S
I
T


E
 
E


A
R


T
H


W
O


R
K


:


R
E


F
E


R
 
T


O
 
G


E
O


T
E


C
H


N
I
C


A
L


 
R


E
P


O
R


T
 
A


N
D


 
S


T
R


U
C


T
U


R
A


L
 
E


X
C


A
V


A
T


I
O


N
 
A


N
D


 
B


A
C


K
F


I
L


L
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
M


E
N


T
S


 
F


O
R


 
A


L
L


 
E


A
R


T
H


W
O


R
K


A
S


S
O


C
I
A


T
E


D
 
W


I
T


H
 
B


U
I
L


D
I
N


G
 
A


N
D


 
F


O
U


N
D


A
T


I
O


N
S


.


C
O


M
P


L
E


T
E


 
S


I
T


E
 
E


A
R


T
H


W
O


R
K


 
A


N
D


 
T


R
E


N
C


H
I
N


G
 
A


C
C


O
R


D
I
N


G
 
T


O
 
S


U
D


A
S


 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
M


E
N


T
S


 
U


N
L


E
S


S
 
O


T
H


E
R


W
I
S


E
 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
E


D
.


C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
 
T


O
 
E


L
E


V
A


T
I
O


N
S


 
S


H
O


W
N


.


S
C


A
R


I
F


Y
 
A


 
M


I
N


I
M


U
M


 
O


F
 
T


W
E


L
V


E
 
(
1


2
"
)
 
I
N


C
H


E
S


 
O


F
 
M


A
T


E
R


I
A


L
 
U


N
D


E
R


 
T


H
E


 
P


R
O


P
O


S
E


D
 
P


A
V


E
M


E
N


T
 
S


U
B


B
A


S
E


 
A


N
D


 
R


E
C


O
M


P
A


C
T


 
T


O


9
5


%
 
P


E
R


C
E


N
T


 
D


E
N


S
I
T


Y
,
 
A


S
T


M
 
D


6
9


8
 
(
S


T
A


N
D


A
R


D
 
P


R
O


C
T


O
R


)
.


P
R


O
V


I
D


E
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
A


S
 
N


E
E


D
E


D
 
T


O
 
O


B
T


A
I
N


 
O


P
T


I
M


U
M


 
M


O
I
S


T
U


R
E


 
C


O
N


T
E


N
T


 
(
0


 
T


O
 
+


 
4


%
,
 
O


R
 
-
2


%
 
T


O
 
+


3
%


 
I
F


 
W


I
T


H
I
N


 
T


H
E


 
U


P
P


E
R


 
O


N
E


F
O


O
T


 
O


F
 
P


A
V


E
M


E
N


T
 
S


U
B


G
R


A
D


E
)
 
O


R
 
M


O
I
S


T
U


R
E


 
C


O
N


T
E


N
T


 
D


I
R


E
C


T
E


D
 
B


Y
 
G


E
O


T
E


C
H


N
I
C


A
L


 
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R
 
F


O
R


 
A


L
L


 
C


O
M


P
A


C
T


I
O


N
.


E
X


C
E


S
S


 
S


O
I
L


 
A


N
D


 
G


R
A


N
U


L
A


R
 
M


A
T


E
R


I
A


L
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
R


E
M


O
V


E
D


 
F


R
O


M
 
T


H
E


 
S


I
T


E
.


P
R


O
O


F
 
R


O
L


L
 
E


X
P


O
S


E
D


 
S


U
B


G
R


A
D


E
S


 
W


I
T


H
 
H


E
A


V
Y


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
E


Q
U


I
P


M
E


N
T


 
P


R
I
O


R
 
T


O
 
P


L
A


C
E


M
E


N
T


 
O


F
 
A


N
Y


 
N


E
W


 
F


I
L


L
.


G
E


O
T


E
C


H
N


I
C


A
L


 
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R
 
T


O
 
O


B
S


E
R


V
E


 
P


R
O


O
F


 
R


O
L


L
I
N


G
 
O


P
E


R
A


T
I
O


N
S


 
A


N
D


 
T


O
 
R


E
C


O
M


M
E


N
D


 
A


N
Y


 
C


O
R


R
E


C
T


I
V


E
 
A


C
T


I
O


N
.


P
R


O
V


I
D


E
 
C


O
M


P
A


C
T


I
O


N
 
T


E
S


T
S


 
F


O
R


 
A


R
E


A
S


 
U


N
D


E
R


 
P


A
V


I
N


G
 
A


N
D


 
M


A
K


E
 
O


N
E


 
T


E
S


T
 
P


E
R


 
5


,
0


0
0


 
S


Q
U


A
R


E
 
F


E
E


T
.
 
T


E
S


T
I
N


G
 
T


O
 
B


E
 
D


O
N


E


A
N


D
 
P


A
I
D


 
F


O
R


 
B


Y
 
O


W
N


E
R


.
 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
C


O
O


R
D


I
N


A
T


E
 
A


N
D


 
S


C
H


E
D


U
L


E
 
A


L
L


 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
D


 
T


E
S


T
I
N


G
 
A


N
D


 
G


E
O


T
E


C
H


N
I
C


A
L


W
O


R
K


.


P
R


O
V


I
D


E
 
A


 
M


I
N


I
M


U
M


 
O


F
 
6


"
 
O


F
 
T


O
P


S
O


I
L


 
I
N


 
A


L
L


 
L


A
N


D
S


C
A


P
E


 
A


N
D


 
S


O
D


D
E


D
 
A


R
E


A
S


.
 
 
A


L
L


 
A


R
E


A
S


 
T


O
 
R


E
C


E
I
V


E
 
T


O
P


S
O


I
L


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E


T
I
L


L
E


D
 
O


R
 
R


I
P


P
E


D
 
T


O
 
A


 
M


I
N


I
M


U
M


 
6


"
 
D


E
P


T
H


 
T


O
 
L


O
O


S
E


N
 
S


U
B


S
O


I
L


.


E
.


T
R


A
F


F
I
C


 
A


N
D


 
P


E
D


E
S


T
R


I
A


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


:


P
R


O
V


I
D


E
 
B


A
R


R
I
C


A
D


E
S


,
 
F


E
N


C
I
N


G
,
 
A


N
D


 
O


T
H


E
R


 
D


E
V


I
C


E
S


 
T


O
 
K


E
E


P
 
U


N
A


U
T


H
O


R
I
Z


E
D


 
P


E
R


S
O


N
N


E
L


 
F


R
O


M
 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


 
S


I
T


E
.
 
 
K


E
E


P


I
N


T
E


R
F


E
R


E
N


C
E


 
W


I
T


H
 
T


R
A


F
F


I
C


 
T


O
 
A


 
M


I
N


I
M


U
M


.
 
P


R
O


V
I
D


E
 
O


W
N


E
R


S
 
R


E
P


R
E


S
E


N
T


A
T


I
V


E
 
W


I
T


H
 
A


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
S


T
A


G
I
N


G
 
P


L
A


N


S
H


O
W


I
N


G
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
S


E
Q


U
E


N
C


I
N


G
,
 
S


T
A


G
I
N


G
 
A


R
E


A
S


,
 
A


N
D


 
 
A


L
L


 
A


C
C


E
S


S
 
R


O
U


T
E


S
.


F
O


R
 
W


O
R


K
 
W


I
T


H
I
N


 
T


H
E


 
C


I
T


Y
 
R


I
G


H
T


-
O


F
-
W


A
Y


,
 
C


O
O


R
D


I
N


A
T


E
 
T


R
A


F
F


I
C


 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
W


I
T


H
 
T


H
E


 
C


I
T


Y
.


K
E


E
P


 
I
N


T
E


R
F


E
R


E
N


C
E


 
W


I
T


H
 
T


R
A


F
F


I
C


 
T


O
 
A


 
M


I
N


I
M


U
M


.
 
 
D


O
 
N


O
T


 
B


L
O


C
K


 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
S


I
T


E
 
R


O
A


D
W


A
Y


S
 
O


R
 
D


R
I
V


E
W


A
Y


S
.


A
L


L
 
V


E
H


I
C


U
L


A
R


 
A


N
D


 
P


E
D


E
S


T
R


I
A


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
S


I
G


N
A


G
E


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
C


O
N


F
O


R
M


 
T


O
 
T


H
E


 
S


T
A


N
D


A
R


D
S


 
I
N


 
T


H
E


 
M


A
N


U
A


L
 
O


N
 
U


N
I
F


O
R


M


T
R


A
F


F
I
C


 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
D


E
V


I
C


E
S


 
(
M


U
T


C
D


)
 
L


A
T


E
S


T
 
E


D
I
T


I
O


N
 
A


N
D


 
A


D
D


I
T


I
O


N
A


L
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
M


E
N


T
S


 
O


F
 
M


U
N


I
C


I
P


A
L


I
T


I
E


S
 
H


A
V


I
N


G


J
U


R
I
S


D
I
C


T
I
O


N
.


C
O


N
T


R
A


C
T


O
R


 
T


O
 
M


A
I
N


T
A


I
N


 
C


H
A


I
N


 
L
I
N


K
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
F


E
N


C
E


 
A


R
O


U
N


D
 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


 
L
I
M


I
T


S
 
T


H
R


O
U


G
H


O
U


T
 
T


H
E


 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


D
U


R
A


T
I
O


N
,
 
A


N
D


 
C


O
O


R
D


I
N


A
T


E
 
A


N
Y


 
F


E
N


C
I
N


G
 
W


I
T


H
I
N


 
T


H
E


 
R


I
G


H
T


-
O


F
-
W


A
Y


 
W


I
T


H
 
T


H
E


 
C


I
T


Y
.


F
.


P
A


V
E


M
E


N
T


 
M


A
R


K
I
N


G
S


F
A


C
T


O
R


Y
 
M


I
X


 
Q


U
I
C


K
 
D


R
Y


I
N


G
,
 
N


O
N


-
B


L
E


E
D


I
N


G
 
W


A
T


E
R


B
O


R
N


E
 
P


A
I
N


T
 
C


O
M


P
L


Y
I
N


G
 
W


I
T


H
 
 
I
O


W
A


 
D


O
T


 
S


T
A


N
D


A
R


D
 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N


S
E


C
T


I
O


N
 
4


1
8


3
.
 
M


A
T


C
H


 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
F


O
R


 
S


T
R


E
E


T
 
W


O
R


K
 
A


N
D


 
W


H
I
T


E
 
F


O
R


 
P


A
R


K
I
N


G
 
L


O
T


S
.


G
.


S
A


N
I
T


A
R


Y
 
A


N
D


 
S


T
O


R
M


 
S


E
W


E
R


 
P


I
P


E
S


,
 
F


I
T


T
I
N


G
S


 
A


N
D


 
S


T
R


U
C


T
U


R
E


S
:


M
A


T
E


R
I
A


L
S


 
A


N
D


 
I
N


S
T


A
L


L
A


T
I
O


N
 
T


O
 
M


E
E


T
 
T


H
E


 
C


U
R


R
E


N
T


 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


 
F


O
R


 
I
O


W
A


 
"
S


T
A


T
E


W
I
D


E
 
U


R
B


A
N


 
D


E
S


I
G


N
 
A


N
D


S
P


E
C


I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


"
 
(
S


U
D


A
S


)
 
A


N
D


 
C


I
T


Y
 
O


F
 
C


A
R


R
O


L
L


 
S


U
P


P
L


E
M


E
N


T
A


L
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
M


E
N


T
S


.
 
A


L
L


 
H


D
P


E
 
P


I
P


E
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
D


U
A


L
-
W


A
L


L
E


D
.


H
.


W
A


T
E


R
 
S


E
R


V
I
C


E
 
A


N
D


 
F


I
T


T
I
N


G
S


:


M
A


T
E


R
I
A


L
S


 
A


N
D


 
I
N


S
T


A
L


L
A


T
I
O


N
 
T


O
 
M


E
E


T
 
T


H
E


 
C


U
R


R
E


N
T


 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


 
F


O
R


 
I
O


W
A


 
"
S


T
A


T
E


W
I
D


E
 
U


R
B


A
N


 
D


E
S


I
G


N
 
A


N
D


S
P


E
C


I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


"
 
(
S


U
D


A
S


)
 
A


N
D


 
C


I
T


Y
 
O


F
 
C


A
R


R
O


L
L


 
S


U
P


P
L


E
M


E
N


T
A


L
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
M


E
N


T
S


.


I
.


S
A


N
I
T


A
R


Y
 
G


R
I
N


D
E


R
 
A


N
D


 
I
N


T
E


R
C


E
P


T
O


R
S


:


S
A


N
I
T


A
R


Y
 
S


E
W


E
R


 
G


R
I
N


D
E


R
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
3


0
0


0
5


-
0


0
0


8
 
M


U
F


F
I
N


 
M


O
N


S
T


E
R


 
G


R
I
N


D
E


R
,
 
O


R
 
A


P
P


R
O


V
E


D
 
E


Q
U


I
V


A
L


E
N


T
.
 
 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R


S
H


A
L


L
 
S


U
P


P
L


Y
 
S


U
B


M
I
T


T
A


L
 
O


F
 
P


R
O


P
O


S
E


D
 
G


R
I
N


D
E


R
 
A


N
D


 
P


R
E


-
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R
E


D
 
H


O
U


S
I
N


G
 
M


A
N


H
O


L
E


 
T


O
 
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R
 
F


O
R


 
R


E
V


I
E


W
 
A


N
D


A
P


P
R


O
V


A
L


,
 
P


R
I
O


R
 
T


O
 
O


R
D


E
R


I
N


G
.


G
R


I
N


D
E


R
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E
 
I
N


S
T


A
L


L
E


D
 
I
N


 
A


 
4


8
"
 
M


I
N


I
M


U
M


 
D


I
A


M
E


T
E


R
 
L


I
D


-
T


Y
P


E
 
M


U
F


F
I
N


 
M


O
N


S
T


E
R


 
P


R
E


-
E


N
G


I
N


E
E


R
E


D
 
M


A
N


H
O


L
E


S
T


R
U


C
T


U
R


E
 
O


R
 
A


P
P


R
O


V
E


D
 
E


Q
U


I
V


A
L


E
N


T
.
 
 
L


I
D


 
S


H
A


L
L


 
H


A
V


E
 
A


 
P


E
D


E
S


T
R


I
A


N
-
R


A
T


E
D


,
 
F


O
L


D
I
N


G
 
H


A
T


C
H


 
A


N
D


 
L


O
C


K
I
N


G
 
M


E
C


H
A


N
I
S


M


F
O


R
 
A


C
C


E
S


S
 
W


I
T


H
 
F


I
B


E
R


G
L


A
S


S
 
A


C
C


E
S


S
 
L


A
D


D
E


R
.


R
E


F
E


R
 
T


O
 
P


L
U


M
B


I
N


G
 
P


L
A


N
S


 
F


O
R


 
G


R
E


A
S


E
 
I
N


T
E


R
C


E
P


T
O


R
 
A


N
D


 
S


A
N


D
/
O


I
L


 
S


E
P


A
R


A
T


O
R


 
S


P
E


C
I
F


I
C


A
T


I
O


N
S


.


J
.


S
T


O
R


M
 
W


A
T


E
R


 
P


O
L


L
U


T
I
O


N
 
P


R
E


V
E


N
T


I
O


N
:


T
H


E
 
P


R
O


J
E


C
T


 
A


R
E


A
 
I
S


 
A


N
T


I
C


I
P


A
T


E
D


 
T


O
 
B


E
 
L


E
S


S
 
T


H
A


N
 
O


N
E


 
A


C
R


E
,
 
S


O
 
A


N
 
I
O


W
A


 
D


N
R


 
N


P
D


E
S


 
G


E
N


E
R


A
L


 
P


E
R


M
I
T


 
F


O
R


C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
I
O


N
 
A


C
T


I
V


I
T


Y
 
W


I
L


L
 
N


O
T


 
B


E
 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
D


.
 
 
C


O
N


T
R


A
C


T
O


R
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
S


T
I
L


L
 
I
M


P
L


E
M


E
N


T
 
B


E
S


T
 
M


A
N


A
G


E
M


E
N


T
 
P


R
A


C
T


I
C


E
S


 
T


O


L
I
M


I
T


 
T


H
E


 
A


M
O


U
N


T
 
O


F
 
O


F
F


 
S


I
T


E
 
S


E
D


I
M


E
N


T
 
T


R
A


N
S


P
O


R
T


 
A


N
D


 
M


E
E


T
 
A


L
L


 
L


O
C


A
L


 
E


R
O


S
I
O


N
 
C


O
N


T
R


O
L


 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
M


E
N


T
S


 
A


N
D


P
E


R
M


I
T


T
I
N


G
.


K
.


S
O


D
D


I
N


G


S
O


D
 
E


N
T


I
R


E
 
S


I
T


E
 
A


C
C


O
R


D
I
N


G
 
T


O
 
S


U
D


A
S


 
R


E
Q


U
I
R


E
M


E
N


T
S


.


L
.


P
A


V
E


R
S


A
N


Y
 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
C


I
T


Y
 
S


T
R


E
E


T
S


C
A


P
E


 
P


A
V


E
R


S
 
A


R
E


A
S


 
T


H
A


T
 
A


R
E


 
D


I
S


T
U


R
B


E
D


 
D


U
E


 
T


O
 
 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N
 
A


C
T


I
V


I
T


I
E


S
 
S


H
A


L
L


 
B


E


R
E


P
A


I
R


E
D


 
A


N
D


 
R


E
P


L
A


C
E


D
 
T


O
 
M


A
T


C
H


 
E


X
I
S


T
I
N


G
 
C


O
N


D
I
T


I
O


N
S


.


I 


I 


\\6h.stwe-lu,:ttery.com\dalll\Projoot5\DM\4174860'lleliverable6\f.tawiros\1_CMI\C001- EXISTING CONDITIONS.dwg 
7/30/2019 9:ai:59 AM 


GENERAL NOTES CWH 


AND SPECS MMC 


I 


I 


C) CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 


0 07-17-2019 


0 4174880 
....Jr,. -


-


I I I 


~ 


~ 


f-


~ 


~ 


~ 


f-


I I I 


LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER ADDITION SHIVEi-iA.i I ERV 
ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING 


CARROLL COUNTY, IA 


114 E 6TH STREET, CARROLL, IOWA 







CP-CX


CP-CX


CP-CX


CP-CXCP-CX


FF = 1272.83


FF = 1272.02


8"


6"


6"


10"8"


6"


6"


8"


12"


12"


12"


4"


4"


6"


FF = 1283.08


6"


6"


AHU


CANOPY


FLAGPOLE


CONCRETE


CONCRETE


SAN CLEANOUT
RIM=1270.68


IE=1265.68


12
" R


CP


STORM MH
RIM=1270.71


IE(NE)=1262.46
IE(NW)=1261.86
IE(SW)=1262.24


15
" R


CP


8" CLAY


STORM INT
T/C=1270.81


IE(SW)=1266.11


STORM MH
RIM=1269.58
IE(SW)=1265.08
IE(SE)=1264.31
IE(NW)=1263.83


12" RCP


15" RCP4" 
CL


AY


STORM MH
RIM=1268.87


STORM INT
RIM=1269.52


IE(NE)=1266.61
IE(SE)=1266.54
IE(SW)=1266.39


12" RCP


12
" R


CP


4"
 P


VC
STORM INT


RIM=1270.06
IE(NE)=1267.06
IE(SW)=1266.90


STAIRS WITH
RAILING


RETAINING WALL
WITH RAILING


BENCH


BRICK


CONCRETE


ASPHALT


ASPHALT


SIDEWALK


SI
DE


W
AL


K


SI
DE


W
AL


K


SI
DE


W
AL


K


SIDEWALK


BUILDING


SIDEWALK


CHAIN LINK
ENCLOSURE


BENCH


BENCH


LANDSCAPING


LA
ND


SC
AP


IN
G


LA
ND


SC
AP


IN
G


LA
ND


SC
AP


IN
G


6" STEEL


4" (RECORD DOCS)


8" (RECORD DOCS)


6" (RECORD DOCS) 3" (RECORD DOCS)


6" (RECORD DOCS)


STEAM (RECORD DOCS)


N


O


R


T


H


 


M


A


I


N


 


S


T


R


E


E


T


8" (RECORD DOCS)


CO
NC


RE
TE


PA
VE


RS


PA
VE


RS


6


5


4


3


BA D E


1


FC


G


2


H


BA D E FC


G H


6


5


4


3


1


2


I
o
w


a
 
 
|
 
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
 
|
 
 
I
n
d
i
a
n
a


4
1
2
5
 
W


e
s
t
o
w


n
 
P


k
w


y
,
 
S


u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
|
 
W


e
s
t
 
D


e
s
 
M


o
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
o
w


a
 
 
5
0
2
6
6


5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
8
1
0
4
 
|
 
f
a
x
:
 
5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
0
6
2
2
 
 
|
 
w


w
w


.
s
h
i
v
e
-
h
a
t
t
e
r
y
.
c
o
m


D
R


A
W


N
:


A
P


P
R


O
V


E
D


:


I
S


S
U


E
D


 
F


O
R


:


D
A


T
E


:


F
I
E


L
D


 
B


O
O


K
:


P
R


O
J
E


C
T


 
N


O
:


C
L
I
E


N
T


 
N


O
:


P
r
i
n
t
e
d
:


GENERAL SITE


LEGEND LEGEND


SURVEY


LEGEND


UTILITIES


X


LEGEND


UTILITY LINES


UTILITY NOTE


) 
' 


,,,----/---·/ 


------,,A-


! 


' ,,/ 
' 


i-------


··--c .. 


·----. Yv· 


,.., 
_/::,,;./ 


/~i:/ 
,/:/:>' 


///' 
r// 


,,:-,</ 
/ i/ , 


·vi/ 
, '/ 


·--( ·-


·---i-'. 


·-----1+. 


/ 
!, .// 


,1 /1/ 


I !/\, 
1/ :/ \ 


I ' '· . \ 
_, /'/' 1 - /// 


ll, 


" / : 
' / ' :,,, 


·! 


! i/ 


,/ 
/ 


/ 
' / ' / 


! / 
' / 


/t 


/ 
/ 


/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 


/ 
/ 


✓ 


/ 


~ ,' 
/ 


____ ,,, 
,,,,,,,/ 


/ 


,,,.{ 


1/ . / : 
.j · 


/ 
/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 


/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 


/ ._,,, 
,zy 


/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 


// 


;! 
;/ 


,. / 
:! I 


; ! I,/-----.;. __ _ 
// // 
1


11 .,,.1t\ ,,/ 
\\ ' ' \ 
'\. ,,,,.,.,,.. /,:,· v :::::-
\\,,,,- i/ 1'/ 


I-, • ' , / 


\ \ // // / \\ ,c/ 
·-· ·"'·' _I) / \\ :;7 . : 


/ \\ 
/ \\ 


/ \\ 


/.' 


' / 


// 


/ 
I 
' I 


J 
t' 
/ 


/ 


, /' 
,' / 


' 
,' / 


' / / 


' 


, 


• I ¢. 


/////// . ... .... : \ 
//////// ... ·•.· .. ·· 


/////// ; 


' : 
✓--• 


_/ \/ 


' , 
/ / 


y 
/, 


D 


/ 


/ · ...... 
PLAN MARK 


p7777~ 
~,',(L,'~ 


C 


MB 
C7 


,_) ,, 


T 


ilR 


DESCRIPTION 


EXISTING STRUCTURE 


GUARD POST/ BOLLARD 


MAILBOX 


PARKING METER 


FLAGPOLE 


HANDICAPPED PARKING 


SHRUB 


DECIDUOUS TREE 


CONIFEROUS TREE 


SINGLE POLE SIGN 


OOUBLE POLE SIGN 


TRAFFIC SIGNAL WITH ARM 


UTILIL TY MARKER 


CROSSING SIGNAL RAILROAD 


TRAFFIC MANHOLE 


WIRE FENCE 


WOOD FENCE 


CHAINLINK FENCE 


·:~::~'" ·-----<~0cs,_...... l••=·····==~jl~fRA"f:f•f:fADRA;;1:,~ •:::::••··••-.::•:::•::• 


I 
· ....... ,.. I I 


·--......... 


------(. ----
·--.. _ 


---- •t -- ·--


·--fr;\ ... 


~--621--


_ -620- -


I 
.. '•' 


' 


I 


PLAN MARK 


• 
0 


• 


• 
181 


® 


@ 


• 
(OD) 


00 


POB 


POR 


TREE LINE 


MINOR CONTOUR 


MAJOR CONTOUR 


CONCRETE 


GRAVEL 


ASPHALT 


DESCRIPTION 


BENCH MARK 


CONTROL POINT 


IRON ROD - FOUND 


IRON ROD - SET 


CORNER FOUND SECTION 


MONUMENT SET 


XCUTFOUND 


XCUTSET 


MARKER RIGHT OF WAY 


NAIL FOUND 


NAIL SET 


STATION MARKER 


SOIL BORING 


BEARING/DISTANCE RECORD 


RED BEARING/DISTANCE MEASU 


POINT OF BEGINNING 


ERENCE POINT OF REF 


AND SERVICE ND 
LITY MAINS, STRUCT~~~SAPPROXIMAT~~~L:~, 


THE LOCATIONS OF~~□ ON THIS DRA~~~AILABLE TO SHl~'ii,RES, AND 
CONNECTION .. E~LiROM RECORO~l~~~TILITY MAINS, i:~NC., AND NOT 
WERE OBTAIMAY BE OTHER EXISOWN TO SHIVE-HATT , INC. THER~NNECTIONS NOT KN 
SERVICE C HIS DRAWING. SHOWN ONT 


5 10 


~ • • I ■ L SCALE IN 


20 


I 
FEET 


PLAN MARK DESCRIPTION 


U<J 


>< 


PIV 
'.J 


7 


j) 


]] 


FLOODLIGHT 


OVERHANG LIGHT POLE 


LIGHT POST 


SIREN POLE 


UTILITY POLE 


GLN ANCHOR 


/TRANSFORMER UTILITY POLE W 


FIRE HYDRANT 


D END SECTION FLARE 


UTILITY END CAP 


VALVE 


POST INDICATOR VALVE 


CABLE TV PEDESTAL 


CLEANOUT 


JUNCTION BOX 


MANHOLE 


DRAINAGE MANHOLE 


ELECTRICAL MANHOLE 


SANITARY MANHOLE 


TELEPHONE MANHOLE 


TELEPHONE PEDESTAL 


VAULT BOX 


MONITORING WELL 


WATER MANHOLE 


WATER IRRIGATION VALVE 


WATER SHUTOFF VALVE 


HANDHOLE 


SIGNAL BOX 


GAS METER 


ELECTRIC METER 


.---:JJ 1-:::::---=-
I rrx:J----t TRANSFORMER 


WATER METER 


Y.:'m~~t:::::::---==---[I 


1 --~--i~AJ~R:C:O~N:D:ITI~□-N_E_•---===~---


RECTANGLE 


I ....... IR~: ........ 
1fi11


"'-,ff :~:ii ··S;a;u::AR; .. , .......... ~~~~~~~.• ............ -


i--


1 


' 


RA-5 INTAKE 


RA-a INTAKE 


YARD HYDRANT 


NT VALVE FIRE DEPARTME 


GAS REGULATOR 


OWNSPOUT STORM ROOF □ 


LINE TYPE DESCRIPTION 


D.- -


_,,_ 


'.f/ 


,,11-- --


,:i, __ • _j 


C 


re 


ELECTRIC - OVERHEAD 


ELE - UNDERGROUND 


GAS MAIN 


WATER MAIN 


SANITARY SEWER 


STORM SEWER 


OVERHEAD TELEPHONE-


TELEPHONE- UNDERGROUND 


CABLE LINE - OVERHEAD 


CABLE LINE - UNDERGROUND 


FIBER OPTICS 


STEAM 


I 


z 
0 -1--0 
0 
<( 


c::: 
w 
1-z 
w 
(.) 


1-z 
w 
~ 
w 
(.) 
c::: 
0 
LL 
z 
w 


! 


en z 
(!) 0 
z I
- Cl I- z 
en o 
[i) (.) 


C002 


~ 
0 



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE IN FEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

s



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

MH



AutoCAD SHX Text

CP



AutoCAD SHX Text

BM



AutoCAD SHX Text

HH



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

F



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

J



AutoCAD SHX Text

PIV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PM



AutoCAD SHX Text

MB







CP-CX


CP-CX


CP-CX


CP-CXCP-CX


FF = 1272.83


FF = 1272.02


8"


6"


6"


10"8"


6"


6"


8"


12"


12"


12"


4"


4"


6"


24"


FF = 1283.08


6"


6"


AHU


CANOPY


PILLAR


STAIRS


FLAGPOLE


SIDEWALK


CONCRETE


CONCRETE


SAN MH
RIM=1270.32


IE(NE)=1258.37
IE(NW)=1258.37


SAN CLEANOUT
RIM=1270.68


IE=1265.68


12
" R


CP


STORM MH
RIM=1270.71


IE(NE)=1262.46
IE(NW)=1261.86
IE(SW)=1262.24


15
" R


CP


8" CLAY


STORM INT
T/C=1270.81


IE(SW)=1266.11


STORM INT
RIM=1269.77


STORM MH
RIM=1269.58
IE(SW)=1265.08
IE(SE)=1264.31
IE(NW)=1263.83


12" RCP


15" RCP4" 
CL


AY


STORM MH
RIM=1268.87


STORM INT
RIM=1269.52


IE(NE)=1266.61
IE(SE)=1266.54


IE(SW)=1266.39


12" RCP


12
" R


CP


4"
 P


VC


STORM INT
RIM=1270.06


IE(NE)=1267.06
IE(SW)=1266.90


STAIRS WITH
RAILING


RETAINING WALL
WITH RAILING


BENCH


BRICK


CONCRETE


ASPHALT


ASPHALT


SIDEWALK


SI
DE


W
AL


K


SI
DE


W
AL


K


SI
DE


W
AL


K


SIDEWALK


BUILDING


SIDEWALK


CHAIN LINK
ENCLOSURE


BENCH


BENCH


BENCH


LANDSCAPING


LA
ND


SC
AP


IN
G


LA
ND


SC
AP


IN
G


LA
ND


SC
AP


IN
G


6" STEEL


4" (RECORD DOCS)


4" (RECORD DOCS)


8" (RECORD DOCS)


6" (RECORD DOCS) 3" (RECORD DOCS)


6" (RECORD DOCS)


STEAM (RECORD DOCS)


STEAM (RECORD DOCS)


N


O


R


T


H


 


M


A


I


N


 


S


T


R


E


E


T


8" (RECORD DOCS)


BUILDING


CO
NC


RE
TE


PA
VE


RS


PA
VE


RS


GARAGE


NEW GAS
METER(2016)


REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING PCC SIDEWALK (TYP)


PROTECT EXISTING BUILDING


REMOVE AND DISPOSE


OF EXISTING TREES


(TYP)


REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF


EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT


REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF


EXISTING PCC PAVEMENT


REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF


EXISTING STORM PIPE


REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF


EXISTING RETAINING WALL


AND RAILING


REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF


EXISTING SANITARY SEWER


REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF


EXISTING ELECTRIC


REMOVE AND RELOCATE


EXISTING VAULT


PROTECT EXISTING AIR


HANDLING UNIT AND FENCING


PROTECT EXISTING FIBER


REMOVE AND DISPOSE


OF EXISTING TREE (TYP)


REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF


EXISTING TREE (TYP)


PROTECT EXISTING


UTILITIES (TYP)


PROTECT


EXISTING


PAVEMENT


PROTECT EXISTING


SIDEWALK RAMP


AND CURB


PROTECT EXISTING


MANHOLE


REMOVE AND


DISPOSE OF


STORM SEWER


REMOVE AND REINSTALL


EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE


REMOVE AND REINSTALL


EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE


REMOVE AND REINSTALL


EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE


REMOVE AND REINSTALL


EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE


PROTECT EXISTING


UTILITIES  (TYP)


REMOVE AND DISPOSE


OF EXISTING PCC


PAVEMENT


REMOVE AND DISPOSE


OF EXISTING CONCRETE


SIDEWALK


REMOVE AND DISPOSE


OF EXISTING PCC


SIDEWALK (TYP)


REMOVE AND DISPOSE


OF EXISTING PCC


SIDEWALK (TYP)


REMOVE EXISTING


CLEANOUT


REMOVE


EXISTING


INTAKE


PROTECT


EXISTING


PAVEMENT


PROTECT EXISTING


SIDEWALK


PROTECT EXISTING


SIDEWALK


PROTECT EXISTING


STREETSCAPING


REMOVE SIGN -


SALVAGE TO OWNER


PROTECT


EXISTING CURB


PROTECT


EXISTING


PAVEMENT


PROTECT


EXISTING


UTILITIES (TYP)


PROTECT EXISTING


LIGHT POLE


PROTECT


EXISTING


UTILITIES (TYP)


PROTECT


EXISTING SIGN


PROTECT


EXISTING


UTILITY BOX


REMOVE AND SALVAGE


EXISTING LIGHT


FIXTURE TO OWNER


REMOVE AND DISPOSE


OF EXISTING CURB (TYP)


PROTECT EXISTING


SIDEWALK AND UTILITIES


PROTECT EXISTING


UTILITY BOX


RELOCATE FIBER AS


NECESSARY TO


ACCOMMODATE


INSTALLATION OF NEW


CANOPY


REMOVE AND


DISPOSE OF EXISTING


STAIRS AND RAILING


REMOVE AND


DISPOSE OF


RETAINING WALL


REMOVE AND RELOCATE


EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE


REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF


EXISTING PCC PAVEMENT


REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF


EXISTING PCC CURB AND GUTTER


PROTECT


EXISTING


ELECTRIC LINE


PROTECT EXISTING


UTILITY


PROTECT FLAG POLE


AND ISLAND


PROTECT EXISTING PAVEMENT


AND MAINTAIN ACCESS TO


EXISTING BUILDING ENTRANCE


REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF


EXISTING SANITARY


SEWER


MAINTAIN SERVICE TO EXISTING


BUILDING DURING CONSTRUCTION.


COORDINATE ANY SERVICE


INTERRUPTIONS WITH THE OWNER


PROTECT TREES (TYP)


6


5


4


3


BA D E


1


FC


G


2


H


BA D E FC


G H


6


5


4


3


1


2


I
o
w


a
 
 
|
 
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
 
|
 
 
I
n
d
i
a
n
a


4
1
2
5
 
W


e
s
t
o
w


n
 
P


k
w


y
,
 
S


u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
|
 
W


e
s
t
 
D


e
s
 
M


o
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
o
w


a
 
 
5
0
2
6
6


5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
8
1
0
4
 
|
 
f
a
x
:
 
5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
0
6
2
2
 
 
|
 
w


w
w


.
s
h
i
v
e
-
h
a
t
t
e
r
y
.
c
o
m


D
R


A
W


N
:


A
P


P
R


O
V


E
D


:


I
S


S
U


E
D


 
F


O
R


:


D
A


T
E


:


F
I
E


L
D


 
B


O
O


K
:


P
R


O
J
E


C
T


 
N


O
:


C
L
I
E


N
T


 
N


O
:


P
r
i
n
t
e
d
:


CD01


D
E


M
O


L
I
T


I
O


N
 
P


L
A


N


C
W


H


M
M


C


C
I
T


Y
 
S


U
B


M
I
T


T
A


L


0
7


-
3


0
-
2


0
1


9


4
1


7
4


8
8


0


-
-
-


-
-
-


L
A


W
 
E


N
F


O
R


C
E


M
E


N
T


 
C


E
N


T
E


R
 
A


D
D


I
T


I
O


N


C
A


R
R


O
L
L
 
C


O
U


N
T


Y
,
 
I
A


1
1
4
 
E


 
6
T


H
 
S


T
R


E
E


T
,
 
C


A
R


R
O


L
L
,
 
I
O


W
A


\
\
s
h


.
s
h


i
v
e


-
h


a
t
t
e


r
y
.
c
o


m
\
d


a
t
a


\
P


r
o


j
e


c
t
s
\
D


M
\
4


1
7


4
8


8
0


\
D


e
l
i
v
e


r
a


b
l
e


s
\
D


r
a


w
i
n


g
s
\
1


_
C


i
v
i
l
\
C


D
0


1
 
-
 
D


E
M


O
L


I
T


I
O


N
 
P


L
A


N
.
d


w
g


7
/
3


0
/
2


0
1


9
 
9


:
1


6
:
1


1
 
A


M


NORTH



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE IN FEET







PEDESTAL - REFER


TO ARCHITECTURE


5" PCC SIDEWALK (TYP) - REFER TO DETAIL


STRUCTURAL STOOP - REFER TO STRUCTURAL


PROPOSED


BUILDING ADDITION


6" PCC CURB


AND GUTTER


STRUCTURAL STOOP - REFER TO STRUCTURAL


STRUCTURAL STOOP -


REFER TO STRUCTURAL


STRUCTURAL STOOP -


REFER TO STRUCTURAL


4


.


0


0


'


5


.


0


0


'


5


.


0


0


'


TRASH ENCLOSURE - REFER


TO ARCHITECTURAL PLAN


6" PCC CURB AND


GUTTER (TYP)


EDGE OF CANOPY


CP-CX


CP-CX


CP-CX


CP-CXCP-CX


8"


6"


10"8"


6"


6"


8"


12"


12"


4"


4"


6"


32"


24"


24"


6"


6"


6" STEEL


N


O


R


T


H


 


M


A


I


N


 


S


T


R


E


E


T


NEW GAS
METER(2016)


STRUCTURAL STOOP - REFER TO STRUCTURAL


8


6


.


7


2


'


7


2


.


5


3


'


5" PCC SIDEWALK


WITH GRATE(TYP)


- REFER TO DETAIL


2


3


.


0


0


'


5" PCC SIDEWALK (TYP)


5" PCC


SIDEWALK (TYP)


1


4


.


0


0


'


1


4


.


0


0


'


7" PCC


PAVEMENT (TYP)


REINSTALLED


LIGHT POLE


REINSTALLED


LIGHT POLE


REINSTALLED LIGHT POLE


6" PCC CURB AND


GUTTER (TYP)


BOLLARD (TYP) - REFER TO


ARCHITECTURE FOR DETAIL


9


.


0


0


'


(


T


Y


P


)


9


.


0


0


'


(


T


Y


P


)


1


7


.


0


0


'


ISOLATION


JOINT ALONG


BUILDING (TYP)


ISOLATION JOINT


ALONG BUILDING (TYP)


PROPERTY LINE


PROPERTY LINE


7


.


6


7


'


REINSTALLED LIGHT POLE


6" PCC CURB AND


GUTTER (TYP)


RELOCATED


LIGHT POLE


INCOMING


ENTRANCE


OUTGOING


ENTRANCE


PAVEMENT


STRIPING, 4" WIDE,


WHITE (TYP)


HATCH STRIPE, 4"


WIDE, 2' O.C., WHITE


2


.


5


0


'


6


.


6


0


'


TAPER TO NO


CURB OVER 10 LF


TAPER TO NO


CURB OVER 7 LF


TAPER TO NO


CURB OVER 7 LF


TAPER TO NO


CURB OVER 11 LF


R


=


1


0


.


0


0


'


R


=


1


0


.
0


0


'


R


=


1


0


.


0


0


'


R


=


1


0


.


0


0


'


ROCK MULCH (TYP)


SEE DETAIL


CANOPY COLUMNS AND


WALL- REFER TO


ARCHITECTURE


6" PCC CURB


AND GUTTER


7" PCC PAVEMENT (TYP)


MATCH EXISTING


ROCK BETWEEN


SIDEWALK AND FENCE


MATCH EXISTING


SIDEWALK JOINTING (TYP)


MATCH EXISTING


SIDEWALK


JOINTING (TYP)


TAPER TO NO


CURB OVER 3 LF


TAPER TO NO


CURB OVER 2 LF


TAPER TO NO


CURB OVER 3 LF


TAPER TO NO


CURB OVER 3 LF


5" PCC SIDEWALK


6" PCC CURB


5" PCC


SIDEWALK (TYP)


6" PCC CURB


6" PCC CURB


5" PCC


SIDEWALK (TYP)


7" PCC PAVEMENT (TYP)


PCC STEPS AND


RAILING - REFER


TO ARCHITECTURE


ROCK MULCH (TYP)


SEE DETAIL


ROCK MULCH (TYP)


SEE DETAIL


ROCK MULCH (TYP)


SEE DETAIL


ROCK MULCH (TYP)


SEE DETAIL


ALTERNATE 5, SEE DETAIL


ROCK MULCH (TYP)


SEE DETAIL


ROCK MULCH (TYP)


SEE DETAIL


R


=


3


.


0


0


'


R


=


2


.


0


0


'


HATCH STRIPE, 4"


WIDE, 2' O.C., WHITE


N


O


R


T


H


 


M


A


I


N


 


S


T


R


E


E


T


PEDESTAL - REFER


TO ARCHITECTURAL


PLAN


STRUCTURAL


STOOP - REFER TO


STRUCTURAL


STRUCTURAL STOOP -


REFER TO STRUCTURAL


REPLACED


INFORMATION


OUTSIDE THIS AREA


IS IDENTICAL TO


BASE BID


INCOMING


ENTRANCE


OUTGOING


ENTRANCE


1


3


.


9


3


'


1


4


.


0


0


'


5" PCC


SIDEWALK (TYP)


5" PCC


SIDEWALK (TYP)


6


5


4


3


BA D E


1


FC


G


2


H


BA D E FC


G H


6


5


4


3


1


2


I
o
w


a
 
 
|
 
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
 
|
 
 
I
n
d
i
a
n
a


4
1
2
5
 
W


e
s
t
o
w


n
 
P


k
w


y
,
 
S


u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
|
 
W


e
s
t
 
D


e
s
 
M


o
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
o
w


a
 
 
5
0
2
6
6


5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
8
1
0
4
 
|
 
f
a
x
:
 
5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
0
6
2
2
 
 
|
 
w


w
w


.
s
h
i
v
e
-
h
a
t
t
e
r
y
.
c
o
m


D
R


A
W


N
:


A
P


P
R


O
V


E
D


:


I
S


S
U


E
D


 
F


O
R


:


D
A


T
E


:


F
I
E


L
D


 
B


O
O


K
:


P
R


O
J
E


C
T


 
N


O
:


C
L
I
E


N
T


 
N


O
:


P
r
i
n
t
e
d
:


1


ALTERNATE #5 - VEHICLE ENTRANCES


• I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 


I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


~ 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 


) 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 
-- ------ -- ------ I 


® -- ------ -- ---, 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
, f___ -- ------ -- -----


I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 


0 ' 


' 


L, 
I 


' 
' ,, 


I 
" V 


I 
I 


' 
' 
" 


_, ,, 
" 


" @ 


C 


< 
0 


' ~~ 


" 


1/ 
!' 


I 
1/ 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 


I 


\\ ,;~'"''·- 0 l'Zl ,-,.- --,I c-;, (_ __ _) ~ 6/-- _ _,, -,·~ ~ ..;------,,., .. ~ r 
_--'~ii' 1C , 'cl /;\~'::c_,- __ 


-,, ' ~-, ~-~~-r--, ---,, ''c- -~-, , ,, , , ~½--•------,, ,,,_, ___ ,~0- _ r>=~, 
I \•--./. 


1


\.._;:'..·-----'-,_Q:f VY-,,,, ,~,--, -,


1 


-,-, 
~~------- =~ ,e_ ~ r-,=c,_ ,-,, ,,~, -',"'"'-
- ,--,, ,,,_ ' ' !'~~/-, ~',1--. '--/-'--',~,'}' V-y-, -


l\.._;:'..'-1>-' -~~-✓--,,-\/ !\~, __ ,,-"'-, /~,,'f '~ -1 r-,=-
. ·v ,, "-" •-,_, " ,_ ' ' ,, _, •11·, 


~- -,, •--, M r • ,, ,c,,_, ,, 
7 ,_ , ,, 7 / -~ ~, - ....... ,il'J.,, ~- -- r---\ , ,, ' -,, -- -, --- -


~--, ~-- --, -,, ,,~ ' ' ,,~-,___ '-'~c, -7-----PJ'-y-' ~'i' ', . !·'-
~ r 
_ __.i:~~-


J---:J(_ __ _) ~ 


rrtc:f : 
LO:~
l'1 C~(_ __ ) - _, ~✓ 


f""j ' 
_/-'(b-_' - - / -, ___ , ' '( 


I 


I 


@ 


@ 


I 
I 


' 


0 
0 


0 


V 


◊ 


' 


0 


{) 


/ 


◊ 


1/) 


I 


0 


r 


I 
I 


< 


' 


" 
--


I 
I 


I 
I 


' 
-


L, 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


-


--


" 


,, 


' 
--" 


<l 


/, 


,, 


' 


0 


-0 


" 


--
' 


--


I 
I 


, 


" 


,, 
" 


' 


" 
/2 


I 


/, 
I , 
L, 


0 


_, 


I I 
I 


1/@ 
I 


)'...__J __ _ 
- -(- / \;/-


" --- [ 
/ ,_____/( __ ,,< 


--.--/··--.1C~( 
_,-1 ___ _,, -,sJ 


' ' 
, !....,; ' 


I 


I 
I 


I 


/ 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 


0 5 10 20 ··--


--


I 
I 


I 
I 


SCALE IN FEET 


'\ 
I 


I 
I 


05 10 ~ ■ ■ I 
~ W SCALE IN FEET 


20 


I 


I::; 
l!J ;:'. 
>~ -


z 
0 -I--0 
0 
<( 


c::: 
w 
I-
z 
w 
(.) 


I-
z 
w 
~ 
w 
(.) 
c::: 
0 
LL 
z 
w 


! 


~ 
" 


z 
::i 
c.. 
w 
I
C/) 


" " " 


~ 
~ 
:, 


"' 
~ 
" 


<( 


~ 
:::, 
0 
(,) 
...J 
...J 


~ 
c:: 
<( 
(,) 


w 
0 .i 6 ~ 
~ ~ 


;;: 


C101 


~ 
0 


...J 


...J 
0 
c:: c:: 
t3 
I-w 
w c:: 
!ii 
I 
I-


"' w 


" --



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE IN FEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" = 10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE IN FEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

05



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20







FF = 1272.83


FF = 1272.02


8"


6"


6"


10"8"


6"


6"


8"


12"


12"


12"


4"


4"


6"


32"


24"


24"


FF = 1283.08


6"


6"


AHU


CANOPY


PILLAR


STAIRS


FLAGPOLE


SIDEWALK


CONCRETE


CONCRETE


SAN CLEANOUT
RIM=1270.68


IE=1265.68


STORM MH
RIM=1270.71


STORM INT
T/C=1270.81


IE(SW)=1266.11


STORM INT
RIM=1269.77


STORM MH
RIM=1269.58
IE(SW)=1265.08
IE(SE)=1264.31
IE(NW)=1263.83


STORM MH
RIM=1268.87


STORM INT
RIM=1269.52


IE(NE)=1266.61
IE(SE)=1266.54


IE(SW)=1266.39


STORM INT
RIM=1270.06


IE(NE)=1267.06
IE(SW)=1266.90


STAIRS WITH
RAILING


RETAINING WALL
WITH RAILING


BENCH


BRICK


CONCRETE


ASPHALT


SIDEWALK


SI
DE


W
AL


K


SI
DE


W
AL


K


SI
DE


W
AL


K


SIDEWALK


BUILDING


SIDEWALK


CHAIN LINK
ENCLOSURE


BENCH


BENCH


BENCH


LANDSCAPING


LA
ND


SC
AP


IN
G


LA
ND


SC
AP


IN
G


LA
ND


SC
AP


IN
G


6" STEEL


N


O


R


T


H


 


M


A


I


N


 


S


T


R


E


E


T


CO
NC


RE
TE


PA
VE


RS


PA
VE


RS


GARAGE


NEW GAS
METER(2016)


PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION


FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION = 1287.67


LOBBY ELEVATION = 1281.00


GROUND FLOOR  ELEVATION = 1272.00


MATCH EXISTING


GRADES (TYP)


GRADING LIMITS (TYP)


ENTRY = 1272.00


ENTRY = 1272.00


ENTRY = 1272.00


GRADING LIMITS (TYP)


MATCH EXISTING


GRADES (TYP)


PROPERTY LINE


SOD ALL DISTURBED


AREAS NOT TO BE PAVED


ADJUST EXISTING


MANHOLE RIM


ENTRY = 1272.00


LOW POINT


ENTRY = 1272.00


MATCH EXISTING


GRADES (TYP)


MATCH EXISTING


GRADES (TYP)


MATCH EXISTING


GRADES (TYP)


LOW POINT


GRADING LIMITS (TYP)


INLET PROTECTION


(TYP)


INLET PROTECTION


(TYP)


INLET PROTECTION


(TYP)


FILTER SOCK (TYP)


FILTER SOCK (TYP)


6"


MATCH EXISTING


GRADES (TYP)


ENTRY =1281.00


ENTRY =1281.00


MATCH EXISTING


GRADES (TYP)


GRADING LIMITS (TYP)


FILTER SOCK (TYP)


TOP OF RETAINING


WALL = 1282.50


-REFER TO STRUCTURAL


6


5


4


3


BA D E


1


FC


G


2


H


BA D E FC


G H


6


5


4


3


1


2


I
o
w


a
 
 
|
 
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
 
|
 
 
I
n
d
i
a
n
a


4
1
2
5
 
W


e
s
t
o
w


n
 
P


k
w


y
,
 
S


u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
|
 
W


e
s
t
 
D


e
s
 
M


o
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
o
w


a
 
 
5
0
2
6
6


5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
8
1
0
4
 
|
 
f
a
x
:
 
5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
0
6
2
2
 
 
|
 
w


w
w


.
s
h
i
v
e
-
h
a
t
t
e
r
y
.
c
o
m


D
R


A
W


N
:


A
P


P
R


O
V


E
D


:


I
S


S
U


E
D


 
F


O
R


:


D
A


T
E


:


F
I
E


L
D


 
B


O
O


K
:


P
R


O
J
E


C
T


 
N


O
:


C
L
I
E


N
T


 
N


O
:


P
r
i
n
t
e
d
:


1


STAIRTOWER/ENTRANCE AREA UTILITY PLAN


I 
/ 


I 
I 


I 


/ 
/ 


/ 


/ 
/ 


I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 


/ 


" 


/ 
/ 


I 


I 
/ 


I 
/ 


/ 


I 
I 


I 


I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
/ ,/ 


I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I / 
I / 


I ✓ / 
I 


I 
I 


/ 
/ 


I 


/ 


/ 


1/l!J!] 


/ 
/ 


/ 


I 


/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 
/ 


I r-...... ............ / 
I . r ' ...... ..._ 


I 
I 


I 


/ 
f 


,; 


'Vr l:", 
I ......... 


.............. 
........ I 


I ---.., 
........ .......... 


\ 


◊ 


I 
I 


I 
\ I 


I 
'I 
I\ 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 
I 


to 


' I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I I 


I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
) 


I 
I 


I 
( 


I 
I I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
E:, -I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 


I 
/ 


/ 
/ 


~/1 ~1: 
: I 


1o I -


L______________ 11,,'-\ ,_ --


........ ........ ........ _ 
........ 


\ 


I 
I 
I 
I 
I 


1/, I ( 
J,_. ,.....:¢:......._ 


_,.,...> I "-...,_ 
,,. ,,- I ,...,.. ____ _ 


\ 
\ 


I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 


C, 


• 


.......... 


I 
I 
I 


r 
z 


I 


, I 


V 


\ 
\ 


........ ........ - " - -_" --......>r -:-'!l, ~... / " " 
·cg,t ................... \ /,"' 


o\ 


" 
', - ' 


--1 '' ........ 
.......... 


----- -----


I 


i 
I 
\ 
\ 


----
- - - --12,1--. - _/ I 


I 
I 


/; 
't 


I 
I 


/ 
I 


I 
I 
I 


) 


/ 


I 
/ 


/ 


£ _ 
I 


-


I 
I 


I 


0 


I 
~ 
/l! 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 


/ 
/ 


/ 


' 


I 
I 
I 
I 


/ 
( 


/ 
/ 


I 
/ 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


1.. .... .... 


\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 


I 


/ 
$' 


I 
/ 


/ 


NORTH 


I 
I 
\ 


' 


/ 
/ 


0 


I 


/ 
/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 


-, 


◊ 


\ 


0 


20 


/ 
/ 


\ 


/ 
/ 


I 
I 


/ 


\_ 


" T 
I 
I 
I 


I 


I 
I 
I 


I 
I 
I 
I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


lo 
I 
I 


/ 


I 
I 


I 
&~ _, 


.... 


/ 


I 


/ 


I 
I 
I 


/ 


I 


1"=10' 


/ 


I 


/ 
/ 


/ 


/ 


/ 
/ 


---- - -


I 


I 
I 


I 


I 


I 
1 


/ 
/ 


/ 
/ 


----


/ 
/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 
I 
\ 


/ 


\ 


' 
/ 


/ 


) 


---1 


1 
/ ,,s;~ 


' I 


i( 
I, 
I ' 


0 


/ 


/ 
I 


I 


1/, 


1/, 
1/, 


! 


/ 
I 


I 


0 


I 
I 


0 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
l,i,!,,,jii------------:~?-:::::-t II I 


I 
I 


/ 
I 


I 
I 


/ 


/$' 
I I 


I 
I I 


/ 
/-I I 


"-


/ 
/ 


/ 


I 


I 
I 


\'! 
I 


\a 
I 


I 


I 
I 


... ...... ......... .......... 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I , ...... ......... ...... 


/ 


/ 


/4 ---/, 


I -
</ / 


I -I 
1_ 


\ 
\ 


\ 
\ 


I 


\ /, 


/ \ / 


\ / 
~ 


I 


I 
I 4 


I 


0 


0 


--


/ 
_,, I 


_,, I __..----.__ , ,,,,,.,,,,,.- I - --
- I --- / 


/ 
/ 


-


/ 


/ 
/ 


/ 


I 
I 


I 


0 


I 
I 


I 


-- , _____ _ 


---


I 


N R 


■ - I 
I'\. C SCALE IN FEET 


---


z 
0 -1--0 
0 
<( 


c::: 
w 
1-z 
w 
(.) 


1-z 
w 
~ 
w 
~ 
0 
LL 
z 
w 


! 


~ 
0 


C201 



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE IN FEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE IN FEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

2.5



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

1"=10'







CP-CX


CP-CX


CP-CX


CP-CXCP-CX


FF = 1272.83


FF = 1272.02


8"


10"8"


6"


6"


8"


4"


4"


6"


32"


24"


24"


FF = 1283.08


6"


6"


AHU


CANOPY


PILLAR


STAIRS


FLAGPOLE


SIDEWALK


CONCRETE


CONCRETE


SAN MH
RIM=1270.32


IE(NE)=1258.37
IE(NW)=1258.37


SAN CLEANOUT
RIM=1270.68


IE=1265.68


12
" R


CP


STORM MH
RIM=1270.71


IE(NE)=1262.46
IE(NW)=1261.86
IE(SW)=1262.24


15
" R


CP


8" CLAY


STORM INT
T/C=1270.81


IE(SW)=1266.11


STORM MH
RIM=1269.58
IE(SW)=1265.08
IE(SE)=1264.31
IE(NW)=1263.83


12" RCP


15" RCP4" 
CL


AY


STORM INT
RIM=1269.52


IE(NE)=1266.61
IE(SE)=1266.54


IE(SW)=1266.39


12" RCP


12
" R


CP


4"
 P


VC


STORM INT
RIM=1270.06


IE(NE)=1267.06
IE(SW)=1266.90


STAIRS WITH
RAILING


RETAINING WALL
WITH RAILING


BENCH


BRICK


CONCRETE


ASPHALT


ASPHALT


SI
DE


W
AL


K


SI
DE


W
AL


K


SI
DE


W
AL


K


SIDEWALK


BUILDING


SIDEWALK


CHAIN LINK
ENCLOSURE


BENCH


BENCH


LANDSCAPING


LA
ND


SC
AP


IN
G


LA
ND


SC
AP


IN
G6" STEEL


4" (RECORD DOCS)


4" (RECORD DOCS)


8" (RECORD DOCS)


6" (RECORD DOCS) 3" (RECORD DOCS)


6" (RECORD DOCS)


STEAM (RECORD DOCS)


STEAM (RECORD DOCS)


N


O


R


T


H


 


M


A


I


N


 


S


T


R


E


E


T


8" (RECORD DOCS)


BUILDING


CO
NC


RE
TE


PA
VE


RS


PA
VE


RS


GARAGE


NEW GAS
METER(2016)


SAN 1.3


22 LF OF 8" SDR


23.5 PVC @ 11.14%


RECONNECT EXISTING


SANITARY SERVICE


IE = 1268.00 (VERIFY


EXISTING INVERT PRIOR TO


SANITARY INSTALLATION)


SAN 1.1


37 LF OF 8" SDR


23.5 PVC @ 4.41%


SAN 2.1


5 LF OF 4" SDR


23.5 PVC @ 2.33%


SANITARY SERVICE


CONNECTION


IE = 1263.75 - REFER


TO PLUMBING


ST 2.1


25 LF OF 12"


HDPE @ 0.77%


ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION


IE =1264.00


- REFER TO PLUMBING


SAN 2.2


7 LF OF 4" SDR


23.5 PVC @ 2.33%


SANITARY SERVICE


CONNECTION


IE = 1263.75 - REFER


TO PLUMBING


CONNECT TO EXISTING ROOF DRAIN - FIELD


VERIFY EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION


OF ROOF DRAIN PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION


IE = 1274.13 (VERIFY EXISTING INVERT


PRIOR TO STORM INSTALLATION)


3" DOMESTIC


WATER SERVICE


6" FIRE SERVICE


CONNECT TO EXISTING 6"


WATER MAIN WITH TAPPING


SLEEVE AND VALVE


6" C900 WATER SERVICE


ELECTRICAL SERVICE -


REFER TO ELECTRICAL


ST 1.6


20 LF OF 6"


HDPE @ 6.55%


ST 1.5


72 LF OF 6"


HDPE @ 6.55%


ST 1.1


29 LF OF 15"


RCP @ 4.00%


45° BEND


IE = 1272.83


PROPERTY LINE


CONNECT TO


EXISTING MANHOLE


IE (ST 1.1) = 1262.46


ST 1.2


23 LF OF 15"


RCP @ 4.00%


CONNECT WITH


8" x 4" 45° WYE


IE = 1263.35


SAN 1.2


85 LF OF 8" SDR


23.5 PVC @ 2.00%


SAN 3.1


5 LF OF 4" SDR


23.5 PVC @ 3.70%


SAN 3.2


2 LF OF 4" SDR


23.5 PVC @ 3.70%


UTILITY CROSSING


BOTTOM OF STORM SEWER = 1263.18


TOP OF SANITARY SEWER = 1261.85


UTILITY CROSSING


BOTTOM OF WATER SERVICE = 1266.65


TOP OF STORM SEWER = 1265.15


UTILITY CROSSING


BOTTOM OF WATER SERVICE = 1264.98


TOP OF SANITARY SEWER = 1263.40


SAN 3.3


4 LF OF 4" SDR


23.5 PVC @ 3.70%


SANITARY CLEANOUT


IE = 1263.58


GAS SERVICE - REFER


TO MECHANICAL


SAN 1.4


4 LF OF 8" SDR


23.5 PVC @ 11.14%


90° BEND


6"x3" TEE


PROTECT EXISTING


UTILITIES (TYP)


ST 1.3


36 LF OF 12"


RCP @ 4.00%


ST 1.4


44 LF OF 12"


HDPE @ 4.00%


SANITARY SERVICE


CONNECTION


IE = 1264.25 - REFER


TO PLUMBING


CONNECT WITH


8" x 4" 45° WYE


IE = 1263.92


SAN 4.1


4 LF OF 4" SDR


23.5 PVC @ 8.96%


6" FIRE VALVE


3" DOMESTIC


WATER VALVE


BORE PROPOSED UTILITIES


UNDER EXISTING PAVEMENT OR


REMOVE AND REPLACE PAVEMENT


AS NECESSARY FOR INSTALLATION


VERIFY ALL EXISTING SANITARY


SEWER INVERTS BEFORE


INSTALLING NEW SANITARY SEWER


FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION


-REFER TO PLUMBING


FOUNDATION DRAIN


125 LF OF 4" HDPE @ 1% MINIMUM


- REFER TO STRUCTURAL


CONNECT WITH


12" x 4" 45° WYE


IE = 1267.71


COMMUNICATION CONDUIT


- REFER TO ELECTRICAL


CONNECT DOWNSPOUT


TO STORM SEWER


IE = 1272.43


ELECTRICAL SERVICE -


REFER TO ELECTRICAL


GAS SERVICE - REFER


TO MECHANICAL


NEW TRANSFORMER -


REFER TO MECHANICAL


CONNECT WITH


8" x 8" 45° WYE


IE = 1261.56


6


5


4


3


BA D E


1


FC


G


2


H


BA D E FC


G H


6


5


4


3


1


2


I
o
w


a
 
 
|
 
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
 
|
 
 
I
n
d
i
a
n
a


4
1
2
5
 
W


e
s
t
o
w


n
 
P


k
w


y
,
 
S


u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
|
 
W


e
s
t
 
D


e
s
 
M


o
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
o
w


a
 
 
5
0
2
6
6


5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
8
1
0
4
 
|
 
f
a
x
:
 
5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
0
6
2
2
 
 
|
 
w


w
w


.
s
h
i
v
e
-
h
a
t
t
e
r
y
.
c
o
m


D
R


A
W


N
:


A
P


P
R


O
V


E
D


:


I
S


S
U


E
D


 
F


O
R


:


D
A


T
E


:


F
I
E


L
D


 
B


O
O


K
:


P
R


O
J
E


C
T


 
N


O
:


C
L
I
E


N
T


 
N


O
:


P
r
i
n
t
e
d
:


I 


l 
l 


I 


I 
± 
I 
' 


I 
I 


± 


I 


I 


I 


' 


I 
I 


± 


I 


I 
I 


I 
± 


I 


' 
I 


I 
I 


I 
± 


I 


I 
± 
I 


I 


• 


I 
I 


I 


I 


I 


I 
I 


± 


I • 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


' I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


' 


I 
I 


± 
I 
' 


I 
I 


± 


I 


± 
I 


"' 


I 
I 
I 
I 


j 
I 


± 


I 
I i I ,I 


I 
• 


I 
± 
I 


I 
± 
I I ;1 


I ,1' 


I ;1 
I .1 


I ,I 


I ;1 
I ,I 


I ;1 
I I 


STINT1.2 
SW-505 INTAKE 


T/C = 1271.75 
) - 1264.71 


IE (ST 1.3 = 1264.61 
IE (ST 1,2)-


/ STMH1.1 
01 MANHOLE (48") 


1 SW-4 RIM = 1270.98 


/ 1) -1263.81 


/ 
IE (ST 2. = 1263.71 ;' :~ i~; ::~\: 1263.61 


~~ I 


j --/,·--~.--. 
~ ,I 


I ~·'! 
£1. / ~~ 


-
t -I 


,, I 


<l 


J 


*" 


-4------- -------- -------- w-------1' 
j ------- --------1 , W-------S~H 2.1 


/ ANHOLE (48'}._ 
SW-301 ~ITH GRINDER 


-- -- 0 


'£'--!" --


" 
I 


" -- " I _, 
I 


RIM= 1270.46 I 2) _ 1263.49 .. --..____ IE (SAN 22.1): 1263.49 .. --..____ .. --------, IE (SAN · 


I 
I 


/ 
SAN MH 1.2 


1 MANHOLE (48") 
I SW-30 RIM= 1270.23 


- ------- - I 


I 
I - 1 


I 


I 
·-._ 


·-._ 


--
' 


/2 


' 


/ IE(SAN2.1)::~:~~~1 / / 
/--..____ _--..____ IE (SAN 1.2)): 1263_17 !j,I . /I L' 
. . -...._ . ...,, - ' ' , f . ------'!:::::'!':::::: I ·---- , , , 


I ' -- -------- L !~--------- !!~--------------------


--


/ 
I 


I I 
0 I 


I Gj 
\I' 


I 
I 


I /4/r ✓ 


I 
I 


I 


f'; I I /j 
Ii 


' a • 


,, 


- I 


"· I ·• 
' I ' - 0 


I 
• 


L, - •/ ' 
I " 


I ' -
' - -·• I 


' /Ji- , '-i, 
' - I -


I 


!.'' 
o• 


t ,. 
!. 


I 


I 
' 


I 
% 


I 


--- ---


I -
' I 


% 


I 


I 


I 


I ' CJ , 
I ' 


I 


I 


I 
!i' 
I 


I 


I 


I 


I ◊ 
0 
I 


I 


I 


I 


S1 1NT 1.4 
S 121NTAKE 


M; = 1272.50 
!jl-1268.12 \~T, 1:4): 1268.02 


I \ 


\ 


I 
J 
I 


cl / / 


!, 1/ 
I I 


I 


I '/ 


J 
I 


I 


J, 
I 


I 


I 
I 


J, 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 


--- --- -r=-o...._ 


..... -~ ..,,..~ , 
GREASE INTERCEPTOR 3.2 ~ 
RIM = 1270.53 62 


3 3) -1263. 
IE (SAN · = 1263.62 '-;;.:J / ~---IE (SAN 3T-20l PLUMBING 
_ REFER 


® 


--- --- ·--


® 


GREASE INTERCEPTOR 3.1 


RIM~~
2J~t~ 1263.54 


IE ( 3· 1) = 1263.54 
SAN TO PLUMBING -R 


-- --


<' 


• 


-- 0 . -- ----- - ---. 


0 


0 


0 


¢__ - -r:-
", - -- -- E:-


-
" " • 


" -


--- -- --- --


' 


-


-........... 
• 


-
,.{ 


\ 


\ 


' 
., 


rr· ~ :, 
, 


/; 
, 


\ 


\ 


·c;z:-. 
.~ : ____ 


-
_{ 


, 


/i 
, 


/ 


SAN MH 1-4 (48") 
SW-301 M ' HOLE 


IM= 127 1/~ 1267.77 (VERIFY) 
-...__ 'l"E · ) ~ 267.61 


I ' -12 -
IE (SA · - ~ 


-1 - -r:- - - J' I -.I --------~~ 


~ - / / L • • • /·"- .. • • • "-----.. ---, ;-------, 


...... ; . ·c. -~,, .I .., , ••• 301 MAiOLE 


'~1-2.Z:~1 3 ? 01 
1 


- -t-.JE(SAN 1. _ 1~;a: 


IE(SAN ~ l-:_ t --~:'',-../.-,, 
0 


± 
I 


I ;;-- - - t.
1


-


I 
I 


I 


I 


I 
I 


1 


I 


... ..__...__, ...... 


-- --- -- ---


I 
I 


I ·----------; / 
I 


I 
I 


I 
I 


I 


I 
I 


I 


0 


0 


I 


I 
\ . --------..__ ·c 


---------..__ - -<t I < 
\·- ~ , 


I 
/ 


I 
'I ✓ / 


/ 


I / 


/ 


5 10 


~ • • I 
■ ■ SCALE IN FEET 


z 
0 


- - -E- - - - -I--0 
0 
<( 


c::: 
w 
I-
z 
w 
(.) 


I-
z 


~ w 
0 ~ 
...J 
...J w 
0 (.) c:: 
c:: c::: 


<( t3 0 
~ I-w LL z w :::, c:: z 
0 I-
(.) (/) w 
...J I 
...J I-


! ~ "' w c:: 
" t3 --


20 


I 


C301 



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE IN FEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20







6


5


4


3


BA D E


1


FC


G


2


H


BA D E FC


G H


6


5


4


3


1


2


I
o
w


a
 
 
|
 
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
 
|
 
 
I
n
d
i
a
n
a


4
1
2
5
 
W


e
s
t
o
w


n
 
P


k
w


y
,
 
S


u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0
 
|
 
W


e
s
t
 
D


e
s
 
M


o
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
o
w


a
 
 
5
0
2
6
6


5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
8
1
0
4
 
|
 
f
a
x
:
 
5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
0
6
2
2
 
 
|
 
w


w
w


.
s
h
i
v
e
-
h
a
t
t
e
r
y
.
c
o
m


D
R


A
W


N
:


A
P


P
R


O
V


E
D


:


I
S


S
U


E
D


 
F


O
R


:


D
A


T
E


:


F
I
E


L
D


 
B


O
O


K
:


P
R


O
J
E


C
T


 
N


O
:


C
L
I
E


N
T


 
N


O
:


P
r
i
n
t
e
d
:


G6


PAVEMENT CROSS SECTIONS


SUBGRADE PREPARATION SHALL


EXTEND 24" BEYOND EDGE OF


PAVING


NOTE:


6
"


5
"


EXISTING SUBGRADE OR


COMPACTED FILL (95%


STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY)


SCARIFIED AND


RECOMPACTED SUBGRADE


(95% STANDARD PROCTOR


DENSITY)


P.C.C.


SIDEWALK


1
2


"


7
"


SCARIFIED AND


RECOMPACTED SUBGRADE


(95% STANDARD PROCTOR


DENSITY)


EXISTING SUBGRADE


OR COMPACTED FILL


(95% STANDARD


PROCTOR DENSITY)


P.C.C.


P.C.C. PAVING


24" MIN. GUTTER


T
6


"


R=2"


R=1"


6"


2"


1"


5"


T = THICKNESS OF PAVEMENT


NOTE: CURB MAY BE POURED INTEGRALLY WITH PAVEMENT


 IN PLACE OF CURB AND GUTTER SECTION.


H2


PCC CURB AND GUTTER


SLOPE


3
/
4


"


3/4"


NOTE:


ALL PREFORMED JOINT MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED PERPENDICULAR TO THE


PAVEMENT SURFACE AND CARE SHALL BE EXERCISED THROUGHOUT THE


CONSTRUCTION OF THE PAVEMENT TO ENSURE THAT SUCH JOINT MATERIAL REMAINS IN


PROPER POSITION UPON COMPLETION OF PAVING OPERATION.


COMPACTED


SUBGRADE


SUBGRADE IS FLUSH WITH BASE EXPANSION


JOINT FILLER TO ENSURE THAT CONCRETE


DOES NOT FLOW UNDER AND VOID


EXPANSION JOINT


PCC PAVING OR


SIDEWALK


BUILDING


WALL/PAVING


JOINT SEALANT


3/4" THICK PREFORMED


EXPANSION JOINT FILLER


G5


ISOLATION JOINT


THICKENED SLAB


PCC WALKWAY


1


2


" FLEXIBLE, LIGHT WEIGHT,


NON-STAINING POLYETHYLENE CLOSED


CELL EXPANSION JOINT FILLER


1


2


" OF APPROVED JOINT


SEALANT MATERIAL


E4


PCC WALK @ STRUCTURAL STOOP


REINFORCING - SEE


STRUCTURAL PLANS


BUILDING


SEE GRADING PLAN


FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION


0.50"


STRUCTURAL STOOP SLAB, SEE


STRUCTURAL PLANS


STRUCTURAL STOOP


FOUNDATION WALL, SEE


STRUCTURAL PLANS


E2


FLEXIBLE PIPE BEDDING


SUBGRADE SHOULD BE EXCAVATED OR OVER


EXCAVATED, IF NECESSARY, SO A UNIFORM


FOUNDATION FREE OF PROTRUDING ROCKS


MAY BE PROVIDED.


OD


4" (MIN)


T


TW


1
2


"


OD = OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF PIPE


TW = TRENCH WIDTH AT 12" ABOVE 


 TOP OF PIPE:


      MIN. = OD + 18"  OR  1.25 x OD + 12"


      (WHICHEVER IS GREATER)


NOTE: 


OR 1/4 THE DIAMETER


(WHICHEVER IS GREATER)


UNDISTURBED


SOIL


GRANULAR


CRADLE


E6


SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (SW-301)


G4


FILTER SOCK


A3


CIRCULAR STORM SEWER MANHOLE (SW-401)


A6


STORM SEWER INTAKE (SW-505)


G2


RIGID PIPE EXCAVATION & BEDDING


4
"


4" GRANULAR SUBBASE


- IDOT SECTION 4123,


MODIFIED SUBBASE


SUBGRADE SHOULD BE EXCAVATED OR


OVER EXCAVATED, IF NECESSARY, SO A


UNIFORM FOUNDATION FREE OF


PROTRUDING ROCKS MAY BE PROVIDED.


B = OD/8 OR 4" (WHICHEVER


IS GREATER)


NOTE:


TRENCH WIDTH


MIN=OD+12"


MAX=1.25XOD+12"


OD


D


T


B


B
+


D
/
2


+
T


UNDISTRUBED


SOIL


GRANULAR


CRADLE


STAKE


COMPOST


FILTER TUBE


SIDE VIEW


DISTURBED AREA


D


I


R


E


C


T


I


O


N


 


O


F


 


F


L


O


W


PLACE COMPOST FILTER


TUBE PERPENDICULAR


TO SLOPE


TOP VIEW


AREA TO BE


PROTECTED


GROUND LINE


PLACE ADDITIONAL COMPOST


MATERIAL TO FILL THE SEAM


BETWEEN THE TUBE AND THE


GROUND


COMPOST FILTER TUBE


TO BE STAKED IN PLACE


(STAKE EVERY 8' FOR


ADDED STABILITY)


SW-604 Type 3 or 4 Casting


Inlet Elevation


Class 3 RCP Risers


Invert


Square Edge


Base


4''4''


6'' min.


6'' min.


Location Station


Depth


12'' min.


D1


1


18''


24''


24''


30''


30''


36''


12''


15''


18''


21''


24''


27''


1


2


2


TYPICAL SECTION


CASE 1


INTAKE SIZE - CASE 1


Precast (shown) or cast-in-place base:


          Precast:  6 inch thick concrete with #6 welded


          wire mesh on 4 inch centers (WWF 4'' x 4'').


          Center mesh vertically within base.


          Cast-in-place:  8 inch thick non-reinforced concrete.


12 inch minimum riser height above all  pipes.


Outlet Pipe


Diameter,


D1


Minimum Riser


Diameter,


D2


Riser


Diameter, D2


(varies)


D3


AREA INTAKE (SW-512)


C2


CASTINGS FOR AREA INTAKES (SW-604)


1 1/2" DRESSER


TRAP ROCK, 4"


DEPTH TYPICAL


COMMERCIAL GRADE STEEL


EDGING, BLACK COLOR


NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE


SEPARATOR FABRIC


COMPACTED SUBGRADE


BUILDING


FACE


FINISH GRADE


SOD OR PAVED AREA PER PLAN


VARIES - SEE PLAN (3'-0" TYP)


G3


ROCK MULCH STRIP


SW-602 Costing 


Precost Top Adjustment Rings 


TYPE 3 
(Light Duty) 


Hole O:tio~o~ .. -~--=-.,,:l, Hole Optio~al j 
1 J_m,n. n~ 6 Z" • ~ 


-~ ,on m~~ 1"_ri::wn~\\\~ 
T t T~==,.1 


TYPE 3A 
For Placement on 18" RCP 


NOT TO SCALE 


TYPE 3B 
For Placement on 24" RCP 


6 f' min. 
10 max. 


TYPE 4 


~· . , m,n.-+Jc---
2" max. -+le<- II _l_ 


MPMNIIIIM f 
11" . 2 min. 


TYPE 4A 
For Placement on 18" RCP 


in. 


2" max. 


1 " min. 


-ir I" min. _l_ 
,-: g • A --r-t 


TYPE 48 
For Placement on 24" RCP 


Location Station 


Steps (typ.) 


Depth 


Invert 


Precast Riser 
Sections 


Lowest 
Flowline 


Square Edge 


-~--,'Lf-_-_-_-_-_---1--1-1--~-2:=:::::-
__.~~-------~__.___,_J 


6" min. 
/14 Bors @ 12" 
o.c. Each Woy 


TYPICAL SECTION 


8" min. 


7 
Bose G) 


NOT m SCALE 


Diagonal B 
(typ.) 


Lowest 
Flowline 


Mork 
4t1 
4b1 
4b2 


Refer to SW-514 for boxout details. 


CD Install four #4 diagonal bars at all pipe openings. 


Cg) Cast-in-place base shown. If base is precast integral with 
walls, the footprint of the base is not required to extend 
beyond the outer edge of the walls. 


@ 12 inch minimum wall height above all pipes. 


Back of Curb 


Form Grade 


SW-603 Type R Costing 


Depth 1-------1 


@ 
Base 


4b2 


Short Woll 
6" >--- 2'-o"---< 6" 


r------3'-o"------< 


SECllON A-A 


REINFORCING BAR LIST 


Size Location Shope Count Length 
4 Beam -- 4 2'-8" 
4 Bose -- 4 7'-10" 
4 Bose -- 8 3'-2" 


Adjustment Rings 


Precast Beam 


4w1 


Woll 
Height 


Spacing 
4" 
10" 


12" 


PLAN 


Manhole M1'imu~1 Pipe Diameter@ 
Diameter inches for 2 Pioes 


(inches) At 180' At 90° 
Seoorction Seoaration 


48 24 18 
60 36 24 
72 42 30 
84 48 36 
96 60 42 


(D Cast-in-place base shown. If base is precast integral with 
bottom riser, the footprint of the base is not required to 
extend beyond the outer edge of the riser. 


(V For additional configurations, maintain a minimum of 12 
inches of concrete between vertical edges of pipe openings. 


@ 12 inch minimum riser height above all pipe openings. 


lo 


NOT m SCALE 


Short Woll 
2' -0" 


3' -0" 


@ 
Base 


Location Station 
(Bock of Curb) 


llf!llf!llf!llf!llf!II!! 
1111illlilllilllillliil 11lliilliilliilliilliill 


Long Woll ,..... ________ 6'-8" 


f+------------ 7'-8" 


PLAN 


llf!llf!llf!llf!llf!II!! 
1111illlilllilllillliil 11lliilliilliilliilliill 


SW-603 Type R Castings 


Precast Beam 


12,,I .@ 
mm. 


4w3 


.L_ 


Invert 


6" min 


4b1 


Long Woll 
6" >-------- 6'-8" -------->-\ 6" 


f<----------7'-8" ------------< 


MAXIMUM PIPE DIAMETERS 
Pipe Precast Cost-in-place TYPICAL SECTION 


CD Install four #4 diagonal bars at all pipe openings. 


® Cost-in-place base shown. If base is precost integral with 
walls, the footprint of the base is not required to extend 
beyond the outer edge of the walls. 


@ 12 inch minimum wall height above all pipes. 


Adjustment Rings 


Woll 


4w1 


8" min. 


7 


Woll 
Height 


4w1 4 Walls -- 20 Wall Heioht minus 4" 12" Location Structure Structure 


4w2 4 Lonq Walls -- Vories 7'-4" 12" Short Wall 15" 18" 


4w3 4 Short Walls -- Vories 2'-8" 12" Lona Woll 60" 66" 


NOT TO SCALE 


I 


NOT TO SCALI 


Depth 


Chimney 
Seal 


( 
12" .@ mm. 


L 


NOT TO SCALI 


0 NOT TO SCALE 


0 
• 


• 


0 


0 


-H-:--SLOPE 
P""'-----,-..,....:'s.. 1 1 s sEEE GRADING PLAN I 


' ., 


., 


Steps (t)ll.) 


Manhole Diameter 


Invert 


8" min. 


TYPICAL SECTION 


Adjustment 
Rings 


. . . 


G) 
For additional configurations, maintain a minimum of 12 
inches of concrete between vertical edges of pipe opening . 


@ 12 inch minimum riser height above all pipe openings. 


Costing to be placed in green space shall be Neenah 
a) R-1642. Costing to be placed in paving shall be Neenah 


R-1673-8. All castings and lids shall be self sealing. 


Location Station 
Precost Top 


I 
i".._...._ Joint Sealant (t)ll.) 


Precost Riser 
Sections 


Precost Bose with 
Integral Riser Section 


Manhole 
Diameter 
(inches) 


48 
60 
72 
84 
96 


Closs 1 Bedding t.loteriol 


PLAN 


Maximum Pipe Diameter (D 
(inches) for 2 Pioes 
At 180" At ,v-


Seooration Seooration 
24 18 
36 24 
42 30 
48 36 
60 42 


< " " 
~ •O 


0 NOT TO SCALE 0 NOT TO SCALE 


NOT TO SCALE 


ft!_ 


' ' .~;::. _..,,,.-.. , ..... ,,., 


NOT TO SCALE 


,. ) 


NOT TO SCALE 


< 
a 


NOT m SCALE 


~ ~ 
r-.. 


~/ 


C 


- - - -


1_1111 1_1 11 _II I I _I I 
111-11-11-11 


"--


~ 
l!J 


~ -.L 
l!J 
> -
I 
lfl 


z 
0 -I--0 
0 
<( 


c::: 
w 
I-
z 
w 
(.) 


I-
z 
w 
~ 
w 
(.) 
c::: 
0 
LL 
z 
w 


! 


:,: 
3: 


" 


z 
0 


0 
::::> 


" " " 


('.) 


z 
~ 


w 
w 


z 
('.) 


z 
w 


+ 
w 
~ 


::, 
.... 
u 
w .... 
I 


u 
~ 


<( 


~ z w 


" ::, 


" 0 
C, 
z 
0 
;= 


" ::, 
r,: ,_ 
"' z 
0 


" 


0:: Cf) 
I- _J 
Cf) -
z~ 
OUJ 
(.) Cl 


<( 


~ z 
:::, 
0 
(.) 
...J 
...J 


~ c:: 
<( 
(.) 


w -0 .i ~ ~ 


~ 
v 
~ 


;;: 


C501 


~ 
0 
__j 
...J 
0 c:: 
c:: 
t3 
,-: 
w 
w c:: 
I-
(/) 


I 
I-


"' w 


" --



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

48 60 72 84 96 



AutoCAD SHX Text

24 36 42 48 60 



AutoCAD SHX Text

18 24 30 36 42 



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Precast Riser Sections 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Joint Sealant (typ.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

At 90 Separation 



AutoCAD SHX Text

At 180 Separation 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Flexible Pipe Connection (typ.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

Precast Base with Integral  Riser Section



AutoCAD SHX Text

Invert



AutoCAD SHX Text

8'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Precast Top



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

6'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

Manhole Diameter



AutoCAD SHX Text

Chimney Seal



AutoCAD SHX Text

Depth



AutoCAD SHX Text

Lowest Flowline



AutoCAD SHX Text

27'' dia.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Class 1  Bedding Material



AutoCAD SHX Text

Adjustment Rings



AutoCAD SHX Text

Steps (typ.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

For additional  configurations, maintain a minimum of 12 inches of concrete between vertical  edges of pipe openings.  12 inch minimum riser height above all  pipe openings. Casting to be placed in green space shall be Neenah R-1642. Casting to be placed in paving shall be Neenah R-1673-B. All castings and lids shall be self sealing.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

Location Station 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPICAL SECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

Maximum Pipe Diameter  (inches) for 2 Pipes



AutoCAD SHX Text

Manhole Diameter (inches)



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

Precast Beam



AutoCAD SHX Text

Invert



AutoCAD SHX Text

4''



AutoCAD SHX Text

8'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

6''



AutoCAD SHX Text

6''



AutoCAD SHX Text

3'-0''



AutoCAD SHX Text

8''



AutoCAD SHX Text

7'-8''



AutoCAD SHX Text

SW-603 Type R Casting 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Depth 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Lowest  Flowline 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Wall Height



AutoCAD SHX Text

4b2



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

Install  four #4 diagonal  bars at all  pipe openings.  Cast-in-place base shown.  If base is precast integral  with walls, the footprint of the base is not required to extend beyond the outer edge of the walls.  12 inch minimum wall  height above all  pipes.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

4w2



AutoCAD SHX Text

4w1



AutoCAD SHX Text

Location Station  (Back of Curb)



AutoCAD SHX Text

Adjustment Rings



AutoCAD SHX Text

Form Grade



AutoCAD SHX Text

Back of Curb



AutoCAD SHX Text

Base



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

4b1



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

Long Wall 6'-8''



AutoCAD SHX Text

Short Wall 2'-0''



AutoCAD SHX Text

Diagonal  Bar (typ.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

6'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Short Wall 2'-0''



AutoCAD SHX Text

3'-0''



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION A-A



AutoCAD SHX Text

8''



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

Install  four #4 diagonal  bars at all  pipe openings.  Cast-in-place base shown.  If base is precast integral  with walls, the footprint of the base is not required to extend beyond the outer edge of the walls.  12 inch minimum wall  height above all  pipes.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REINFORCING BAR LIST



AutoCAD SHX Text

Mark



AutoCAD SHX Text

Size



AutoCAD SHX Text

Location



AutoCAD SHX Text

Shape



AutoCAD SHX Text

Count



AutoCAD SHX Text

4t1 4b1 4b2 4w1 4w2 4w3 



AutoCAD SHX Text

4 4 4 4 4 4 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Spacing



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAXIMUM PIPE DIAMETERS



AutoCAD SHX Text

Pipe Location 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Precast Structure



AutoCAD SHX Text

Beam Base Base Walls Long Walls Short Walls



AutoCAD SHX Text

4t1



AutoCAD SHX Text

Precast Beam 



AutoCAD SHX Text

8''



AutoCAD SHX Text

4w3



AutoCAD SHX Text

Wall



AutoCAD SHX Text

Adjustment Rings



AutoCAD SHX Text

4w1



AutoCAD SHX Text

4w1



AutoCAD SHX Text

SW-603 Type R Castings



AutoCAD SHX Text

7'-8''



AutoCAD SHX Text

6''



AutoCAD SHX Text

6''



AutoCAD SHX Text

Base



AutoCAD SHX Text

8'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

4''



AutoCAD SHX Text

4b1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2" clear



AutoCAD SHX Text

Invert



AutoCAD SHX Text

6'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Long Wall 6'-8''



AutoCAD SHX Text

4b2



AutoCAD SHX Text

Diagonal Bar (typ.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Cast-in-place Structure



AutoCAD SHX Text

18'' 66'' 



AutoCAD SHX Text

15'' 60'' 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Wall Height



AutoCAD SHX Text

Short Wall Long Wall 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Length



AutoCAD SHX Text

4 4 8 20 Varies Varies



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'' 10'' 12'' 12'' 12'' 12''



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPICAL SECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'-8'' 7'-10'' 3'-2'' Wall  Height minus 4'' 7'-4'' 2'-8''



AutoCAD SHX Text

Refer to SW-514 for boxout details.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1'-0" min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(Light Duty)



AutoCAD SHX Text

Hole Optional



AutoCAD SHX Text

Hole Optional



AutoCAD SHX Text

For Placement on 18'' RCP



AutoCAD SHX Text

For Placement on 24'' RCP



AutoCAD SHX Text

For Placement on 18'' RCP



AutoCAD SHX Text

For Placement on 24'' RCP



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%uTYPE 3A%%U



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%uTYPE 3B%%U



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%uTYPE 4A%%U



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%uTYPE 4B%%U



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'' max.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2'' max.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

6  '' min. 78'' min. 10'' max.



AutoCAD SHX Text

6  '' min. 78'' min. 10'' max.



AutoCAD SHX Text

19 '' +  ''78'' +  ''18''



AutoCAD SHX Text

34'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 '' min.12'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

25 '' +  ''78'' +  ''14''



AutoCAD SHX Text

34'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1  '' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

34'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

19 '' +  ''78'' +  ''18''



AutoCAD SHX Text

25 '' +  ''78'' +  ''38''



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

Invert



AutoCAD SHX Text

Manhole Diameter



AutoCAD SHX Text

SW-602 Casting



AutoCAD SHX Text

Precast Top



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

Adjustment Rings



AutoCAD SHX Text

8'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Location Station 



AutoCAD SHX Text

4''



AutoCAD SHX Text

6'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'' min.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Base



AutoCAD SHX Text

Square Edge



AutoCAD SHX Text

Depth



AutoCAD SHX Text

27'' dia.



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

48 60 72 84 96 



AutoCAD SHX Text

24 36 42 48 60 



AutoCAD SHX Text

18 24 30 36 42 



AutoCAD SHX Text

At 90 Separation 



AutoCAD SHX Text

At 180 Separation 



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

#4 Bars @ 12'' o.c. Each Way



AutoCAD SHX Text

Precast Riser Sections



AutoCAD SHX Text

Lowest Flowline



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

Steps (typ.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPICAL SECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

Cast-in-place base shown.  If base is precast integral  with bottom riser, the footprint of the base is not required to extend beyond the outer edge of the riser.  For additional  configurations, maintain a minimum of    12 inches of concrete between vertical  edges of pipe openings.  12 inch minimum riser height above all  pipe openings.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Maximum Pipe Diameter (inches) for 2 Pipes



AutoCAD SHX Text

Manhole Diameter (inches)







6 5 4 3


B
A


D
E


1


F
C


G


2


Iowa  |  Illinois  |  Indiana  


DRAWN:


APPROVED:


ISSUED FOR:


DATE:


FIELD BOOK:


PROJECT NO:


H


6 5 4 3 12


Printed: 


4125 Westown Pkwy, Suite 100 | West Des Moines, IA 50266
515.223.8104  |  www.shive-hattery.com


B
A


D
E


F
C


G
H


A
u
to


d
e
s
k
 R


e
v
it 2


0
1
9


7/16/2019 4:52:05 PM


C:\shive\Revit_Local_2019\4174880-A-Cent_MUMMADISETTY.rvt


LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER ADDITION


CARROLL COUNTY, IA


114 E. 6TH STREET, CARROLL, IA


A
7
0
0


IMAGES


CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS


4174880


Approver


Author


07-17-2019


N
O


T
 T


O
 S


C
A


L
E


E
4


N
O


R
T


H
E


A
S


T
 V


IE
W


N
O


T
 T


O
 S


C
A


L
E


E
6


S
O


U
T


H
E


A
S


T
 V


IE
W


= 


I I I I I I I I I 
I I I I I II I I I 
I II I I I II II II I 


\ II I II I I ~ 
1 


I 
I, - I 'I. 


c--.. 11• 1:1, 


0 0 


' 


I I 


' I I I 11 I I I I 1,4 


I II, : '1, I, 11, 11 '1 ; Ill I 
I I I I 


1


1 
11
1 


11
1 I 


1
1 '1 I 


~ I I I I IIIII] 


. 


D 
~ 


I I ' I I i I 
I I I I 


K 
I I I ; 


□ 
1111 


B [ID] 


w 
~ I 


111111111 


.. 


; 


SHIVEI-IAI I ERV 
ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING 







112' - 0"
FIRST FLR - EXIST


124' - 0"
SECOND FLR - EXIST


100' - 0"
GROUND FLR - ADDITION


115' - 8"
FIRST FLR - ADDITION


127' - 8"
SECOND FLR - ADDITION


B6


A300


109' - 0"
LOBBY FLOOR LEVEL


124' - 0"
CELL TIER


E6


A301


A07.14


A08.12


A04.04


A04.02.1


A04.04


A08.13


A08.12


A04.02.1A04.02.1


A04.03A04.03


NEW ADDITIONEXISTING BUILDING


1234567910


AL-01 AL-01 AL-01AL-01 AL-01 AL-01 AL-01 AL-01


AL-01 AL-01


AL-01AL-01


141' - 0"
T.O. MASONRY


145' - 0"
T.O. MASONRY - HI ROOF


3
0


' 
- 


4
"


2
1


' 
- 


4
"


C.J.


C.J.


8


AL-01


AL-01


SHM-00


1
8


' 
- 


4
"


5
' 
- 


4
"


8
' 
- 


4
"


A23.05


9
' 
- 


8
"


4
' 
- 


0
"


1
1


' 
- 


8
"


2
' 
- 


0
"


A23.05


A23.05


A07.56


A4


A300


A4


A300


100' - 0"
GROUND FLR - ADDITION


115' - 8"
FIRST FLR - ADDITION


127' - 8"
SECOND FLR - ADDITION


109' - 0"
LOBBY FLOOR LEVEL


124' - 0"
CELL TIER


A3


A301


A3


A301


A6


A301


A6


A301


A04.05.1A04.05.1


A08.12


A04.02.1


A B C D E F G H


AL-01


141' - 0"
T.O. MASONRY


145' - 0"
T.O. MASONRY - HI ROOF


E6


A311


AL-01


AL-01 AL-01


AL-01


A04.02.1


A04.02.1


A04.02.1


A04.02.1


A04.02.1


2' - 0"


C.J.


2' - 0"


C.J.


C.J.


C.J. C.J.


C.J.


A08.14A08.14 A07.01


A07.01


A07.01


A07.01A07.01


A23.05


SHM-00


SHM-00


3
0


' 
- 


4
"


1
8


' 
- 


4
"


A23.05
A23.05A23.05


6
' 
- 


6
"


6
' 
- 


0
"


6
' 
- 


0
"


6
' 
- 


0
"


7
' 
- 


4
"


6
' 
- 


0
"


A23.05


2
7


' 
- 


4
"


1
8


' 
- 


4
"


100' - 0"
GROUND FLR -- EXIST


112' - 0"
FIRST FLR - EXIST


124' - 0"
SECOND FLR - EXIST


100' - 0"
GROUND FLR - ADDITION


115' - 8"
FIRST FLR - ADDITION


127' - 8"
SECOND FLR - ADDITION


B6


A300


124' - 0"
CELL TIER


E6


A301


A04.02.1 A04.05.1 A04.02.1
A04.05.1


A04.05.1
A04.05.1


A04.02.1A04.02.1
A04.02.1A04.02.1


A04.04


NEW ADDITION EXISTING BUILDING


1 2 3 4 5 6 7 9


AL-01 AL-01


AL-01AL-01AL-01


AL-01 AL-01 AL-01


141' - 0"
T.O. MASONRY


145' - 0"
T.O. MASONRY - HI ROOF


AL-01


3
' 
- 


4
"


1
8


' 
- 


4
"


3
0


' 
- 


4
"


2' - 0"
C.J.


C.J.


C.J.


8


2
' 
- 


8
"


1
0


' 
- 


0
"


A23.05A23.05A23.05


A4


A300


A4


A300


100' - 0"
GROUND FLR - ADDITION


115' - 8"
FIRST FLR - ADDITION


127' - 8"
SECOND FLR - ADDITION


109' - 0"
LOBBY FLOOR LEVEL


124' - 0"
CELL TIER


A3


A301


A3


A301


A6


A301


A312


C6


A04.02.1A04.02.1


A07.14


A04.02.1A04.02.1


A08.13


A08.12


A04.04


A07.15


A03.07


A6


A310


AB


C


DEFGH


A200


C6


141' - 0"
T.O. MASONRY


145' - 0"
T.O. MASONRY - HI ROOF


2' - 0"
C.J.


C.J.


SHM-00SHM-00


SHM-00


A521


F5


115' - 8"
FIRST FLR - ADDITION


127' - 8"
SECOND FLR - ADDITION


109' - 0"
LOBBY FLOOR LEVEL


124' - 0"
CELL TIER


A6


A301


BC


CW-1


CW-2


141' - 0"
T.O. MASONRY


145' - 0"
T.O. MASONRY - HI ROOF


6


5


4


3


BA D E


1


FC G


2


Io
w


a
  
| 
 I
lli


n
o
is


  
| 
 I
n
d
ia


n
a
  


D
R


A
W


N
:


A
P


P
R


O
V


E
D


:


IS
S


U
E


D
 F


O
R


:


D
A


T
E


:


F
IE


L
D


 B
O


O
K


:


P
R


O
J
E


C
T


 N
O


:


H


6


5


4


3


1


2


P
ri
n
te


d
: 


4
1
2
5
 W


e
s
to


w
n
 P


k
w


y
, 
S


u
it
e
 1


0
0
 |
 W


e
s
t 
D


e
s
 M


o
in


e
s
, 
IA


 5
0
2
6
6


5
1
5
.2


2
3
.8


1
0
4
  
| 
 w


w
w


.s
h
iv


e
-h


a
tt
e
ry


.c
o
m


BA D E FC G H


Autodesk Revit 2019


7
/1


6
/2


0
1
9
 4


:4
8
:5


6
 P


M


C
:\


s
h
iv


e
\R


e
v
it
_
L
o
c
a
l_


2
0
1
9
\4


1
7
4
8
8
0
-A


-C
e
n
t_


M
U


M
M


A
D


IS
E


T
T


Y
.r


v
t


L
A


W
 E


N
F


O
R


C
E


M
E


N
T


 C
E


N
T


E
R


 A
D


D
IT


IO
N


C
A


R
R


O
L
L
 C


O
U


N
T


Y
, 


IA


1
1
4
 E


. 
6
T


H
 S


T
R


E
E


T
, 


C
A


R
R


O
L
L
, 


IA


A200


E
X


T
E


R
IO


R
E


L
E


V
A


T
IO


N
S


C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 D


O
C


U
M


E
N


T
S


4
1
7
4
8
8
0


P
J
P


N
W


D


0
7
-1


7
-2


0
1
9


01/8" = 1'-0"A2


NORTH ELEVATION -
ADDITION


12'


01/8" = 1'-0"D4


WEST ELEVATION -
ADDITION


12'


01/8" = 1'-0"A5


SOUTH ELEVATION -
ADDITION


12'


01/8" = 1'-0"D6


EAST ELEVATION -
ADDITION


12'


KEYNOTE LEGEND


KEY NOTE


A03.07 CONCRETE COLUMN. SEE STRUCTURAL


A04.02.1 BRICK VENEER (BASE BID). THIN BRICK PANEL
SYSTEM (ALT BID 2)


A04.03 FACE BRICK (MATCH EXISTING)


A04.04 STONE PILASTER


A04.05.1 STONE VENEER (BASE BID)


A07.01 INSULATED METAL WALL PANELS


A07.14 METAL SOFFIT


A07.15 CANOPY


A07.56 DOWNSPOUT ON STONE PIER


A08.12 ALUMINUM WINDOW


A08.13 SPANDREL GLASS IN ALUMINUM STOREFRONT


A08.14 OVERHEAD DOOR


A23.05 MECHANICAL LOUVERS


01/8" = 1'-0"C6


ELEVATION - MAIN
ENTRANCE


12'


-----


-----


-- - 1-----4-


---+---,la 


0 


0 


' , 
' 


::: =t~( : 
~'~/ '' 


I 


i 1 I~ ····· ... 


• • i ' \ /' / 


// /~1 1 i 
C - _- 7 cj:::;,==~ - -- 1- ---j------j - -- - --__ - 1-- -


:::::::::::;:-~ _j_ I I = ac~ - 17 , 1 I ~ . 1 1 1 1 le;-, / : :: :c:: ,:. f: :: 1c1 I I ,-. ,-, II .I 
- -+-+-- - - --+l-+- -


:: :' ::: :: : I 


:,,:~ 1 
," ;,, ,,, IF'°~I 


__,_' " 


,.,..// ' ,: :, ,: ,, ' :: :: ' 
~ ',,, 
~ -•c ' 
~ ,;2· 


I I ·, I , i ,,' ;( ; : : ; : ; , : : ; , 
IF°~, 111+~ ·~---· rrn• 


, 


, ,: ;-;--: ,r : , ,: , 
--


:: :: ' :: :: 


' :: :: ' 


,' ,', -----:-'--'--------'--': , : , H ~~= 'f---t--+--'-~ d.f4-.......1--1 :: :: ' :: :: ' :: :: 


' " I C '' ' I 
~ c-f----j 


:~ 


I----, l,IFl==I • I ~ •, c_~ a' 


7 


' I I 
I 


I 


' :: :: :: :: :: :: : :: :: ' :: :: ' :: :: 


' :: :: ,, ,, :: :: ' :: :: ' :: ,, ' :: :: 


' :: :: :: :: :, ,: ' ,: :, ' 
', ,' ~ 


' : : : : : : : : : : : : : : y:: ' 


I 


~ 
. .' ' 


,: :, ' ,: :: 
~-,, ' 


,:,:, :,, •,:•,: :,, 
: :,:, 1 


,:,: :: :::: 
----.-;---;-,-; 


B' :::::.::,::, ,~ :.':,: .. ':I; 
------+-~~ - ~==j '',' 


_::ffl ~ 


~.· ,•',,' ', ,' ~ ~='-
','~ ea,,,, ,,,,,~ 


-. ,,-:-,t '· · · · ' ::-" I ' · ,,cc 


~· l! !1!1-Si 2i!H !l! !l ,· ',',' , ,, ,',' ' ', . £ sg '', ' ',', ,' ',,,, ' ,, ,,,, ' ,, ,' ',' '' ' ,,,, ,, 


~ ~ ••' 
', 
,' 


' ~ 
',',' i_i 


,.... ~ I , " 
-'------,- ~ ~ 


: : : >-: 


:: 


', j 


~i 
I, i f 


,,,,, •. , ·,-~, ... ,- . 
,' -1~ :::: .. "°' . ' ' ' ' ' 


I I -+- -- -- ---i---,.-1- --- ' 


n 
~-----',,---


I 


/. 
.:c 


- +--+-


I - -+---+-


! 


--1- -+---+-


1 


/-\ 
I :i ' ) 


' 


, ,, 
------------ ------------


I [_J I 


I I :, -f! S. 
- ~ • . I~ = ~~· -c--~--oc---+--cc--c-~'cc:,:,~ 1/4, r I ,' ··-., f :, :': I 


I I ,' 


' ' 
i 1--8::I 


' t- ------+--+-----j 


~ ~ ················ ••••••••••• jJ_tj I l ~ I~ - ~ " " " " ' " ' " ' " ~: ' ,' '' =" ' " ' " ' ,,. ,,-,, " I f I ? * 


C 


---


.1-~~, ~$*~*~***~ =:::'','1-:-. .. :;:~ ===-t-- - I I ~, •. ':..._I ,: -,.-e~' ';;;' ~ 'il::1,;;': ~#,:~:--:--,;;;' ;,;' ;;;::---'-r-;;:'•~l~~* I I -+-~l- - -t-- -1:==1 1~1---'·,---I~-- , ~ -½ I 
: :---:~ ~ I ,: ~ l' l'c i ' -~ ~--, ,1~ ,,,,,.,.•·<i I ~ ~ 
':' 1 IC, = ~~- - ----- .,,,,..,,,,_,,, ~ ' TI -
i i ;J: , :, ,: ,:, ', ,' ,', ', ,', ', ',', ', :::: : : :::~ - - --t=c__cj~=l==-1 - :; :, ,: :, ,: , ,/, ,: , :, ,: ' :, ,: '' :, ,: I~ = -4~'\==fC=&1--- • - - ~~~":--~ =:c-+-+- -


JJ ~"°· -----°": :""lt °"!"°: ! °"::~::ca:: °"•ace: °"·'":, :1 =a: : , -~''"'~°"· ,cc, ca§§:/ .,,. , ~·,,. t ~I ~/~ _ -~-', - ~ "2===- __ _ 
= 'cc= CICO ';cf1 = ~ CCC --+- - ~ - "=7---r=~ l§:Y---~~ ~ ~' ~ - - - ~=1==--=-=-c±=cJc===,j___ . ---+- -_cl_=·: ;. ,.: ,L--•, •',• ,•' •', ~ .:,,.: ',•' ,•',;· ,.: ':::'::'I°": ,: ",':L':~, II '-,--L-- :¢:: I 11 -----=/~ _._, ~ 1· -----:- -:-: ::: / :: r- =:==,: :, :, ,: : / , ·1 . I :: ,: :, ,: , , :, ,: :, ~- . , . . . 


... ~----.,".:'"-°"·*•,cs,,~--"'•*_,_1 ~· :==-- :: --,,---=-~.'/ ::"°:, , ·.' I =~ = .ij r-7 
~ ,., ,, , I I' - - 1~ ~ 
~ = - . ~ (_li==i I --.-/ ~ __,_ -'--', , :, ,: ,:, :, ,: ,:, :, ,:, :, ,., ,, :, ,,,, , ,,,, ~:: :: :, ,: , :, ,: , ,, ,., , :, ,: , , :, ,: , - ----c~~ I ~--------1-"''ea•·--•"'','1 ' ,,, I'" ,, ~ ./ er ; ', l •,• =~- 1+.--clcsc ____ ,,.,-',-----1; I : ~·~ ~-~ ~1 


~ c¢Jd ~ ----·-~~- ~+-+- - --
B '" "" "' "' "' " ''' -.-'---,", ,", ,• ',:', ',,,, ',,,, '' ,,,, ' ------L,-----Y-c-----'-- -r 


~=~' ' ' ' ' ':::-·: =~ ;1~ - ' ' " ' ,' ' ','' 
~~~ ' ,", ,,, ,", " ~ ~6=;;;;;;;;;,,;;;;;;,'---Y-,----g i.;;- CJ CJ ~ 1~'~ ~~ = = i¥' 
~~~: ____ ca,:,c,I ~ - ·' : , , ~ =""'i'~I~.•.' ,·,· *,•,' 


1 


-- ,, 


f----' t----i~ sk ~ - • , • • , •, • , • • , • • • ~ ; f~ • -· ~ · • , , • • • - • • ; ~=,~ 8 =$ =f-,s 
--------------+-~--+--, ~ ~"°, -----~""'";----~= ' ~ r,.~ ~ ~ ,-~ --~ = ,', ', ,', ', ',', ', ',',~ ',''' ', ,'' t ,' 


. .. ~ . ' · .• : ;;; 
ii ;~~: ~~~~-oc-1e--+--cc--s--:•:•1 : ' :,:, f------+-----, , / .i =:• ,: ~ ,~~~:•-e::,;,--"-'~~~,4-- I 


'
. ,•',' ,,,,----;- ' •.'•' \ ' ,' ' '' ' 


/ / ;! ~ * I 
•,• .. ~ 


' 


• : I I F 
'c..i~--


. 
\,'----I~--


--, --, ' -- , --[+ 1 -11 ----+ ,~ ----- -_J 
I -, ,__,----t- I 


!:•• •••••• 
,'' ', le '•' °"' "= ,~, 
~: ,,·=:~ 


\ 


I,, .. 
', I,,,., 


ts-'' -~_,_,_~~--0 ', 


~ · 


• ••••• 


:::-+,~-:_~:~:I~-=::--l~-1.---"',c---+-- i i 8 
I 


B 'B' 
,-


' 
I 


··- --


I 


I 
~ 


I 


I •. 
' 


-


I 


~ 
I 


• ' -


I 


,~ 


I 


of---~;=;;;;~--


'$, 


'$, -
J _ 


~ -


-- - - +- --- ~ 


~ 


' ,, ,, ,, 


•• 


I 


I 


1+ • 
. We' 
', ,, ', 
'' ,( ' 


/ ...... . 


, 
' 


I 


I 


II • •· •·• •· •· •· =J(-t---, : ; 1, ~+-'C--~ ~ 
'II ==ic;i ;;: I ~ 


::::: ,; 


I 


I 


I T-:::" 
' ~ ,,,, , . . I . , . 


,, ,,,, , ,, ,,, (p Fl ,,,, 
_ l ____ #c#-----~---~c/•.:ee.:,~,ea:,:~: CS,ICC,. ,,,,..,. * •.• ,,,.. cs.-. r~r~-cc-~ l :: :: :: I' , :: :: :: :: ,:·-, , :: :: :: . .. ... .. . . . =- • • • • • • • • . . • r=» 


=~ ~ 
• • • • • • • • • • : • • • • • ,z::::m1 


~ ' ' ' ' ~ ' ' _:______c_ ~ ~ 


:: :: ' ' :: :: :: :: :: : :: ' ·1 -I 
I 


I 


L 


-----, 
I 


• 


• 


_[;::l==:;r 


' 


T 
T 


T 


. 
I 
I . 


(~ 


--~ 


e 
' •, 


' ' 
.-'(\ 


-- ----n----~ 


I 


I 
"--- - -+-


I I 


·-


I 





		Law

		20190812 LEC Support Docs

		A700 - IMAGES

		Sheets

		A100A - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A100B - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A101A - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A101B - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A102A - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A102B - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A110 - ROOF PLAN

		A120 - ENLARGED PLANS - RESTROOMS

		A121 - ENLARGED PLANS - STAIR

		A122 - ENLARGED PLAN - FOOD SERVICE

		A123 - ENLARGED PLANS - CELLS

		A124 - ENLARGED PLANS - SHOWERS AND DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

		A125 - ENLARGED PLANS - INTAKE HOLDING

		A126 - ENLARGED PLAN - CENTRAL CONTROL

		A130 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - GROUND FLOOR

		A131 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - FIRST FLOOR

		A132 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - SECOND FLOOR

		A140 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A141 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A142 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A150 - GROUND FLOOR - FINISHES

		A151 - FIRST FLOOR - FINISHES

		A152 - SECOND FLOOR - FINISHES

		A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A250 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A251 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A300 - BUILDING SECTIONS

		A301 - BUILDING SECTIONS

		A310 - WALL SECTIONS

		A311 - WALL SECTIONS

		A312 - WALL SECTIONS

		A313 - WALL SECTIONS

		A314 - WALL SECTIONS

		A315 - WALL SECTIONS

		A316 - WALL SECTIONS, WALL TYPES & DETAILS

		A500 - DETAILS

		A501 - DETAILS

		A502 - DETAILS

		A510 - INTERIOR DETAILS

		A511 - INTERIOR DETAILS

		A520 - ROOF DETAILS

		A521 - ROOF DETAILS

		A600 - DOOR INFORMATION

		A601 - DOOR DETAILS

		A610 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS & DETAILS

		A611 - WINDOW & CURTAIN WALL DETAILS

		A620 - SECURITY WINDOW & DOOR INFORMATION

		A621 - SECURITY WINDOW & DOOR DETAILS

		A700 - IMAGES

		A701 - INTERIOR IMAGES

		A702 - INTERIOR IMAGES - JAIL

		AD00 - DEMOLITION PLANS

		C001 - GENERAL NOTES AND SPECS

		C002 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

		C101 - SITE PLAN

		C102 - SITE PLAN (ALTERNATE 5)

		C201 - GRADING PLAN

		C301 - UTILITY PLAN

		C501 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

		CD01 - DEMOLITION PLANS

		Coord - Overall Coordination Schedules

		G000 - COVER SHEET

		G001 - PROJECT GENERAL INFORMATION

		G002 - ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS

		G010 - GROUND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G011 - FIRST FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G012 - SECOND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G020 - STAGING PLAN

		SE001 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS

		SE002 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS

		SE003 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS





		A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		Sheets

		A100A - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A100B - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A101A - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A101B - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A102A - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A102B - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A110 - ROOF PLAN

		A120 - ENLARGED PLANS - RESTROOMS

		A121 - ENLARGED PLANS - STAIR

		A122 - ENLARGED PLAN - FOOD SERVICE

		A123 - ENLARGED PLANS - CELLS

		A124 - ENLARGED PLANS - SHOWERS AND DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

		A125 - ENLARGED PLANS - INTAKE HOLDING

		A126 - ENLARGED PLAN - CENTRAL CONTROL

		A130 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - GROUND FLOOR

		A131 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - FIRST FLOOR

		A132 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - SECOND FLOOR

		A140 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A141 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A142 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A150 - GROUND FLOOR - FINISHES

		A151 - FIRST FLOOR - FINISHES

		A152 - SECOND FLOOR - FINISHES

		A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A250 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A251 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A300 - BUILDING SECTIONS

		A301 - BUILDING SECTIONS

		A310 - WALL SECTIONS

		A311 - WALL SECTIONS

		A312 - WALL SECTIONS

		A313 - WALL SECTIONS

		A314 - WALL SECTIONS

		A315 - WALL SECTIONS

		A316 - WALL SECTIONS, WALL TYPES & DETAILS

		A500 - DETAILS

		A501 - DETAILS

		A502 - DETAILS

		A510 - INTERIOR DETAILS

		A511 - INTERIOR DETAILS

		A520 - ROOF DETAILS

		A521 - ROOF DETAILS

		A600 - DOOR INFORMATION

		A601 - DOOR DETAILS

		A610 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS & DETAILS

		A611 - WINDOW & CURTAIN WALL DETAILS

		A620 - SECURITY WINDOW & DOOR INFORMATION

		A621 - SECURITY WINDOW & DOOR DETAILS

		A700 - IMAGES

		A701 - INTERIOR IMAGES

		A702 - INTERIOR IMAGES - JAIL

		AD00 - DEMOLITION PLANS

		C001 - GENERAL NOTES AND SPECS

		C002 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

		C101 - SITE PLAN

		C102 - SITE PLAN (ALTERNATE 5)

		C201 - GRADING PLAN

		C301 - UTILITY PLAN

		C501 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

		CD01 - DEMOLITION PLANS

		Coord - Overall Coordination Schedules

		G000 - COVER SHEET

		G001 - PROJECT GENERAL INFORMATION

		G002 - ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS

		G010 - GROUND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G011 - FIRST FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G012 - SECOND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G020 - STAGING PLAN

		SE001 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS

		SE002 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS

		SE003 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS





		A700 - IMAGES

		Sheets

		A100A - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A100B - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A101A - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A101B - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A102A - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A102B - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A110 - ROOF PLAN

		A120 - ENLARGED PLANS - RESTROOMS

		A121 - ENLARGED PLANS - STAIR

		A122 - ENLARGED PLAN - FOOD SERVICE

		A123 - ENLARGED PLANS - CELLS

		A124 - ENLARGED PLANS - SHOWERS AND DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

		A125 - ENLARGED PLANS - INTAKE HOLDING

		A126 - ENLARGED PLAN - CENTRAL CONTROL

		A130 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - GROUND FLOOR

		A131 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - FIRST FLOOR

		A132 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - SECOND FLOOR

		A140 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A141 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A142 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A150 - GROUND FLOOR - FINISHES

		A151 - FIRST FLOOR - FINISHES

		A152 - SECOND FLOOR - FINISHES

		A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A250 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A251 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A300 - BUILDING SECTIONS

		A301 - BUILDING SECTIONS

		A310 - WALL SECTIONS

		A311 - WALL SECTIONS

		A312 - WALL SECTIONS

		A313 - WALL SECTIONS

		A314 - WALL SECTIONS

		A315 - WALL SECTIONS

		A316 - WALL SECTIONS, WALL TYPES & DETAILS

		A500 - DETAILS

		A501 - DETAILS

		A502 - DETAILS

		A510 - INTERIOR DETAILS

		A511 - INTERIOR DETAILS

		A520 - ROOF DETAILS

		A521 - ROOF DETAILS

		A600 - DOOR INFORMATION

		A601 - DOOR DETAILS

		A610 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS & DETAILS

		A611 - WINDOW & CURTAIN WALL DETAILS

		A620 - SECURITY WINDOW & DOOR INFORMATION

		A621 - SECURITY WINDOW & DOOR DETAILS

		A700 - IMAGES

		A701 - INTERIOR IMAGES

		A702 - INTERIOR IMAGES - JAIL

		AD00 - DEMOLITION PLANS

		C001 - GENERAL NOTES AND SPECS

		C002 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

		C101 - SITE PLAN

		C102 - SITE PLAN (ALTERNATE 5)

		C201 - GRADING PLAN

		C301 - UTILITY PLAN

		C501 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

		CD01 - DEMOLITION PLANS

		Coord - Overall Coordination Schedules

		G000 - COVER SHEET

		G001 - PROJECT GENERAL INFORMATION

		G002 - ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS

		G010 - GROUND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G011 - FIRST FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G012 - SECOND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G020 - STAGING PLAN

		SE001 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS

		SE002 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS

		SE003 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS





		A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		Sheets

		A100A - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A100B - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A101A - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A101B - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A102A - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A102B - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A110 - ROOF PLAN

		A120 - ENLARGED PLANS - RESTROOMS

		A121 - ENLARGED PLANS - STAIR

		A122 - ENLARGED PLAN - FOOD SERVICE

		A123 - ENLARGED PLANS - CELLS

		A124 - ENLARGED PLANS - SHOWERS AND DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

		A125 - ENLARGED PLANS - INTAKE HOLDING

		A126 - ENLARGED PLAN - CENTRAL CONTROL

		A130 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - GROUND FLOOR

		A131 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - FIRST FLOOR

		A132 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - SECOND FLOOR

		A140 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A141 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A142 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A150 - GROUND FLOOR - FINISHES

		A151 - FIRST FLOOR - FINISHES

		A152 - SECOND FLOOR - FINISHES

		A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A250 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A251 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A300 - BUILDING SECTIONS

		A301 - BUILDING SECTIONS

		A310 - WALL SECTIONS

		A311 - WALL SECTIONS

		A312 - WALL SECTIONS

		A313 - WALL SECTIONS

		A314 - WALL SECTIONS

		A315 - WALL SECTIONS

		A316 - WALL SECTIONS, WALL TYPES & DETAILS

		A500 - DETAILS

		A501 - DETAILS

		A502 - DETAILS

		A510 - INTERIOR DETAILS

		A511 - INTERIOR DETAILS

		A520 - ROOF DETAILS

		A521 - ROOF DETAILS

		A600 - DOOR INFORMATION

		A601 - DOOR DETAILS

		A610 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS & DETAILS

		A611 - WINDOW & CURTAIN WALL DETAILS

		A620 - SECURITY WINDOW & DOOR INFORMATION

		A621 - SECURITY WINDOW & DOOR DETAILS

		A700 - IMAGES

		A701 - INTERIOR IMAGES

		A702 - INTERIOR IMAGES - JAIL

		AD00 - DEMOLITION PLANS

		C001 - GENERAL NOTES AND SPECS

		C002 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

		C101 - SITE PLAN

		C102 - SITE PLAN (ALTERNATE 5)

		C201 - GRADING PLAN

		C301 - UTILITY PLAN

		C501 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

		CD01 - DEMOLITION PLANS

		Coord - Overall Coordination Schedules

		G000 - COVER SHEET

		G001 - PROJECT GENERAL INFORMATION

		G002 - ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS

		G010 - GROUND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G011 - FIRST FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G012 - SECOND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G020 - STAGING PLAN

		SE001 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS

		SE002 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS

		SE003 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS





		2019-07-30_Combined Plan Set

		C000 COVER SHEET

		C000 COVER SHEET



		C001 GENERAL NOTES AND SPECS

		C001 GENERAL NOTES AND SPECS



		C002 EXISTING CONDITIONS

		C002 EXISTING CONDITIONS



		CD01 DEMOLITION PLAN

		CD01 DEMOLITION PLAN



		C101 SITE PLAN

		C101 SITE PLAN



		C201 GRADING PLAN

		C201 GRADING PLAN



		C301 UTILITY PLAN

		C301 UTILITY PLAN



		C501 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

		C501 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS





		A700 - IMAGES

		Sheets

		A100A - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A100B - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A101A - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A101B - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A102A - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A102B - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A110 - ROOF PLAN

		A120 - ENLARGED PLANS - RESTROOMS

		A121 - ENLARGED PLANS - STAIR

		A122 - ENLARGED PLAN - FOOD SERVICE

		A123 - ENLARGED PLANS - CELLS

		A124 - ENLARGED PLANS - SHOWERS AND DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

		A125 - ENLARGED PLANS - INTAKE HOLDING

		A126 - ENLARGED PLAN - CENTRAL CONTROL

		A130 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - GROUND FLOOR

		A131 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - FIRST FLOOR

		A132 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - SECOND FLOOR

		A140 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A141 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A142 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A150 - GROUND FLOOR - FINISHES

		A151 - FIRST FLOOR - FINISHES

		A152 - SECOND FLOOR - FINISHES

		A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A250 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A251 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A300 - BUILDING SECTIONS

		A301 - BUILDING SECTIONS

		A310 - WALL SECTIONS

		A311 - WALL SECTIONS

		A312 - WALL SECTIONS

		A313 - WALL SECTIONS

		A314 - WALL SECTIONS

		A315 - WALL SECTIONS

		A316 - WALL SECTIONS, WALL TYPES & DETAILS

		A500 - DETAILS

		A501 - DETAILS

		A502 - DETAILS

		A510 - INTERIOR DETAILS

		A511 - INTERIOR DETAILS

		A520 - ROOF DETAILS

		A521 - ROOF DETAILS

		A600 - DOOR INFORMATION

		A601 - DOOR DETAILS

		A610 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS & DETAILS

		A611 - WINDOW & CURTAIN WALL DETAILS

		A620 - SECURITY WINDOW & DOOR INFORMATION

		A621 - SECURITY WINDOW & DOOR DETAILS

		A700 - IMAGES

		A701 - INTERIOR IMAGES

		A702 - INTERIOR IMAGES - JAIL

		AD00 - DEMOLITION PLANS

		C001 - GENERAL NOTES AND SPECS

		C002 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

		C101 - SITE PLAN

		C102 - SITE PLAN (ALTERNATE 5)

		C201 - GRADING PLAN

		C301 - UTILITY PLAN

		C501 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

		CD01 - DEMOLITION PLANS

		Coord - Overall Coordination Schedules

		G000 - COVER SHEET

		G001 - PROJECT GENERAL INFORMATION

		G002 - ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS

		G010 - GROUND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G011 - FIRST FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G012 - SECOND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G020 - STAGING PLAN

		SE001 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS

		SE002 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS

		SE003 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS





		A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		Sheets

		A100A - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A100B - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A101A - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A101B - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A102A - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - ANNOTATION

		A102B - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - DIMENSION

		A110 - ROOF PLAN

		A120 - ENLARGED PLANS - RESTROOMS

		A121 - ENLARGED PLANS - STAIR

		A122 - ENLARGED PLAN - FOOD SERVICE

		A123 - ENLARGED PLANS - CELLS

		A124 - ENLARGED PLANS - SHOWERS AND DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

		A125 - ENLARGED PLANS - INTAKE HOLDING

		A126 - ENLARGED PLAN - CENTRAL CONTROL

		A130 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - GROUND FLOOR

		A131 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - FIRST FLOOR

		A132 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - SECOND FLOOR

		A140 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A141 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A142 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY

		A150 - GROUND FLOOR - FINISHES

		A151 - FIRST FLOOR - FINISHES

		A152 - SECOND FLOOR - FINISHES

		A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A250 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A251 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

		A300 - BUILDING SECTIONS

		A301 - BUILDING SECTIONS

		A310 - WALL SECTIONS

		A311 - WALL SECTIONS

		A312 - WALL SECTIONS

		A313 - WALL SECTIONS

		A314 - WALL SECTIONS

		A315 - WALL SECTIONS

		A316 - WALL SECTIONS, WALL TYPES & DETAILS

		A500 - DETAILS

		A501 - DETAILS

		A502 - DETAILS

		A510 - INTERIOR DETAILS

		A511 - INTERIOR DETAILS

		A520 - ROOF DETAILS

		A521 - ROOF DETAILS

		A600 - DOOR INFORMATION

		A601 - DOOR DETAILS

		A610 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS & DETAILS

		A611 - WINDOW & CURTAIN WALL DETAILS

		A620 - SECURITY WINDOW & DOOR INFORMATION

		A621 - SECURITY WINDOW & DOOR DETAILS

		A700 - IMAGES

		A701 - INTERIOR IMAGES

		A702 - INTERIOR IMAGES - JAIL

		AD00 - DEMOLITION PLANS

		C001 - GENERAL NOTES AND SPECS

		C002 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

		C101 - SITE PLAN

		C102 - SITE PLAN (ALTERNATE 5)

		C201 - GRADING PLAN

		C301 - UTILITY PLAN

		C501 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

		CD01 - DEMOLITION PLANS

		Coord - Overall Coordination Schedules

		G000 - COVER SHEET

		G001 - PROJECT GENERAL INFORMATION

		G002 - ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS

		G010 - GROUND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G011 - FIRST FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G012 - SECOND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY

		G020 - STAGING PLAN

		SE001 - GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS

		SE002 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS

		SE003 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN - SECURITY ELECTRONICS





		Carroll County Law Enf Center Access Review Memo



		City Complex Beautification Agreement

		20190812 LEC Carroll County






II 
====================================== ♦ ====================================== 


112 E. 5th Street 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


Carroll, Iowa 5'1401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City ManagerVJr5{)/ GJ 
August 8, 2019 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


SUBJECT: Carroll Public Library/Cmrnll City Hall Audiovisual Package 
Change Order No. 1 


During work to fmalize the audiovisual equipment at City Hall, it was discovered a few items were 
omitted from the original bid package that needed to be added and the monitors for the council dais 
were changed out to improve visibility. The changes are as follows: 


Replace monitors at Council dais 
Add a BIAMP TesriaSERVER I/0 Dante inte1face card 
Add Custom Extron Cable Cubby 1202 to conference room 


Total Change Order No. 1 


$440.00 
$2,475.00 
$2,745.00 


$5,660.00 


The audiovisual portion of the project was included in the miscellaneous line item of the overall 
Librm-y/City Hall budget which is cmTently below what was budgeted and unless an unforeseen item 
is encountered it is expected this area will be under what was budgeted .. 


[RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of Change Order No. 
1 to the Cmrnll Public Libral"J/Canoll City Hall Audiovisual Package in the mnount of$5,660.00. 








City of Carroll 
================================ ♦ ================================= 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 


FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manage1~,; LA) 


DATE: August 6, 2019 


SUBJECT: Carroll Public Library Shelving End Panels 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


Working with OPN Architects, staff has been obtaining pricing for the end panels for the Carroll 
Public Library shelving. Many libraries in Iowa use Iowa Prison Industries (IPI) for the shelving 
end panels due to competitive prices and the quality of work. Staff also felt it was impo1iant to 
see an additional quote for the product so OPN Architects worked with shelving vendor Library 
Furniture International (LFI) to obtain an additional quote for the product. 


Firm pricing cannot be provided until a vendor is selected and final designs for the end panels are 
completed. Based on discussion between OPN and the two vendors the estimated pricing for the 
Library shelving end panels, including freight and installation are as follows: 


IPI $19,635 
LFI $86,250 


Once a vendor is selected, OPN will work to review final design for the panels, coordination with 
shelving, etc. and a final pricing will be obtained. Based on price, OPN has recommended to 
proceed with IPL During design development with IPI, changes in pricing will occur. OPN has 
suggested approval by council on the end panels of up to $23,000. Attached are examples of the 
design of the end panels. 


Currently the furniture budget for the Library sits as following: 


Shelving: $135,913 (Actual cost) 
End Panels: $23,000 (OPN suggested to account for edits in design development) 
_F_m_·n_it_u_re_: __ $~2_1_7~,2_7_5 (OPN current estimate- set to go out to bid week of Aug 12th) 


TOTAL: $376,188 


The budget fer the library shelving and furniture had a range of $388,928 and $435,072; which 
based on the current project is $12,740 under budget. 


~COMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consider waiving pm;chase policy #0501 
related to the requirement for competitive quotes and approve the purchase of library end panels 
from Iowa Prison Industries in the amount not to exceed $23,000.00. 







---- t -------


---------- ---------







3.500in7 f-


5.000in 


80.000in 


Cust0mer: Carroll Public Library D1mens1ons: 80" X 25" X 3.5" 


I 25.000in I 
11 ~ I 


.250in +---J 
6.000in 


DrawnBy: C. Haq:::>er 
Drawn Date: 5/29/2019 
Weight: 89 .626 14 


Rift Cut White Oak Hardwood 
3/ 4" Rift Cut White Oak MDF 
1 / 4" Rift Cut White Oak MDF 
1 /8" Plexiglass 


Division: ASP Custom Wood 
Request Number: 84-19-8 Rev: Q 
Scale: 1 : 1 2 Drawing No: 84 21 heet:l OF l 







t-- 25.000in --t 
I I 


Cust0mer: Carroll Public Library 


.000in 


Dimensions: 


3.500in 


68" X 25" X 3.5" Drawn y: C. Har er 
Drawn Date: 5/29/2019 
Weight: 77.48783 


Rift Cut White Oak Hardwood 
3/ 4" Rift Cut White Oak M DF 
1 / 4" Rift Cut White Oak M DF 
1 /8" Plexiglass 


D1v1s1on: ASP Custom Wood 
Request Number: 84-19-6 Rev: Q 
Scale: 1 : 1 6 Drawing No: FCW84 l 9 Sheet: l O F l 







4.750in 3.500in 


2.750in I 


51.000in 


Cust0mer: Carroll Public Library 68" X 25" X 3.5" 
Sheet Srze: 


A 


The shelf has a 
1 /4" lip and is 
3/8" deep. 


68.000in 


Rift Cut White Oak Hardw ood 
3/4" Rift Cut White Oak MDF 
1 /4" Rift Cut White Oak MDF 
1 /8" Plexiglass 


Drawn By: C. Har er 
Drown Date: 5/29/2019 
Weight: 77. 1 7815 


Drvrsion: ASP Custom Wood 
Request Number: 84-19-4 ev:o' 
Scale: 1 : 1 6 Drawing No: FCW841 7 Sheet: l OF l 







~ 25.000in I 
~ 11 


.250in j H 6.000in 


4.750in 


CuSl omer: Carroll Public Library D1mens1ons: Variable ~,-S"x23°0X 3~5 
Sheet Size: 


A 


68.000in 


Drawn By: C. Hor er 
Drawn Dae: 5/29/2019 
Weight: 7 6.10393 


Rift Cut White Oak Hardwood 
3/ 4" Rift Cut White Oak MDF 
1 / 4" Rift Cut White Oak MDF 
1 /8" Plexiglass 


D,v,sion: ASP Custom Wood 
Request Number: Variable 84- l 9- l Rev: 0 
Scale: l : l 6 Drawing No: FCW84 l 4 heel: 1 OF 1 








City of Carroll 
================================ ♦ ================================= 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager~- c.) 
Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation -fCJ 
August?,2019 


SUBJECT: Carroll Trails Improvement 2019 - Change Order #1 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


During construction of the 2019 trails project, three changes have been made to the 
project. These changes include: 


Ballfield Trail Entrance Revision - $6,317.00 


Bid Alternate #1 is to create a trail that connects the new trail on the north side of 
the ball fields to the sidewalk from the parking lot north to the stands of field 7. A 
map showing the trail is attached. The change order is to remove existing 
sidewalk at the point of connection of the new trail south to the handicapped 
parking stalls. This portion is in yellow color on the map. This sidewalk was in 
need of replacement and having the contractor pour the sidewalk at the same 
time as Alternate #1 trail portion in order to have one continuous connection 
makes a better connection. The City wanted the new sidewalk to be 6 inches 
deep so heavier equipment can drive over it without cracking. 


Clearing and Grubbing, Golf Course Trees - $14,198.80 


Near green # 12, it was suggested to move the trail to be further from the green 
and that required removal of more trees near the south side of the #12 green. 
This was 23 trees. 


Trail Shift - East side of soccer fields - $14,040.28 


To avoid water shut off boxes at ground level and to keep the same size 
dimension of the east side soccer fields the trail was moved approximately 8 feet 
east. 


Original Contract Cost 
Change Order #1 
Original Contract Cost with Change Order #1 


$738,016.66 
$ 34,556.08 
$772,572.74 


RECOMMENDATION : For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of 
Change Order# 1 for $35,556.08 bringing the total cost of the project to $772,572.74 







E.JCDC- · 
~NGINEERS JOIN! CON'ffMCT 
OOCUME!lfS ,COl~l,llTJEE 


Date of Issuance: August 02, 2019 


Owner: City of Carroll 
Contractor: Absolute Concrete Construction 
Engineer: Shive-Hattery, Inc. 


Change Order No. 01 


Effective Date: August 02, 2019 


Owner's Contract No.: 
Contractor's Project No.: 
Engineer's Project No.: 4173200 


Project: City of Carroll- 2019 Trail Improvements Contract Name: City of Carroll - 2019 
Trail Improvements 


The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 


Description: 
1. Ball Trail Entrance Revisions (Bid Alt.) to include: 


a. Removal of Sidewalk; 73.3 SY@ $12.93/SY for an increase of$947.77. 
b. Special Subgrade Preparation; 73.3 SY @$5.25/SY for an increase of $384.83. 
c. Installation of 6 in. PCC Trail; 73.3 SY @ $68.00/SV for an increase of $4,984.40. 


Ball Trail (Bid Alt) Revisions increase $6,317.00 
2. Clearing and Grubbing, Item No. 1, 2010-B-1000, quantity change from 63.6 Units to 248 Units@ 


$77.00/Unit for an increase of $14,198.8. 
3. Trail Shift Quantity Change to include: 


a. Excavation, Class 10, Item No. 3, 2010-E-1010, quantity change from 1912.9 to a new quantity 
total of 1059.0, -853.9 CV @ $8.25/CV for a decrease of ($7,044.68). 


b. Embankment-In-Place, Contractor Furnished, Item No. 4, 2010-E-2000, quantity change from 
4547.0 to 5798.2, 1251.2 CY@ $16.00/CY for an increase of $20,019.20. 


c. Special Subgrade Preparation for Shared Use Path, Item No. 15, 7030-D-1012, quantity change 
from 10652.0to 10679.7, 27.7/SY@$3.10/SYforan increaseof$85.87. 


d. Trail, PCC, 6 in., Item No. 16, 7030-E-1006, quantity change from 7361.50 to 7383.52, 22.02 SY 
@ $44.50/SY for an increase of $979.89. 


Trail Shift Revisions increase of $14,040.28 


TOTAL INCREASE OF $34,556.08 


Attachments: Sheets A.1, B.1, C.1-2, c.s, D.5-8, G.3, and W.13-25 have been modified with the revisions 
above. A new plan set with the updated sheets is attached. An opinion of anticipated construction costs for the 
final plans and the bid alternate with the quantity revisions above have also been included. 


CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE 


Original Contract Price: 


$ 738,016.66 (includes acceptance of 6" Trail Bid 
Alternate 
[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change 
Orders No. to No._: NA 


$ _______________ _ 


CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES 
(note changes in Milestones if applicable] 


Original Contract Times: June 28, 2019 
Substantial Completion: December 1, 2019 
Ready for Final Payment: December 1, 2019 


days or dates 
[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change 
Orders No. to No._: NA 
Substantial Completion: __________ _ 
Ready for Final Payment: __________ _ 


days 


EJCDC" C-941, Change Order. 
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee. 


Page 1of2 







T'JCD,c·,;= 
l:1., -·,_ -··-· ······ , .=;.-: 
ENGINEi:.HS JOINT CON1"A.4CT 
OOGUMENTS CC!I.MITTEC 


Contract Price prior to this Change Order: 


$ 738 016.66 


Increase of this Change Order: 


$ 34 556.08 


Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: December 1, 2019 
Ready for Final Payment: December 1, 2019 


days or dates 
[Increase} [Decrease] of this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: December 1. 2019 
Ready for Final Payment: December 1. 2019 


days or dates 
Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 


$ 772 572.74 
Substantial Completion: December 1, 2019 
Ready for Final Payment: December 1, 2019 


days or dates 


By: 


Title: 
Date: 


~G-"'R""'~=CO=M=.c..._,;,::_,c__::' ;_: --- By: __ A_c_cE_P-TE_D_: ---- By: - A~CEi!W~rr, 


Engineer (ifrequired) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (,Authorized Signature) 
_P_r_o=-1e_c_t.E_n-=g'-in_e_er _____ Title __________ Title Pn,.ja;-/- /1'l~er 
_A_u-=g~us_t_2~, 2_0_19 _____ Date --------- Date og·O't· lj 


Approved by Funding Agency (if 
applicable) 


By: Date: 


Title: 


EJcoc• C-941, Change Order. 
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee. 


Page2of2 







Youth Sports Complex Legend 












it II 
=============================== ♦ =============================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 


FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ~l;l') C.,,, W 
DATE: August 7, 2019 


SUBJECT: Committee Reports 


1. Library Board (meets 3rd or 4th Monday of month) - July 15, 2019 


2. Board of Adjustment (meets 1st Monday of month)-


3. Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2nd Wednesday of month)-


4. Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2nd Monday of month) - July 24, 2019 


5. Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3rd Monday of January, March, 


May, July, September and November) -


6. Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2nd Tuesday of month)-July 16, 2019 


7. Carroll Historic Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) - July 18, 2019 


8. Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates)-


9. Civil Service Commission ( as needed) -







Carroll Public Library Board Minutes 


July 15, 2019 


The Carroll Library Board of Trustees met in the Region XII Training Room. Trustees present were: Jacob 


Fiscus, Summer Parrott, Paul Reicks, Sondra Rierson, Laurie Schenkelberg, Kyle Ulveling, Ralph van 


Qualen, and Director Rachel Van Erdewyk. Trustees absent were: Thomas Parrish and Carol Shields. Also 


present was City Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver. 


Rierson called the meeting to order at 5:15. It was moved by Ulveling and seconded by Fiscus to approve 


the agenda. All voted aye. Absent: Parrish and Shields. It was moved by Parrott and seconded by Reicks 


to approve the minutes of the regular June 17th and special June 25 th meetings. All voted aye. Absent: 


Parrish and Shields. It was moved by Fiscus and seconded by van Qualen to approve the bills. All voted 


aye. Absent: Parrish and Shields. 


Director's Report: Summer reading is in full swing. Children's programming at the Rec Center included: 


Richard Renner, Tim Cosgrove, and Tim Stolba. Storytime, Outreach, and Read Aloud kept Children's 


librarian, Diane Tracy, busy. The ISU Insect Zoo reached over 100 participants. Regular programming 


included Tech help Fridays, Book clubs, Poetry Club, and Crafty Library Ladies. Dr. Whoot was part of 


Relay for Life and read to 30 children. Van Erdewyk provided test proctoring to one individual. Total 


program attendance was 1,902. Monthly door count was 9,407. Total resources utilized 28,694. 


Board Education: Van Erdewyk, who is taking a cataloging class, explained to the board what a library 


cataloger does and how important one is to a library. 


Old Business: Library/City Hall update. 


New Business: After discussion for new officers, it was moved by Fiscus and seconded by van Qualen to 


nominate as a whole: Paul Reicks-President, Summer Parrott-Vice President, Carol Shields


Secretary. All voted aye. Absent: Parrish and Shields. Reicks took charge of the meeting. 


It was moved by Ulveling and seconded by Rierson to adjourn. All voted aye. Absent: Parrish and Shields. 


Meeting adjourned at 6:00. Next regular meeting is August 19,2019. 


Paul Reicks-President Judy Behm-Recording Secretary 







CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION 


Special Meeting 


A special meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission was 
held on Wednesday, July 24, 2019, at the Arthur Neu 
Airport. Commission members in attendance were Norman 
Hutcheson, Greg Siemann, Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock 
and Dick Fulton. Also attending was Carol Schoeppner, 
recording secretary. Chairman Hutcheson conducted the 
5:30 P.M. meeting. 


IOWA DOT GRANT 
After the last meeting the Commission was informed of 
a business inquiring about hanger space for a jet airplane. 
Earlier there was also a spray company inquiring about 
hanger space. All the T-hangers are full at this time. 
Much discussion was about the need for a corporate hanger 
and the cost. With the $150,000.00 DOT grant money there 
would be an additional $450,000.00 of City money. After 
deliberation a motion by Comm. Siemann and seconded by 
Comm. Wi~trock was made to withdraw the Iowa Hanger grant 
application. Motion carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, 
Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. 


TOPICS DISCUSSED: 
Carroll Airport Hanger rules and proposed T-hanger sublease 
There will be a public hearing on this issue before the 
regular meeting on August 12, 2019 at 5:30 P.M .. 


Septic system for Air Methods. 


There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Wittrock 
and seconded by Comm. Vincent was made to adjourn at 6:42 
p. M •• 


Chairman/Vice-Chairman 
ATTEST: 







CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION 


Public Hearing 


Monday, August 12, 2019 


5;30 P.M. 


Arthur Neu Airport 


Hanger Rules & T-Hanger Sub-Lease 


Other Issues 


Persons wishing to speak will be allowed 
10 minutes. 


Regular Meeting 


Approve minutes from previous meeting 


Approve Hanger Rules & T-Hanger Sub-lease 


Air Methods 


Septic System 


Airport Sign 


New Business 


Approve monthly bills 







CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES 


July 16, 2019 


1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 a.m. by Chairman Jeff Anthofer, in the office at the Carroll County Recycling Center. Others in attendance were 
Harvey Dales, City of Manning; Dr. Eric Jensen, City of Carroll; and Rich Ruggles, Carroll County Supervisor. Also attending were Mary Wittry, Director, and 
Dan Halbur, Office Manager. 


2. Agenda: Wittry added to "other" discussion of fiscal year end tons of recyclables and garbage and Polking Law Office. With the addition, Dales made the 
motion to approve the agenda and Dr. Jensen seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


3. Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board meeting on June 10, 2019. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


4. Dales reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the following: Rotert Construction--$97907-commingle line renovation; and J.B. Holland-
$164909-cell construction. Wittry updated the board on the commingle line renovation, cell construction, and a change order for tiling at the Recycling Center 
south expansion pad. Beckstrom Repair--$871-hook lift truck repair; Bomgaars--$739-paint and supplies; Carroll Lumber--$4169-fence; Drees Co.-
$1186-window hoods to balers; Elkhorn Fence--$21427-fence for south pad; Erlbacher Bros., lnc.--$1908-freight; Foth--$49630- cell construction, 
commingle line renovation, general, and groundwater; Harmony Enterprises--$8673-conveyor belts; and Midwest Wholesale--$1498-lumber/supplies for 
glass crusher platform. Dales made the motion and Ruggles seconded to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye. Dr. Jensen made the 
motion and Ruggles seconded to approve J.B. Holland's quote of $8200 for tiling. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


5. Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the financial report as presented. Motion 
carried, all voting aye. 


6. Discuss/approve Education Coordinator: Wittry informed the board that Karen Monica! was hired as the Education Coordinator. Dr. Jensen made the motion 
and Ruggles seconded to approve the hiring and compensation package. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


7. Discuss/approve computer: Wittry discussed the need for a computer for the Education Coordinator. Dr. Jensen made the motion to purchase a computer and 
Dales seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


8. Wittry reported that DNR members were on site to observe cell construction and an inspection will be conducted in August. 


9. Wittry discussed post closure on the closed eastern area. 


10. Wittry discussed the waste water leachate treatment agreement. 


11. Wittry discussed contamination in the recycling trailers. 


12. Recycling update: Halbur reported on low commodity prices. 


13. Wittry reported on landfill operations. 


14. Solar Project update: Wittry reported the solar panels are on site and are being installed. 


15. EMS update: Wittry reported that the external audit report was positive and working on objectives and targets for 2020. 


16. Other: Wittry reported that 79030 tons of garbage and 4642 tons of recyclables were received in fiscal year 18/19 and Commission Attorney, Chris Polking, 
has sold his practice. 


17. Next meeting date: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 at 7:00 a.m. 


18. Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:05 a.m. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


Respectfully submitted by: 


Dan Halbur 







Cairnll Historic Preservation Commission 
City of Canoll 


Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, July 18, 2019 


Venue: City Hall Conference Room 
Members of the City of Canoll Historic Commission met in Carroll City Hall on Thursday, July 18, 2019 at 
1 :00 pm. Members present were: Chairperson Barbara Hackfort, Vicki Gach, Jacob Fiscus, Mary Baumhover 
and Joni Rutten. Absent: Carolyn Siemann. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Barbara 
Hackfort. 


The agenda was approved by consensus. The minutes of the April 25, 2019 meeting were approved on motion 
by Vicki Gach, seconded by Jacob Fiscus. 


The first agenda item was an update of the actions of the city taken in regard to the City Hotel presented by City 
Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver. Mr. Pogge-Weaver noted that the City of Canoll's purchase agreement re the 
City Hotel from Tom Daniels gave a closing date of July 31st, 2019. However, because of environmental 
concerns of the DNR, particularly since asbestos has been found in the building, the city has gained an 
extension until September 25, 2019. The purpose of the agreement is to purchase and demolish the building. 
The City plans to go through the Iowa Historical Preservation Office to secure grants. The city manager 
explained the various conditions such as building code requirements, fire department concerns and the state of 
the building, that make demolition the only option. 


The city manager stated that he wanted the Preservation Commission to be aware of the city's actions re the City 
Hotel and asked the members of the Commission if they desired the city to retain the building. Members stated 
that due to the costs of restoring the building and the fire department concerns, the Commission doesn't have a 
concern with the direction the city is going with the City Hotel building. 


The second agenda item was a report of the Preserve Iowa Summit. Chairperson Barbara stated that she and 
Vice-Chairperson Vicki Gach had represented the Commission at the conference. 


In a report of the Cemetery Museum, Vicki Gach noted that the two Knights of Columbus chairs recently 
received have been put into the museum and suggested that the two stained glass windows received from Susie 
Duncan would fit over the windows. Members set a schedule to take turns by week to check the cemetery 
museum for cleaning needed. 


The meeting was adjourned on motion by Joni Rutten seconded by Jacob Fiscus. The next meeting date will be 
announced. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Mary Baumhover, Secretary 


Note: These minutes will be officially approved at the next meeting. 












COUNCIL MEETING 


JULY 22, 2019 


(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.) 


 


The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Carroll 


Fire Station, 801 Bella Vista Drive. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx, Jerry 


Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen 


presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.  


* * * * * * * 


The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council.  No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


 It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following items on the consent 


agenda: a) minutes of the July 8, 2019 Council meeting, as written; b) bills and claims in the 


amount of $635,033.63; c) Resolution No. 19-57, An Amended Purchase Agreement for Real 


Estate Legally Described as Lot 9 and the South 11 Feet of the West 68 Feet of Lot 10, Block 37, 


Second Addition to the City of Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa and Located at 224 N Main St 


(City Apartments), Carroll, IA 51401. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.  Motion 


carried. 


* * * * * * * 


Shirley Snyder, 815 N. East Street, addressed Council about a potential property issue 


during the oral requests and communications from the audience. Jeff Cayler also addressed 


Council on this issue. No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


Mayor Jensen read a proclamation recognizing August 11 – 17, 2019, as American Wind 


Week in Carroll and encourages Iowans to learn more about wind’s impact on the community 


and celebrate Iowa’s leadership in wind energy production. No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll by Amending 


Provisions Pertaining to No Parking from U.S. Highway 30 and Crawford Street to 305 feet west 


of U.S. Highway 30 and Crawford Street (south side only) was introduced by Council Member 


Haley.  


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the first reading and waive the 


second and third readings of said Ordinance. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. 


Motion carried. 







It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to adopt said Ordinance No. 19-04. On 


roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances by Amending Provisions Pertaining to 


No Parking Anytime from 328 feet north of Tenth Street to 35 feet north of the centerline of 


Eleventh Street (east side only) was introduced by Council Member Kots. 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the first reading and waive the 


second and third readings of said Ordinance. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. 


Motion carried. 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to adopt said Ordinance No. 19-05. On roll 


call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances by Amending Provisions Pertaining to 


No Parking 7:30 a.m. to 8:30 a.m., 2:30 p.m. to 3:45 p.m., Monday through Friday, School Days 


Only from the centerline of Tenth Street to 328 feet north of the centerline of Tenth Street (east 


side only) was introduced by Council Member Haley. 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the first reading and waive the 


second and third readings of said Ordinance. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. 


Motion carried. 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to adopt said Ordinance No. 19-06. On 


roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances by Amending Provisions Pertaining to 


No Parking 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, from 50 feet north of Tenth Street to 


the centerline of Eleventh Street (west side only) was introduced by Council Member Kots. 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the first reading and waive the 


second and third readings of said Ordinance. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. 


Motion carried. 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to adopt said Ordinance No. 19-07. On roll 


call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 







It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve the addition of two Persons 


with Disabilities parking spaces on the east side of Adams, north of Eleventh Street. On roll call, 


all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 19-58, FY 


2018/2019 Year End Transfers. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to approve the purchase of the Sharp MX-


5071 copier from Access Systems, Inc. at their bid price of $6,363.46 and approve Resolution 


No. 19-59, Maintenance Contract with Access Systems, Inc. On roll call, all present voted aye. 


Absent: None. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 5:56 p.m.  On roll call, all 


present voted aye.  Absent: None.  Motion carried.   


 


 


       _________________________________ 


       Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 


ATTEST: 


 


___________________________________ 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 








II 
·112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ljJ<)f / W 
~.AAIC FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works r rd' 


DATE: August 7, 2019 


SUBJECT: Downtown Streetscape Phase 9 
Contract Closure 


FAX: (7'12) 792-0139 


The Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Downtown Streetscape Phase 9 project was 
accepted on January 14, 2019, with a December 14, 2018 substantial completion date. At the time 
of acceptance of the Certificate, retainage in the amount of $16,892.00 was withheld from release. 
A portion of that amount was for completion of work, and a portion was termed non-assessed 
liquidated damages. 


The work to be completed in the retainage as well as other items to be completed or corrected 
have been completed. Payment for those items was approved June 10, 2019. 


An issue at this time is the resolution of the non-assessed liquidated damages in the amount of 
$11,000.00. A 22-day delay in completion of the project past the contract completion date, due 
to extended light unit delivery, was reported on January 14, 2019. Upon further review, including 
City Manager and City Attorney, it is concluded that completion delay due to extended light unit 
delivery was beyond control of the contractor. It was also determined that the actual damage to 
the City as a result of the completion delay was minimal. 


!mil<ll~M'~:@~~':JJtt'!is.J'.: Mayor and City Council consideration of waiver of the currently 
retained non-assessed liquidated damages in the amount of $11,000.00 and approval of payment 
to the Contractor for the Downtown Streetscape Phase 9 project. 


RMK:ds 








II 
112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \,U. 5 (l,,,, u) 


Greg Schreck, Fire Chief .A.,& 


DATE: July 25, 2019 


SUBJECT: Fire Department Pumper Truck 
• Change Order No. 1 


During the pre-construction meeting with the truck manufacturer, a detailed review of all truck 
specifications was completed. As a result of this review, several items were identified as additions or 
deletions to ensure the vehicle meets the specific needs of the Department. The following is a detailed 
list identifying both additions and deletions that will have a slight effect on the total contract price. 


QWNumber 


ADDITIONS 


2216-004 
5032-091 


1506-002 
5425-018 


5/16/6300 
52-04-5900 


52-04-6100 


25 


DELETIONS 


07-68-2000 
11-80-4403 
51-06-0100 
52-02-0100 


Description of Change 


Change Air Horn and Speaker Location 
Add accessory power and ground stud to front cab head for future 
dash camera 
Add 1 O" High SS trim to lower cab sides 
Add headlight flasher cut-off switch 
Change rear intake adapter to 30-degree elbow 
Add Pac Trac Tool Storage System to driver side compartment 
#1 
Add Pac Trac Tool Storage System to driver side compartment 
#1 
Add "CFD" lettering to front bumper and "E-9" lettering to rear 
roll-up door 


TOTAL 


Delete Akron monitor support flange 
Change pump panel rapid compartment to standard size 
Delete shallow depth shelves 
Delete adjustable tracks for SCBA brackets 


TOTAL 


Amount 


$ 23.00 
$ 164.00 


$ 387.00 
$ 49.00 
$ 90.00 
$ 876.00 


$1,218.00 


$ 125.00 


$2,932.00 


-$212.00 
-$ 21.00 
-$288.00 
-$188.00 


-$709.00 







Fire Department Pumper Tmck 
Change Order No. 1 


July 24, 2019 
Page 2 


The net effect of the proposed Change Order, after consideration of additions and deletions, is an 
increase of $2,223.00 to the contract price. With the acceptance of CHANGE Order No.1, the total 
cost is within the budgeted amount of $450,000.00. 


Original Contract Price 
Proposed Change Order No. 
Revised Contract Price 


$434,166.37 
$ 2,223.00 
$436,389.37 


Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of Change Order 
No. 1 in the amount of $2,223.00. 


GLS:ds 








C RROLL VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. 


MEMO TO: 


MEMO FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


801 N. BELLA VISTA DR. 
CARROLL IOWA 51401 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 


Greg Schreck, Fire Chief .J Ji 
August 6, 2019 


Firefighter Resignations and Appointments 


At its regular business meeting held on August 5, 2019, the Fire Qepartment accepted the resignations 
· of firefighters Ei-ic Hahn and Andrew Smaldone. They both served the Department and Carroll 


community for several years. 


As a result of the vacancies created by the resignations, the officers of the Department conducted 
interviews and administered physical agility testing to several applicants to fill the open positions. 
Following the interview and physical agility testing process, Jose Rodriguez and Jordan Licktieg were 
selected and accepted by the Department as members subject to Council approval. 


Mayor and Council acceptance of the resignations of Eric Hahn and. 
Andrew Smaldone and approve the appointment of Jose Rodriguez and Jordan Lickteig to begin duties 
as members of the Carroll Volunteer Fire Department. 


GLS:ds 








Brad Burke, Chief of Police 


112 l:. 5th Btn:iet Iowa !5'140'1 ~2799 (Tl 2) 792-35:36 


TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager '\\;\ '\If 


FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police 


DATE: August 8, 2019 
' 


RE: New and Renewal of License 


The following establishments have applied for renewal of license: 


American Legion Post #7 
1124 Heires Avenue 
Class "C" Liquor License with Sunday Sales 


Hunan Chinese Restaurant, Inc. 
708 Simon A venue 
Special Class "C" Liquor License (Beer/Wine) with Sunday Sales 


The following establishment has applied for a new license: 


Full Swing Golf 
515 North Adams 


Police Department 


r=Ax: (712) 79::HlOIJI} 


Class "B" Beer Permit including Wine Coolers with Class "B" Native Wine Permit and 
Sunday Sales 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications. 








City of Carroll 
====================================== ♦ ====================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ~ -,,,..W 


August 8, 2019 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


SUBJECT: Resolution setting dates of a consultation and a public hearing on a proposed Sixth 
Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Central Business District Project Area 
in the City of CmToll, State oflowa 


With the upcoming purchase of the F01mer City Hotel prope1ty at 224 N Main Street, staff has been working 
to identify funding sources for the acquisition and demolition of the prope1ty. One way to finance that work is 
to use Tax Increment Financing which would require an amendment to the cmTent Central Business District 
Urban Renewal Area. The first step in the process is to amend the Central Business District Urban Renewal 
(UR) Plan (aka Downtown UR Plan). 


A map is attached to a proposed amended UR plan depicting the original m·eas and the proposed new expanded 
m·ea. The main changes to the UR plan include identifying the projects to be completed using tax increment 
financing (TIF) as the funding source (see Section IV) and expand the UR m-ea. 


The City has been working with Nathan Overberg, attorney with Ahlers & Cooney, P.C., to make necessmy 
changes to the UR plan. Also attached is a resolution to start the process to amend the cmTent UR plan. The 
resolution accomplishes a number of legally required steps in this process including: 


(i) setting the date for a consultation with all affected tax entities (August 19th), 
(ii) designating the City Manager as the representative for the city for the consultation, 
(iii) directing notice to be mailed to all affected taxing entities (Cairnll County and Cmrnll Community 


School District), 
(iv) setting a public hearing for the proposed plan (September 9th), 
(v) directing notice of public hem'ing to be published, and 
(vi) directing a copy of the proposed plan be on file in the City Clerk's office for inspection. 


Upon Council approval of the attached resolution, consultation with the affected taxing entities will be 
scheduled for August 19th at 2PM and public hearing and adoption of the proposed UR plan to be held at the 
September 9th Council meeting. After amending the UR plan, the Council would need to amend the cmTent 
TIF district in order to collect TIF from the newly amended UR m·ea. That ordinance will be brought to the 
Council at the appropriate time. 


RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the attached resolution setting dates of a 
consultation and a public hearing on a proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the 
Amended and Restated Central Business District Urban Renewal Area. 







ITEM TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA 


CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 
August 12, 2019 


5:15 P.M. 


Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Central Business District Project Area 


• Resolution setting dates of a consultation and a public hearing on a proposed Sixth 
Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Central Business District Project Area 
in the City of Cano 11, State of Iowa. 


IMPORTANT INFORMATION 


1. The above agenda items should be included, along with any other agenda items, in the 
meeting agenda. The agenda should be posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place 
easily accessible to the public and clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office 
of the body holding the meeting. If no such office exists, the notice must be posted at the 
building in which the meeting is to be held. 


2. If you do not now have a bulletin board designated as above mentioned, designate one and 
establish a uniform policy of posting your notices of meeting and tentative agenda. 


3. Notice and tentative agenda must be posted at least 24 hours prior to the commencement 
of the meeting. 


NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 21, 
CODE OF IOWA, AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE CITY. 







August 12, 2019 


The City Council of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, met in _______ session, 
in the Adams Elementary School Board Room, 1026 Nmih Adams Street, CmToll, Iowa, at 5:15 
P.M., on the above date. There were present Mayor _______ , in the chair, and the 
following named Council Members: 


Absent: 


Vacant: 


* * * * * * * * * 


1 







Council Member ________ then introduced the following proposed 
Resolution entitled "RESOLUTION SETTING DATES OF A CONSULTATION AND A 
PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSED SIXTH AMENDED AND RESTATED URBAN 
RENEW AL PLAN FOR THE CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT PROJECT AREA IN THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, STATE OF IOWA", and moved that the same be adopted. Council Member 
________ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called, and the vote was: 


AYES: 


NAYS: ------------------


Whereupon, the Mayor declared the Resolution duly adopted as follows: 


11 







RESOLUTION NO. ---


RESOLUTION SETTING DATES OF A 
CONSULTATION AND A PUBLIC HEARING ON A 
PROPOSED SIXTH AMENDED AND RESTATED URBAN 
RENEW AL PLAN FOR THE CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT 
PROJECT AREA IN THE CITY OF CARROLL, STATE OF 


WHEREAS, this Council previously found and determined that ce1iain areas located within 
the City are eligible and should be designated as an urban renewal area under Iowa law, and 
approved and adopted the Urban Renewal Plan (the "Original Urban Renewal Plan") for an urban 
renewal area named the Central Business District Project Area (the "Urban Renewal Area") 
described therein; and 


WHEREAS, the Original Urban Renewal Plan, as adopted in 1967, was amended in 1971, 
1985, 1990, and 1991, and amended and restated in 2008, 2012, 2014, 2015, and 2016; and 


WHEREAS, this Urban Renewal Area cmTently includes and consists of: 


A. Original Project Area (1967) (Blighted Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street and the easterly 
right of way line of Court Street; thence South along said easterly right of way line 
of Court Street to the southerly right of way line of Fifth Street; thence West along 
said southerly right of way line of Fifth Street to the easterly right of way line of 
Main Street; thence south along the right of way line of Main Street to the southerly 
right of way line of Fomih Street; thence west along said southerly right of way 
line of Fourth Street to a point approximately 15 feet nmiheasterly and parallel to 
the northeastern-most track of the Chicago & Great Western Railroad; thence 
nmihwesterly (approximately 15') parallel to the railroad track to the westerly line 
of the north-south alley extended between West Street and Can-oll Street; thence 
nmih along the westerly line of said alley to the centerline of Sixth Street; thence 
east along said centerline of Sixth Street to the point of beginning. 


B. First Amended Project Area (1971) (Blighted Area) 


Block 23 located between 5th
, Main, 4th


, and Court Streets. 


C. Second Amended Project Area (1985) (Blighted Area) 


Commencing at the southeast corner of the intersection of Fourth Street with 
Adams Street; thence westerly along the southerly right of way line of Fourth Street 
to the easterly right of way line of Carroll Street; thence southerly to a point 
approximately 40 feet nmih of the northerly track of the Chicago and Nmihwestern 
Railroad; thence westerly approximately 40 feet parallel to said nmiherly track to 
a point approximately 600 feet west of the westerly right of way line of West Street; 
thence nmiherly parallel to and 600 feet west of West Street to the middle of Sixth 


1 







Street; thence easterly along the middle of Sixth Street to the westerly line of the 
alley between West Street and Carroll Street; thence south along the westerly line 
of said alley to a point 15 feet nmiheast of the former northeast track of the Chicago 
and Great Western Railroad; thence southeasterly 15 feet parallel to said former 
track to the point of beginning. 


D. Third Amended Project Area (1990) (Blighted Area) 


Commencing at the center of the intersection ofFomih Street with the centerline of 
Adams Street; thence southerly to a point approximately 30 feet north of the 
westerly main track of the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad; thence westerly, 
approximately 30 feet parallel to said westerly track, to the intersection with the 
centerline of Highway 71; thence northerly along the centerline of Highway 71 to 
its intersection with the centerline of Highway 30; thence southeasterly along the 
centerline of Highway 30 to the intersection with West Sixth Street extended; 
thence westerly along the centerline of West Sixth Street to a point 600 feet west 
of West Street; thence southerly parallel to and 600 feet west of West Street to a 
point 30 feet north of the nmiherly track of the Chicago and N01ihwestern 
Railroad; thence Southeasterly 30 feet parallel to the n01iherly track of the Chicago 
and Northwestern Railroad to the easterly right of way line of Carroll Street; thence 
no1ih to the Southerly right of way line of Fourth Street; thence easterly along the 
Southerly right of way line of Fourth Street to the point of beginning. 


E. Fourth Amended Project Area (1991) (Blighted Area) 


Beginning at the Intersection of U.S. Highway No. 30 and U.S. Highway No. 71 in 
Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa; thence N01ihwesterly along the centerline of said 
U.S. Highway 30 to the South line of the Northeast Quaiier of the N01iheast Quarter 
of Section 23, Township 84 N01ih, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, 
Iowa; thence East to the Easterly line of the northeast access road extended, running 
parallel to and east of U.S. Highway 71, thence southerly along the east line of the 
northeast access road to the centerline of Tenth Street, thence westerly along the 
centerline of Tenth Street to the centerline of Highway No. 30; thence n01ihwesterly 
to the point of beginning. 


F. Fifth Amended Project Area (2008) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) 
and the easterly right of way line of Comi Street; thence southerly along said 
easterly right of way line of Comi Street to the southerly right of way line of Fifth 
Street; thence easterly along said southerly right of way line of Fifth Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Grant Road; thence no1iherly along said easterly right 
of way line of Grant Road to the n01iherly right of way line of Seventh Street; 
thence westerly along said northerly right of way line of Seventh Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Simon A venue; thence n01iherly along said easterly 
right of way line of Simon A venue to the n01iherly right of way line of Eighth 


2 







Street; thence westerly along said northerly right of way line of Eighth Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Salinger A venue; thence northerly along said easterly 
right of way line of Salinger A venue to the northerly right of way line of Ninth 
Street; thence westerly along said no1iherly right of way line of Ninth Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Boylan Avenue; thence northerly along said easterly 
right of way line of Boylan A venue to the northerly right of way line of Tenth 
Street; thence westerly along the northerly right of way line of Tenth Street to the 
southeast corner of Lot 7 of Neu Add., Sub of Block 4 and Resubdivision of Lot 5; 
thence northerly along the westerly lot lines of Neu Add., Sub of Block 4 and 
Resubdivision of Lot 5 to the n01iherly right of way line of Fifteenth Street; thence 
westerly along the no1iherly right of way line of Fifteenth Street to the easterly line 
of the northeast access road extended, east of U.S. Highway 71; thence southerly 
along the easterly line of the n01iheast access road to the n01iherly right of way line 
of Tenth Street; thence westerly along said no1iherly right of way line of Tenth 
Street to the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30); thence southeasterly 
along said centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) to the point of beginning. 


G. Sixth Amended Project Area (2014) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) 
and the easterly right of way line of Grant Road; thence southerly along the easterly 
right of way line of Grant Road to the n01iherly right-of-way line of the Union 
Pacific Railroad; thence southeasterly along said n01iherly right-of-way line of the 
Union Pacific Railroad to the southwest corner of the East 81 feet of that part of the 
East Half of the No1ihwest Quaiier of Section 30, Township 84 North, Range 34 
West of the 5th P.M., lying n01ih of the right-of-way of the Union Pacific Railroad; 
thence n01iherly along said westerly property line thereof to the southwest corner 
of Lot 26 of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quaiier of Section 30, 
Township 84 N01ih, Range 34 West of the 5th P.M.; thence easterly along said 
southerly property line of Lot 26 to the southeast corner of said Lot 26; thence 
northerly to the southerly right of way line of Highway 30; thence easterly along 
the said southerly right of way line of Highway 30 to the easterly right of way line 
of Bella Vista Drive; thence n01iherly along said easterly right of way line of Bella 
Vista Drive to a point parallel with the north prope1iy line of Lot E of Bella Vista 
First Addition First Resubdivision to the City of Carroll; thence westerly across 
Bella Vista Drive, and continuing westerly along the no1ih property line of said Lot 
E of Bella Vista First Addition First Resubdivision; thence southerly along the west 
prope1iy line of said Lot E of Bella Vista First Addition First Resubdivision; thence 
westerly along the south property line of Lot F of Bella Vista First Addition First 
Subdivision to the City of CaiToll to the easterly right of way line of Monterey 
Drive; thence northerly along said easterly right of way line of Monterey Drive to 
a point parallel with the northerly right of way line of Eighth Street; thence westerly 
across Monterey Drive and continuing westerly along said n01iherly right of way 
line of Eighth Street, continuing westerly along the n01ih property line of Lot 2, 
(except Lots A, C, D, E, and F thereof) Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quaiier 
of Section 19, Township 84 N01ih, Range 34 West of the 5th P.M., Canoll, and 


3 







continuing westerly along the n01iherly right of way line of Eighth Street, to the 
westerly right of way line of Vine Street; thence southerly along said westerly right 
of way line of Vine Street to the n01iherly right of way line of Seventh Street; thence 
westerly along said northerly right of way line of Seventh Street to the easterly right 
of way line of Grant Road; thence southerly along said easterly right of way line of 
Grant Road to the point of beginning. 


H. Seventh Amended Project Area (2016) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the westerly right of way line of Comi Street 
and the Southerly right of way line of Fifth Street; thence East along said southerly 
right of way line of Fifth Street to the easterly right of way line of Clark Street; 
thence South along said easterly right of way line of Clark Street to the n01ihern 
boundary of the railroad right of way; thence West along the no1ihern boundary of 
the railroad right of way to the easterly right of way line of Main Street; thence 
No1ih along said easterly right of way line of Main Street to the n01iherly right of 
way line of Fomih Street; thence East along said no1iherly right of way line of 
Fourth Street to the westerly right of way line of Comi Street; thence North along 
said westerly right of way line of Comi Street to the southerly right of way line of 
Fifth Street. 


WHEREAS, City staff has caused there to be prepared an amendment to the Original Urban 
Renewal Plan, as previously amended, in the form of a Sixth Amended and Restated Central 
Business District Urban Renewal Plan ("Sixth Amended and Restated Plan"), a copy of which has 
been placed on file for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk and which is incorporated 
herein by reference, the purpose of which is to add land to the Urban Renewal Area and identify 
new urban renewal projects to be undertaken in the Urban Renewal Area; and 


WHEREAS, it is desirable that the area be redeveloped as paii of the overall 
redevelopment covered by the Original Urban Renewal Plan, as previously amended and restated; 
and 


WHEREAS, this proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan adds land to the Urban 
Renewal Area, as follows: 


Eighth Amended Project Area (2019) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the easterly right of way line of Clark Street and 
the northern boundary of the railroad right of way; thence West along the n01ihern 
boundary of the railroad right of way to the westerly right of way line of Main 
Street; thence South along said westerly right of way line of Main Street to the 
southerly right of way line of Second Street; thence East along said southerly right 
of way line of Second Street to the easterly right of way line of Court Street; thence 
N01ih along said easterly right of way line of Comi Street to the southerly right of 
way line of Third Street; thence East along said southerly right of way line of Third 
Street to the easterly right of way line of Clark Street; thence N01ih along said 


4 







easterly right of way line of Clark Street to the northern boundary of the railroad 
right of way and the point of beginning. 


WHEREAS, the Iowa statutes require the City Council to notify all affected taxing entities 
of the consideration being given to the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan and to hold a 
consultation with such taxing entities with respect thereto, and further provides that the designated 
representative of each affected taxing entity may attend the consultation and make written 
recommendations for modifications to the proposed division ofrevenue included as a pmi thereof, 
to which the City shall submit written responses as provided in Section 403.5, Code of Iowa, as 
amended; and 


WHEREAS, the Iowa statutes fu1iher require the City Council to hold a public hearing on 
the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan subsequent to notice thereof by publication in a 
newspaper having general circulation within the City, which notice shall describe the time, date, 
place and purpose of the hearing, shall generally identify the urban renewal area covered by the 
Sixth Amended and Restated Plan and shall outline the general scope of the urban renewal project 
under consideration, with a copy of the notice also being mailed to each affected taxing entity. 


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CARROLL, STATE OF IOWA: 


Section 1. That the consultation on the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan 
required by Section 403.5(2), Code oflowa, as amended, shall be held on the August 19, 2019, in 
the Temporary City Hall, 510 Nmih Can-oll Street, Suite 2, Carroll, Iowa, at 10:00 A.M., and the 
City Manager, or his delegate, is hereby appointed to serve as the designated representative of the 
City for purposes of conducting the consultation, receiving any recommendations that may be 
made with respect thereto and responding to the same in accordance with Section 403.5(2), Code 
of Iowa. 


Section 2. That the City Clerk is authorized and directed to cause a notice of such 
consultation to be sent by regular mail to all affected taxing entities, as defined in Section 
403.17(1), Code of Iowa, along with a copy of this Resolution and the proposed Sixth Amended 
and Restated Plan, the notice to be in substantially the following form: 


5 







NOTICE OF A CONSULTATION TO BE HELD BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, STATE OF IOWA AND ALL AFFECTED 
TAXING ENTITIES CONCERNING THE PROPOSED SIXTH 
AMENDED AND RESTATED URBAN RENEWAL PLAN FOR 
THE CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT PROJECT AREA IN 
THE CITY OF CARROLL, STATE OF IOWA 


The City of CmToll, State of Iowa will hold a consultation with all affected taxing entities, 
as defined in Section 403.17(1), Code of Iowa, as amended, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on 
August 19, 2019, in the Temporary City Hall, 510 North Carroll Street, Suite 2, Carroll, Iowa 
concerning a proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan (the "Sixth Amended 
and Restated Plan") for the Central Business District Project Area (the "Urban Renewal Area"), a 
copy of which is attached hereto. 


Each affected taxing entity may appoint a representative to attend the consultation. The 
consultation may include a discussion of the estimated growth in valuation of taxable prope1iy 
included in the Urban Renewal Area, the fiscal impact of the division of revenue on the affected 
taxing entities, the estimated impact on the provision of services by each of the affected taxing 
entities in the Urban Renewal Area, and the duration of any bond issuance included in the Sixth 
Amended and Restated Plan. 


The designated representative of any affected taxing entity may make written 
recommendations for modifications to the proposed division of revenue no later than seven days 
following the date of the consultation. The City Manager, or his delegate, as the designated 
representative of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, shall submit a written response to the affected 
taxing entity, no later than seven days prior to the public hearing on the proposed Sixth Amended 
and Restated Plan, addressing any recommendations made by that entity for modification to the 
proposed division of revenue. 


This notice is given by order of the City Council of the City of Canoll, State of Iowa, as 
provided by Section 403.5, Code oflowa, as amended. 


Dated this ____ day of _______ , 2019. 


City Clerk, City of Carroll, State of Iowa 


(End of Notice) 


6 







Section 3. That a public hearing shall be held on the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated 
Plan before the City Council at its meeting which commences at 5:15 P.M. on September 9, 2019, 
in the Council Chamber, City Hall, 627 North Adams Street, Can-oll, Iowa. 


Section 4. That the City Clerk is authorized and directed to publish notice of this public 
hearing in the Carroll Times Herald, once on a date not less than four ( 4) nor more than twenty 
(20) days before the date of the public hearing, and to mail a copy of the notice by ordinary mail 
to each affected taxing entity, such notice in each case to be in substantially the following form: 


7 







(One publication required) 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER APPROVAL 
OF A PROPOSED SIXTH AMENDED AND RESTATED 
URBAN RENEW AL PLAN FOR THE CENTRAL BUSINESS 
DISTRICT PROJECT AREA IN THE CITY OF CARROLL, 
STATE OF IOWA 


The City Council of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, will hold a public hearing before 
itself at its meeting which commences at 5: 15 P .M. on September 9, 2019 in the Council Chamber, 
City Hall, 627 North Adams Street, Carroll, Iowa, to consider adoption of a proposed Sixth 
Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan (the "Amended and Restated Plan") concerning the 
Central Business District Project Area urban renewal area (the "Urban Renewal Area") in the City 
of Carroll, State of Iowa, which Amended and Restated Plan proposes to add the land legally 
described as follows to the Urban Renewal Area: 


Commencing at the intersection of the easterly right of way line of Clark Street and 
the n01ihern boundary of the railroad right of way; thence West along the northern 
boundary of the railroad right of way to the westerly right of way line of Main 
Street; thence South along said westerly right of way line of Main Street to the 
southerly right of way line of Second Street; thence East along said southerly right 
of way line of Second Street to the easterly right of way line of Comi Street; thence 
North along said easterly right of way line of Comi Street to the southerly right of 
way line of Third Street; thence East along said southerly right of way line of Third 
Street to the easterly right of way line of Clark Street; thence North along said 
easterly right of way line of Clark Street to the northern boundary of the railroad 
right of way and the point of beginning. 


A copy of the Amended and Restated Plan is on file for public inspection in the office of 
the City Clerk, City Hall, City of Carroll, Iowa. 


The City of Carroll, State of Iowa is the local public agency which, if such Amended and 
Restated Plan is approved, shall unde1iake the urban renewal activities described in such Amended 
and Restated Plan. 


The general scope of the urban renewal activities under consideration in the Amended and 
Restated Plan is to promote economic development and to rehabilitate, conserve and redevelop 
land, buildings and other improvements within such area through the elimination and containment 
of conditions of blight so as to improve the community through the establishment of effective land 
use controls, through use of an effective program of rehabilitation of existing buildings and 
elimination of those structures which cannot be economically rehabilitated, with a limited amount 
of acquisition, clearance, resale and improvement of land for various purposes specified in the 
Amended and Restated Plan. To accomplish the objectives of the Amended and Restated Plan, 
and to encourage the further economic development of the Urban Renewal Area, the Amended 
and Restated Plan provides that such special financing activities may include, but not be limited 
to, the making of loans or grants of public funds to private entities under Chapter 15A, Code of 
Iowa. The City also may reimburse or directly undertake the installation, construction and 


8 







reconstruction of substantial public improvements, including, but not limited to, street, water, 
sanitary sewer, storm sewer or other public improvements. The City also may acquire and make 
land available for development or redevelopment by private enterprise as authorized by law. The 
Amended and Restated Plan provides that the City may issue bonds or use available funds for 
purposes allowed by the Amended and Restated Plan and that tax increment reimbursement of the 
costs of urban renewal projects may be sought if and to the extent incurred by the City. The 
Amended and Restated Plan initially proposes specific public infrastructure or site improvements 
to be unde1iaken by the City, and provides that the Amended and Restated Plan may be fu1iher 
amended from time to time. 


The proposed Amended and Restated Plan would add land to the Urban Renewal Area and 
identify new urban renewal projects to be unde1iaken in the Urban Renewal Area. 


Any person or organization desiring to be heard shall be afforded an oppmiunity to be 
heard at such hearing. 


This notice is given by order of the City Council of the City of CaiToll, State of Iowa, as 
provided by Section 403.5, Code oflowa. 


Dated this day of , 2019. ----- --------


City Clerk, City of Carroll, State of Iowa 


(End of Notice) 


9 







Section 5. That the proposed Sixth Amended and Restated Plan, attached hereto as Exhibit 
1, for the Urban Renewal Area described therein is hereby officially declared to be the proposed 
Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan for the Central Business District Project Area 
refe1Ted to in the notices for purposes of such consultation and hearing and that a copy of the 
Amended and Restated Plan shall be placed on file in the office of the City Clerk. 


PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of August, 2019. 


Mayor 


ATTEST: 


City Clerk 


Label the Sixth Amended and Restated Plan as Exhibit 1 (with all exhibits) and attach it to this 
Resolution. 


10 







EXHIBIT 1 


Prepared by and return to: Laura Schaefer, City of Carroll, 112 E 5th Street, Carroll, IA 51401 


SIXTH AMENDED and RESTATED 


CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT 


URBAN RENEWAL PLAN 


CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


ADOPTED BY 


CARROLL CITY COUNCIL 


ON 


September_, 2019 


Attachments 


Exhibit A: Project Area Map(s) 







I. INTRODUCTION 


This Sixth Amended and Restated Urban Renewal Plan (the "Urban Renewal Plan" or 
"Plan") has been prepared to provide for the continued development of the Central Business 
District Project Area (the "Project Area") of the City of Cairnll, Iowa (the "City"), and to 
stimulate, through public actions, financings and commitments, private investment in the re
development and in rehabilitation in the urban renewal Project Area. In order to achieve this 
objective, the City will unde1iake the urban renewal actions specified in this Plan, pursuant to the 
powers granted to it under Chapter 403 and 15A of the Code of Iowa, 2019, as amended (the 
"Code"). 


This Plan is a further amendment and restatement of the original Urban Renewal Plan for 
the Central Business District, adopted by the City Council in 1967 and amended in 1971, 1985, 
1990 and 1991, and amended and restated in 2008, 2012, 2014, 2015, and 2016. This Plan shall 
serve as a new Urban Renewal Plan for the expanded and combined urban renewal project areas 
described herein. The primary purposes for this sixth amendment and restatement is to add 
additional land to the Project Area (the added land referred to as the "Eighth Amended Project 
Area") and update the list of proposed projects to be unde1iaken within the Project Area. 


II. DESIGNATION AND DESCRIPTION OF URBAN RENEWAL AREA 


The Project Area is an "urban renewal area" as defined in the Code and is located within 
the city of Carroll, County of CatToll, State of Iowa. The Original Project Area was designated as 
appropriate for the remediation of blight and property subsequently added by amendment was 
designated as either blighted or appropriate for the promotion of economic development 
( commercial and industrial) as identified below. The Eighth Amended Project Area contains a 
blighted property with a delipidated building requiring remediation and the remainder of the 
prope1iy is appropriate for the promotion of economic development ( commercial and industrial). 
As such, the Project Area continues to be appropriate for both the remediation of blight and 
promotion of economic development ( commercial and industrial). 


The general boundaries of the Project Area are illustrated on the Project Area Map(s) 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. The entire urban renewal area is comprised of nine (9) contiguous 
parcels or areas described as follows: 


A. Original Project Area (1967) (Blighted Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street and the easterly right 
of way line of Court Street; thence South along said easterly right of way line of 
Comi Street to the southerly right of way line of Fifth Street; thence West along said 
southerly right of way line of Fifth Street to the easterly right of way line of Main 
Street; thence south along the right of way line of Main Street to the southerly right of 
way line ofFomih Street; thence west along said southerly right of way line of Fourth 
Street to a point approximately 15 feet northeasterly and parallel to the northeastern-







most track of the Chicago & Great Western Railroad; thence n01ihwesterly 
(approximately 15') parallel to the railroad track to the westerly line of the north
south alley extended between West Street and Canoll Street; thence north along the 
westerly line of said alley to the centerline of Sixth Street; thence east along said 
centerline of Sixth Street to the point of beginning. 


B. First Amended Project Area (1971) (Blighted Area) 


Block 23 located between 5th
, Main, 4t11, and Comi Streets. 


C. Second Amended Project Area (1985) (Blighted Area) 


Commencing at the southeast corner of the intersection of Fomih Street with Adams 
Street; thence westerly along the southerly right of way line of Fomih Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Canoll Street; thence southerly to a point approximately 
40 feet north of the n01iherly track of the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad; thence 
westerly approximately 40 feet parallel to said northerly track to a point 
approximately 600 feet west of the westerly right of way line of West Street; thence 
n01iherly parallel to and 600 feet west of West Street to the middle of Sixth Street; 
thence easterly along the middle of Sixth Street to the westerly line of the alley 
between West Street and Carroll Street; thence south along the westerly line of said 
alley to a point 15 feet n01iheast of the former n01iheast track of the Chicago and 
Great Western Railroad; thence southeasterly 15 feet parallel to said former track to 
the point of beginning. 


D. Third Amended Project Area (1990) (Blighted Area) 


Commencing at the center of the intersection of Fourth Street with the centerline of 
Adams Street; thence southerly to a point approximately 30 feet north of the westerly 
main track of the Chicago and Northwestern Railroad; thence westerly, 
approximately 30 feet parallel to said westerly track, to the intersection with the 
centerline of Highway 71; thence n01iherly along the centerline of Highway 71 to its 
intersection with the centerline of Highway 30; thence southeasterly along the 
centerline of Highway 30 to the intersection with West Sixth Street extended; thence 
westerly along the centerline of West Sixth Street to a point 600 feet west of West 
Street; thence southerly parallel to and 600 feet west of West Street to a point 30 feet 
n01ih of the no1iherly track of the Chicago and N01ihwestern Railroad; thence 
Southeasterly 30 feet parallel to the n01iherly track of the Chicago and Northwestern 
Railroad to the easterly right of way line of Ca1Toll Street; thence n01ih to the 
Southerly right of way line of Fomih Street; thence easterly along the Southerly right 
of way line of Fourth Street to the point of beginning. 







E. F omih Amended Project Area ( 1991) (Blighted Area) 


Beginning at the Intersection of U.S. Highway No. 30 and U.S. Highway No. 71 in 
Cairnll, CmToll County, Iowa; thence N01ihwesterly along the centerline of said U.S. 
Highway 30 to the South line of the No1iheast Quarter of the N01iheast Qumier of 
Section 23, Township 84 North, Range 35 West of the 5th P.M., Carroll County, 
Iowa; thence East to the Easterly line of the northeast access road extended, running 
parallel to and east of U.S. Highway 71, thence southerly along the east line of the 
n01iheast access road to the centerline of Tenth Street, thence westerly along the 
centerline of Tenth Street to the centerline of Highway No. 30; thence northwesterly 
to the point of beginning. 


F. Fifth Amended Project Area (2008) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) 
and the easterly right of way line of Comi Street; thence southerly along said easterly 
right of way line of Comi Street to the southerly right of way line of Fifth Street; 
thence easterly along said southerly right of way line of Fifth Street to the easterly 
right of way line of Grant Road; thence no1iherly along said easterly right of way line 
of Grant Road to the n01iherly right of way line of Seventh Street; thence westerly 
along said northerly right of way line of Seventh Street to the easterly right of way 
line of Simon A venue; thence n01iherly along said easterly right of way line of Simon 
A venue to the nmiherly right of way line of Eighth Street; thence westerly along said 
northerly right of way line of Eighth Street to the easterly right of way line of 
Salinger A venue; thence n01iherly along said easterly right of way line of Salinger 
A venue to the no1iherly right of way line of Ninth Street; thence westerly along said 
northerly right of way line of Ninth Street to the easterly right of way line of Boylan 
A venue; thence n01iherly along said easterly right of way line of Boylan A venue to 
the n01iherly right of way line of Tenth Street; thence westerly along the n01iherly 
right of way line of Tenth Street to the southeast comer of Lot 7 of Neu Add., Sub of 
Block 4 and Resubdivision of Lot 5; thence northerly along the westerly lot lines of 
Neu Add., Sub of Block 4 and Resubdivision of Lot 5 to the n01iherly right of way 
line of Fifteenth Street; thence westerly along the n01iherly right of way line of 
Fifteenth Street to the easterly line of the nmiheast access road extended, east of U.S. 
Highway 71; thence southerly along the easterly line of the northeast access road to 
the northerly right of way line of Tenth Street; thence westerly along said northerly 
right of way line of Tenth Street to the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30); 
thence southeasterly along said centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) to the 
point of beginning. 







G. Sixth Amended Project Area (2014) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the centerline of Sixth Street (U.S. Highway 30) 
and the easterly right of way line of Grant Road; thence southerly along the easterly 
right of way line of Grant Road to the northerly right-of-way line of the Union Pacific 
Railroad; thence southeasterly along said northerly right-of-way line of the Union 
Pacific Railroad to the southwest comer of the East 81 feet of that part of the East 
Half of the Nmihwest Qumier of Section 30, Township 84 North, Range 34 West of 
the 5th P.M., lying nmih of the right-of-way of the Union Pacific Railroad; thence 
nmiherly along said westerly property line thereof to the southwest corner of Lot 26 
of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Qumier of Section 30, Township 84 No1ih, 
Range 34 West of the 5th P.M.; thence easterly along said southerly prope1iy line of 
Lot 26 to the southeast corner of said Lot 26; thence nmiherly to the southerly right of 
way line of Highway 30; thence easterly along the said southerly right of way line of 
Highway 30 to the easterly right of way line of Bella Vista Drive; thence northerly 
along said easterly right of way line of Bella Vista Drive to a point parallel with the 
no1ih prope1iy line of Lot E of Bella Vista First Addition First Resubdivision to the 
City of Carroll; thence westerly across Bella Vista Drive, and continuing westerly 
along the north property line of said Lot E of Bella Vista First Addition First 
Resubdivision; thence southerly along the west prope1iy line of said Lot E of Bella 
Vista First Addition First Resubdivision; thence westerly along the south prope1iy 
line of Lot F of Bella Vista First Addition First Subdivision to the City of CaIToll to 
the easterly right of way line of Monterey Drive; thence no1iherly along said easterly 
right of way line of Monterey Drive to a point parallel with the no1iherly right of way 
line of Eighth Street; thence westerly across Monterey Drive and continuing westerly 
along said nmiherly right of way line of Eighth Street, continuing westerly along the 
nmih prope1iy line of Lot 2, ( except Lots A, C, D, E, and F thereof) Southeast 
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 19, Township 84 North, Range 34 West 
of the 5th P.M., Carroll, and continuing westerly along the northerly right of way line 
of Eighth Street, to the westerly right of way line of Vine Street; thence southerly 
along said westerly right of way line of Vine Street to the northerly right of way line 
of Seventh Street; thence westerly along said nmiherly right of way line of Seventh 
Street to the easterly right of way line of Grant Road; thence southerly along said 
easterly right of way line of Grant Road to the point of beginning. 


H. Seventh Amended Project Area (2016) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the westerly right of way line of Cami Street and 
the Southerly right of way line of Fifth Street; thence East along said southerly right 
of way line of Fifth Street to the easterly right of way line of Clark Street; thence 
South along said easterly right of way line of Clark Street to the nmihern boundary of 
the railroad right of way; thence West along the northern boundary of the railroad 
right of way to the easterly right of way line of Main Street; thence North along said 
easterly right of way line of Main Street to the no1iherly right of way line of Fomih 
Street; thence East along said nmiherly right of way line of Fomih Street to the 







westerly right of way line of Comi Street; thence Nmih along said westerly right of 
way line of Comi Street to the southerly right of way line of Fifth Street. 


I. Eighth Amended Project Area (2019) (Economic Development Area) 


Commencing at the intersection of the easterly right of way line of Clark Street and 
the northern boundary of the railroad right of way; thence West along the northern 
boundary of the railroad right of way to the westerly right of way line of Main Street; 
thence South along said westerly right of way line of Main Street to the southerly 
right of way line of Second Street; thence East along said southerly right of way line 
of Second Street to the easterly right of way line of Comi Street; thence North along 
said easterly right of way line of Court Street to the southerly right of way line of 
Third Street; thence East along said southerly right of way line of Third Street to the 
easterly right of way line of Clark Street; thence No1ih along said easterly right of 
way line of Clark Street to the nmihern boundary of the railroad right of way and the 
point of beginning. 


III. URBAN RENEW AL PLAN OBJECTIVES 


The overall goal of the Plan is to formulate and execute a workable program using public 
and private resources to eliminate blight and obsolescence within the renewal area and to 
alleviate and prevent conditions of unemployment by assisting and retaining local industries and 
commercial enterprises to strengthen and revitalize the economy while fostering redevelopment 
and rehabilitation activities consistent with the sound needs of the Central Business District and 
the City as a whole. 


In accordance with the above overall goal, the primary re-development and rehabilitation 
objectives of the renewal area are as follows: 


I. To preserve and create an environment which will protect the health, 
safety and general welfare of the City, preserve existing values of properties to remain 
within and adjacent to the Project Area, and to preserve taxable values of property within 
the area. 


2. To eliminate substandard and obsolescent buildings, blighting influences, 
and environmental deficiencies which presently detract from the functional unity, 
aesthetic appearance, and economic welfare of the City, and to establish conditions which 
will prevent the recurrence of blight and blighting conditions. 


3. To strengthen Can-oll as the retail trade, business, financial, 
administrative, governmental, and cultural center of the regional area by attracting new 
industries and businesses to the City and to encourage the expansion of existing city 
industries and businesses. 


4. To provide a more marketable and attractive investment climate through 
the use of various federal, state and local incentives. 







5. To strengthen the economic well-being of Carroll and the Central Business 
District area by increasing retail and commercial activity, taxable values, and job 
opportunities. 


6. To establish a pattern of land-use activities arranged in compact, 
compatible groupings so as to enhance the efficiency of operation and economic inter
relationships. 


7. To provide for the orderly physical and economic growth of the Central 
Business District area through controlled re-development and rehabilitation. 


8. To achieve development which is integrated both functionally and 
aesthetically with existing development which is to remain. 


9. To ensure that the area is adequately served with public infrastructure and 
utilities, including roadways, storm and sanitary sewers, streetscape improvements, 
water, power, gas and telephone. 


10. To improve the appearance of buildings, rights-of-way and open spaces, 
and to encourage high standards of design. 


11. To provide sites to allow for an orderly expansion and professional up-
grading of existing retail, commercial, professional and business uses and for the 
construction of new major retail or commercial and retail-related uses. 


12. To provide sites for offstreet public parking facilities. 


13. To encourage land uses compatible with the retail, professional and 
commercial functions of the Central Business District area, and the removal, prevention 
and discouragement of uses incompatible with that function. 


14. To preserve major existing concentrations of sound retail and business 
uses through private rehabilitation and code enforcement. 


15. To encourage beautification of the Central Business District area through 
appropriate public and private improvements. 


16. The establishment of a circulation system which will enhance vehicular 
and pedestrian access to all paiis of the expanded retail area and facilitate the proper 
growth and development of the community in accordance with sound planning standards 
and local community objectives. 







IV. PROJECT AREA ACTIVITIES AND ELIGIBLE PROJECTS 


As a means of assisting in the continued development of the Project Area and fulfilling of 
the objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan, the City may determine: 


1. To unde1iake and carry out urban renewal project activities through the 
execution of contracts and other instruments; 


2. To airnnge for or cause to be provided the construction or repair of public 
infrastructure improvements, including alley, street and streetscape improvements 
(including those street and streetscape improvements being undertaken as part of the 
Corridor of Commerce Streetscape projects), water, sanitary sewer and storm sewer 
systems, traffic signals, sidewalks, and public utilities or other facilities in connection 
with urban renewal projects; 


3. To acquire prope1iy and dispose of property so acquired (by sale, lease, 
exchange or otherwise) for purposes of private redevelopment; 


4 To unde1iake the construction of improvements at or adjacent to the 
intersection of U.S. Highway 30 and Grant Road including demolition, grading and site 
preparation; utility, bridge, roadway and sidewalk construction; right-of-way and other 
property purchase; safety and traffic control improvements and other work necessary for 
a complete project; 


5. To make loans or grants to private persons or businesses for economic 
development purposes on such terms as may be determined by the City Council; 


6. To borrow money and provide security therefor; 


7. To establish and enforce controls, standards and restrictions on land use 
and buildings; 


8. To make or have made surveys and plans necessary for the 
implementation of the urban renewal program and specific urban renewal project 
activities; 


9. To use tax increment financing to achieve a more marketable and 
competitive land offering price, to provide for necessary physical improvements and 
infrastructure, and to fund other urban renewal project costs; or 


10. To use any and all other powers, without limitation, granted by the Code 
to develop and provide for improved economic conditions in the City of CaiToll. 







Numerous urban renewal projects were authorized prior to the date of this Sixth 
Amended and Restated Plan and are continuing. Other anticipated projects are being identified 
for the first time in this Sixth Amended and Restated Plan. All of the identified projects further 
the stated purposes and objectives of the Plan and are anticipated to be completed during the life 
of the Plan. The urban renewal projects currently in process or anticipated consist of the 
following: 


• Streetscape improvements as part of the Corridor of Commerce Master Plan, 
including but not limited to: 


o 7th Street: West Street to Carroll Street and Main Street to Clark Street 
o US Highway 30: US Highway 71 to West St and Clark Street to Grant 


Road 
• Intersection and approach improvements at Highway 30 and Grant Road 
• US Highway 30 Traffic Signal equipment replacement at the following 


intersections on US Highway 30: 
o Clark Street 
o Comi Street 
o Main Street 
o Adams Street 
o Carroll Street 
o West Street 
o Quint A venue 


• Street resurfacing projects including: 
o Walnut Street: 5th Street to US 30 
o East Street: 5th Street to 7th Street 
o Clark Street: UPRR to 7th Street 
o Comi Street: 4th Street to 7th Street 
o Main Street: UPRR to 7th Street 
o Adams Street: US 30 to 7th Street 
o Carroll Street: UPRR to 7th Street 
o Crawford Street: US 30 to 7th Street 
o Quint Avenue: US 30 to 8th Street 
o Fourth Street: Carroll Street to Clark Street 
o Fifth Street: Carroll Street to Main Street and Comi Street to Grant 


Road 
o Sixth Street: Quint Avenue (Ext.) to US 30 
o Seventh Street: Simon A venue to Crawford Street and West Street to 


Grant Road 
• Curb and gutter, paving, sidewalks, and other utility improvements in the 4th 


Street parking lot, the Westgate Mall parking lot, and the Greatwestem 
parking lot. 


• Tax increment financing rebate agreement for up to 15 years with DMBA 
Prope1iies & Consulting, Inc. and Biokinemetrics for the re-development of 
Lots 1-4, Block 25, Carroll (Original Town, Carroll, Iowa). 


• Downtown business identification signage improvements. 
• Community and wayfinding signage improvements. 







• The acquisition, demolition, clearing, disconnection of utilities, grading, 
and/or other related work for the removal of some or all buildings on 
propeiiies that contain building(s) that has been declared a dangerous building 
by the City of Carroll. 


• Disposition of prope1iies acquired by the City of Carroll. 
• The City expects to consider requests for Development Agreements for 


projects that are consistent with this Plan, in the City's sole discretion. Such 
Agreements are unknown at this time, but based on past history, and 
dependent on development oppo1iunities and climate, the City expects to 
consider a broad range of incentives as authorized by this Plan, including but 
not limited to land, loans, grants, tax rebates, infrastructure assistance and 
other incentives. The costs of such Development Agreements will not exceed 
$800,000 


• Planning, engineering fees (for urban renewal plans), attorney fees, other 
related costs to support urban renewal projects and planning. 


V. SPECIAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 


To meet the objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan and to encourage continued private 
investment in and the development of the Project Area, the City may determine to provide 
financial assistance to qualified private businesses through the making of loans or grants under 
Chapter 15A of the Code and through the use of tax increment financing under Chapter 403 of 
the Code. 


A. Chapter 15A Loans or Grants. The making of loans or grants of public funds to 
private businesses within the Project Area may be deemed necessary or appropriate for economic 
development purposes (as defined in Chapter 15A of the Code) and to aid in the planning, 
undertaking and carrying out of urban renewal project activities authorized under this Urban 
Renewal Plan and the Code. Accordingly, in fmiherance of the objectives of this Urban 
Renewal Plan, the City may determine to issue general obligation bonds, tax increment revenue 
bonds or other such obligations, or loan agreements for the purpose of making loans or grants of 
public funds to private businesses located in the Project Area. Alternatively, the City may 
determine to use available funds for making such loans or grants. In determining qualifications 
of recipients and whether to make any such individual loan or grant, the City shall consider, 
among other things, one or more of the factors set forth in Section 15A.1 of the Code on a case
by-case basis. 


B. Tax Increment Financing. The City intends to utilize tax increment financing as a 
means to help pay for the costs associated with the continued development and improvement of 
the Project Area. General obligation bonds, tax increment revenue bonds or other such 
obligations or loan agreements may be issued by the City, and the City may advance available 
funds to pay project costs in anticipation of such borrowing, and tax increment reimbursement 
may be sought for, among other things, the following costs (if and to the extent incmTed by the 
City): 







1. The construction of public improvements, such as streets and streetscape 
improvements, sanitary sewers, storm sewers, water mains or sidewalks; 


2. The acquisition of land and preparation of same for sale to private 
developers; 


3. The making of loans or grants to private businesses under Chapter 15A of 
the Code, including the grants/rebate payments to be made to DMBA Properties & 
Consulting, Inc. and Biokinemetrics ( described in Section IV) and any debt service 
payments on any bonds or notes issued to finance such loans or grants; or 


4. Providing the local matching share of CEBA, RISE or other state, federal 
or local grants and loan programs. 


5. The costs associated with any of the other Project Area Activities 
described in Section IV of this Plan that are unde1iaken by the City, including any related 
legal, engineering or other consultant costs. 


Nothing herein shall be construed as a limitation on the power of the City to exercise any 
lawful power granted to the City under Chapter 15A, Chapter 260E, Chapter 384, Chapter 403, 
Chapter 404, Chapter 427B, or any other provision of the Code in furtherance of the objectives 
of this Urban Renewal Plan. 


VI. PROPERTY ACQUISITION/DISPOSITION 


Notwithstanding prior plan provisions, the City will follow any and all applicable 
requirements for the acquisition and disposition of prope1iy upon terms and conditions in the 
discretion of the City Council. 


Notwithstanding prior plan provisions, the City will enter into development agreements 
and other agreements with developers upon te1ms and conditions in the discretion of the City 
Council. 


VII. CLEARANCE AND DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY 


The City may make improvements in preparation for redevelopment or transfer of land to 
private developers. Improvements will be accomplished in accordance with the goals and 
objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan and in conce1i with other actions to ensure timely 
improvement of the land. 


The City may advertise and solicit development proposals, may negotiate directly with 
prospective developers, and may dispose of all or a portion of the property acquired by it for the 
purpose of redevelopment in accordance with the goals and objectives of this Urban Renewal 







Plan. The property so disposed of may include vacated right-of-way and other lands under 
public ownership which are not needed for public purposes. 


The City may subdivide, vacate or otherwise change the recorded arrangement of 
property under its control to accomplish the goals and objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan. 


VIII. LAND USE DEVELOPMENT 


The planning criteria to be used to guide the physical development of the Project Area are 
those standards and guidelines contained within the City of Cairnll's zoning ordinances and other 
applicable local, state and federal codes and ordinances. This Urban Renewal Plan does not in 
any way replace or modify the City's current land use planning or zoning regulation process. 


The City of Carroll has a general plan for the physical development of the City as a 
whole outlined in the City's Comprehensive Plan dated February 25, 2013. The goals and 
objectives of the Urban Renewal Plan, including the urban renewal projects, are in confmmity 
with the City's Comprehensive Plan. 


The need for improved traffic, public transportation, public utilities, recreational and 
community facilities, or other public improvements within the Project Area is set forth in this 
Plan, as amended. As the Project Area develops, the need for public infrastructure extensions and 
upgrades will be evaluated and planned for by the City. 


IX. RELOCATION 


The City does not expect there to be any relocation required as paii of the eligible urban 
renewal projects; however, if any relocation is necessary, the City will follow all applicable 
relocation requirements. 


X. DEVELOPER REQUIREMENTS 


In consideration of the efforts to be made by the City in fmihering the development of the 
Project Area, developers that desire City assistance in connection with a project will be required 
to observe the land use requirements of this Urban Renewal Plan and to enter into a contractual 
agreement with the City in order to assure that the objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan are 
fmihered or achieved. 


Developers of City-owned properties will be selected on the basis of the confo1mance of 
their proposals to the Urban Renewal Plan and a determination of their ability to cany out such 
proposals. This may be through fixed-price offerings, through negotiation or by other means 
which, in the determination of the City, will best assure the attainment of the development of the 
Project Area and the objectives of this Urban Renewal Plan. 


Developers will not be permitted to defer the start of construction for a period longer than 
that required to prepare architectural plans, obtain satisfactory financing, and the review and 
approval of such plans by the City in order to establish their conformance with the provisions of 







this Urban Renewal Plan. In addition, it is expected that the following provisions will be 
included in agreements with developers: 


1. Developers will submit plans and schedules for the proposed development 
to the City and will keep the City informed regarding progress on implementing these 
plans; 


2. Any land purchased from the City can only be used for the purpose of 
development, and not for speculation; 


3. Any ownership parcel made up in part of land acquired from the City will 
be built upon and improved in conformity with the objectives and provisions of this 
Urban Renewal Plan; 


4. Construction of improvements will be initiated and completed within a 
reasonable time; and 


5. There will be no discrimination against any person or group of persons on 
account of race, creed, color, national origin or ancestry in the sale, lease, sublease, 
transfer, use of enjoyment of the premises therein conveyed, nor will the developers 
themselves, or any claiming under or through them, establish or pe1mit such practices of 
discrimination or segregation with respect to the selection, location, number, use or 
occupancy of tenants, lessees, or sub lessees in the premises therein conveyed. 


The contract and other disposition documents to be executed by the developer will set 
forth, in detail, the provisions, standards and criteria for achieving the objectives and land use 
requirements established in this Urban Renewal Plan. 


XI. PROJECT AND CITY INDEBTEDNESS 


At this time, the extent of public improvements and other urban renewal activities to be 
undertaken within the Project Area is only generally known. A variety of unidentified private 
improvements, as well as public infrastructure improvements, are expected to be constructed 
within the Project Area during the duration of this Urban Renewal Plan. As such, the eventual 
level of City participation in both private and public improvements for the economic 
development of the Project Area cannot be fully determined at this time. However, to the extent 
that new tax increment revenues are generated and other appropriate funding sources are 
identified, the City may unde1iake a variety of project-related activities in the future. 


At the present time, it is anticipated that future City tax increment collections for project
related activities within the Project Area after the adoption of this Sixth Amended and Restated 
Urban Renewal Plan will not exceed $10,000,000. Proceeds of such tax increment collections 
will be used to reimburse the City for the costs of unde1iaking the Project Area Activities and 
Projects described in this Plan within the Project Area. 







As of June 30, 2019, the City of Carroll's outstanding general obligation indebtedness 
was $6,675,000. A1iicle XI, Section 3 of the Constitution of the State of Iowa limits the amount 
of City debt outstanding at any time to no more than five percent of the value, as shown by the 
last certified state and county tax list, of all taxable prope1iy within the City. Based upon the 
actual value for 2018 of $859,641,400 (total actual value) on all taxable property within the City 
of Carroll, the City cunently is limited to $36,307,070 of additional general obligation 
indebtedness. 


XII. STATE AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS 


All provisions necessary to conform with state and local law will be complied with by the 
City in implementing this Urban Renewal Plan and its supporting documents. 


XIII. REPEALER AND SEVERABILITY 


Any paiis of the previous Plan, as previously amended, in conflict with this Amendment 
are hereby repealed. In the event one or more provisions contained in this Urban Renewal Plan 
shall be held for any reason to be invalid, illegal, unauthorized or unenforceable in any respect, 
such invalidity, illegality, lack of authorization or unenforceability shall not affect any other 
provision of this Urban Renewal Plan, and this Urban Renewal Plan shall be construed and 
implemented as if such provisions had never been contained herein. 


XIV. PROCEDURE FOR CHANGES IN THE APPROVED URBAN RENEWAL PLAN 


If the City of Canoll desires to modify this Plan, it may do so after holding a public 
hearing on the proposed change in accordance with applicable State and local law. 


Any change affecting any prope1iy or contractual right can be effectuated only 111 


accordance with applicable State and local law. 


XV. DURATION OF URBAN RENEWAL PLAN 


This Urban Renewal Plan shall be effective upon adoption by the City Council of the 
City of Canoll, Iowa, and shall remain in full force and effect until amended or rescinded by the 
City Council. However, the use of tax increment financing revenues (including the amount of 
loans, advances, indebtedness or bonds which qualify for payment from the division of revenue 
provided in Section 403 .19 of the Code) by the City for activities cmried out under this Urban 
Renewal Plan shall be limited as deemed appropriate by the City Council and consistent with all 
applicable provisions of law. 







STATE OF IOWA 


COUNTY OF CARROLL 


CERTIFICATE 


) 
) ss 
) 


I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Carroll, State of Iowa, do hereby ce1iify that 
attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the City showing proceedings 
of the Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the Council with 
respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, which proceedings 
remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in any way; that meeting 
and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a notice of meeting and 
tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of the Council and posted 
on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the public and clearly designated 
for that purpose at the principal office of the Council pursuant to the local rules of the Council and 
the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable advance notice to the public and 
media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting as required by law and 
with members of the public present in attendance; I fmiher certify that the individuals named 
therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of their respective city offices as 
indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may be stated in the proceedings, and 
that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or threatened involving the incorporation, 
organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the right of the individuals named therein as 
officers to their respective positions. 


WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Council hereto affixed this ____ day of 


------' 2019. 


City Clerk, City of Carroll, State of Iowa 


(SEAL) 


01620740-1\10275-072 












it II 
================================== ♦ ================================= 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ~f✓iJ 
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works J?/l1K 


DATE: August 7, 2019 


SUBJECT: Water Storage Tower Rehabilitation - 2019 
• Professional Services Agreement Amendment No. 1 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


The February 11, 2019, Professional Services Agreement with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. for the 
Water Storage Tower Rehabilitation included design work to develop the project through bidding. 
The Agreement but did not include construction-related services. Following award of the 
construction contract, an Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement has been 
prepared to add proposed construction-related services to the Agreement. 


The provisions of Amendment No. 1 are detailed in the attached Amendment and Exhibit and 
summarized as follows: 


Scope of Work 


Project Management 
Construction Administration 
RPRPhase 
NACE Coating Inspection 


Total 


Fee 


$ 2,300 (LS) 
$ 7,700 (LS) 
$16,000 (Hr. NTE) 
$63,500 (Hr. NTE) 


$89,500 


Estimated Time Frame 


Contract Duration 
150 days 
120 days 
10 weeks 


Over 70% of the proposed Amendment No. 1 fee is for NACE (National Association of Corrosion 
Engineers) Coating Inspection. That work is proposed to be performed by S & S Coating Services 
LLC, as a subcontractor to JEO Consulting Group, Inc. The inspection Work is recommended to 
include full-time review of the surface preparation and coating. 







Water Storage Tower Rehabilitation - 2019 
Professional Services Agreement 
Amendment No. 1 


August 7, 2019 
Page 2 


The effect of proposed Amendment No. 1 on the Agreement fees is as follows: 


Original Agreement 
Amendment No. 1 


Total 


$ 29,400 
$ 89,500 


$118,900 


Mayor and City Council consideration of passage and approval of the 
Resolution approving Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with JEO 
Consulting Group, Inc. for the Water Storage Tower Rehabilitation - 2019 project. 


RMK:ds 


attachments (2) 







RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 


RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH JEO CONSULTING GROUP, INC. FOR THE WATER STORAGE 
TOWER REHABILITATION - 2019 PROJECT. 


WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides that 
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and, 


WHEREAS, an Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement for the addition of 
construction-related services for the Water Storage Tower Rehabilitation - 2019 project has been 
prepared with JEO Consulting Group, Inc.; and, 


WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that Amendment No. 1 to the Professional 
Services Agreement is in the best interests of the City and residents thereof. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, 
that Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. for 
the Water Storage Tower Rehabilitation - 2019 project is approved and the Mayor is authorized to 
execute the Amendment on behalf of the City. 


Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 12th day of August, 2019. 


ATTEST: 


By: 
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


By: ---------
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 







AMENDMENT TO OWNER-ENGINEER AGREEMENT 
Amendment No. 1 


The Effective Date of this Amendment is: August 12, 2019 


ARTICLE 1- BACKGROUND DATA 


Effective Date of Owner-Engineer Agreement: February 11, 2019 


Owner: City of Carroll, Iowa 


Project: Water Storage Tower Rehabilitation - 2019 


JEO Project#: 190111.00 


ARTICLE 2 - NATURE OF AMENDMENT 


X Additional Services to be performed by Engineer 


Modifications to services of Engineer 


X Modifications of payment to Engineer 


ARTICLE 3 - DESCRIPTION OF MODIFICATIONS 


Perform engineering services related to the construction administration and on-site inspection 


services. Refer to the attached Exhibit A for detailed scope of services. 


ARTICLE 4 -AGREEMENT SUMMARY 


Original agreement amount: $ 29,400 


Net change for prior amendments: $ 
This amendment amount: S 89,500 


Total Adjusted Agreement amount: $ 118,900 


The foregoing Agreement Summary is for reference only and does not alter the terms of the Agreement, 


including those set forth in Exhibit B. 


Owner and Engineer hereby agree to modify the above-referenced Agreement as set forth in this 


Amendment. All provisions of the Agreement not modified by this or previous Amendments remain in 


effect. 


OWNER: City of Carroll, Iowa 


By: 
Print 
name: Dr. Eric Jensen 


Title: Mayor 


Date Signed: August 12 , 2019 


ENGINEER: JEO Consulting Group, Inc. 


By: 
Print 
name: 


Title: 


Blake Birkel, PE 


Project Manager 


Date Signed: 7/10/2019 ---'--------------







Exhibit A JEO Consulting Group, Inc. Amendment #1 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 


PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 


The project involves the rehabilitation of the existing 500,000-gallon elevated water storage tank located near the 


intersection of N. Court Street and E. 14th Street. The proposed rehabilitation consists of cleaning and repainting of the 


tank interior and exterior along with the installation of a new hydrodynamic mixing system on the tank inlet piping. JEO 


prepared plans and specifications that were used to obtain an IDNR Construction Permit and solicit bids from prospective 


contractors through a formal bidding process. 


The work to be performed by JEO (Engineer) through this amendment shall generally encompass the overall construction 


administration and onsite inspection of the contractor's work on the project; including the services of a NACE Certified 


coatings inspector. 


BASIC SCOPE OF SERVICES 


PROJECT MANAGEMENT: 


A. Provide project management oversight over all facets and phases of the project. Project management 


shall include the following services: 


a. Coordination of design disciplines including facilitating communication and transfer of 


documents between disciplines to minimize errors in the plans and specifications as well as 


ensure a timely project design. 


b. Provide timely and coordinated communication to and from the Owner for requests for 


information, providing progress updates, scheduling meetings, and receiving and providing 


feedback. 


c. Provide oversight, monitor staff, and ensure proper staffing levels are maintained to ensure 


scope of services and schedule are met. 


d. Review billed hours by design team and prepare invoice statements for Owner. 


CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION: 


A. Attend a pre-construction conference. 


B. Review shop drawings (submittals) and related data supplied by the Contractor. 


C. Provide interpretation of Plans and Specifications, as necessary. 


D. Review and process Contractor's monthly payment applications and change orders (if necessary) and 


provide to Owner for review and approval. 


E. Schedule and conduct progress meetings with Owner and Contractor onsite. It is assumed that there will 


be a total of four (4) progress meetings held during construction. 


F. Consult with and advise the Owner during construction, as necessary. 


G. Conduct a final inspection of the project with the Contractor and Owner. 


H. Prepare a final punch-list of outstanding items needing completion prior to finalization of the project 


based on field observations and review by resident Project Representative, Owner, and Contractor. 


Page 1 of 3 







Exhibit A JEO Consulting Group, Inc. Amendment #1 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 


RESIDENT PROJECT REPRESENTATION (RPR): 


A. The Resident Project Representation (RPR) will be provided on a part-time basis during the construction 


phase of the project. The RPR inspector will assist the Engineer with the following tasks: 


a. Review the progress schedules, approved shop-drawing submittals and Contractor's schedule of 


values. 


b. Attend and participate in preconstruction conference and monthly progress meetings. 


c. Document pre-existing conditions of site and surrounding area using photos and videos. 


d. Conduct on-site observations of the Contractor's work and report their progress to the 


Engineer. 


e. Communicate with the Engineer regarding suggestions and recommendations made by the 


Contractor. 


f. Consult with the Engineer regarding scheduling inspections, tests, and system start-ups, and 


accompany visiting inspectors and technicians during said events. 


g. Maintain reports of inspections, progress and other pertinent construction data and questions 


during the construction phase. 


h. Review payment applications from the Contractor for compliance with the established 


procedures. 


i. Participate in final inspection; prepare final list of items to be completed or deficient. 


NACE COATING INSPECTIONS: 


A. A certified NACE coating inspector will be provided on a full-time basis during the surface preparation 


and coating applications for both interior and exterior of the water storage tower. The NACE Coating 


inspector will assist the Engineer/RPR with the following tasks: 


a. Participate in pre-construction conference via conference call 


b. Review and provide comment on the Contractor's shop drawing submittals related to 


containment rigging and coatings materials. 


c. Attend in-person and participate in monthly progress meetings. 


d. Monitor and approval of the structural repairs and modifications to the tank for conformance 


with specifications. 


e. Inspection of abrasive blasting media and equipment in conformance with the specifications 


and to prevent contamination of surfaces during surface preparation work. 


f. Monitor the paint removal and disposal processes for conformance with the specifications and 


applicable environmental regulations. 


g. Approve surface preparation samples. 


h. Monitor the Contractor's mixing and application of coatings for conformance with the 


specifications and manufacturer's recommendations. 


i. Submit daily and weekly inspection reports. 


j. Coordinate and review TLCP testing for conformance with specifications and environmental 


regulations. 


k. Conduct final inspection and monitor punch list items and subsequent corrective action by the 


Contractor. 


Page 2 of 3 







EKhibit A JEO Consulting Group, Inc. Amendment #1 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 


MEETINGS INCLUDED WITHIN SCOPE OF SERVICES: 


A. Construction Administration/RPR/NACE Coatings Inspections: 


1. Preconstruction Meeting 


2. Monthly Progress Meeting (up to 4 total) 


3. Final Inspection Walkthrough 


ADDITIONAL SERVICES, NOT INCLUDED: 


A. SWPPP Inspections and Reporting 


B. Preparation of as-built drawings. 


C. Meetings not outlined in the scope of services. 


ESTIMATED TIME FRAME: 


A. Project Management - for the duration of the contract 


B. Construction Administration Phase -150 days from Contractor's Notice to Proceed 


C. RPR Phase - estimated to be 120 days from Contractor's Notice to Proceed 


D. NACE Coating Inspections - estimated to be 10 weeks of construction, with an anticipated 48 hr./week 


ESTIMATED FEE BREAKDOWN: 


A. Project Management: $ 2,300 (lump sum) 


B. Construction Administration: $ 7,700 (lump sum) 


C. Resident Project Representation (RPR): $ 16,000 (hourly not-to-exceed) 


D. NACE Coating lns1;1ections: ~ 63,500 (houri~ not-to-exceed) 


Total Fee: $ 89,500 (estimated) 


Page 3 of 3 





